VENTAS INC Form S-4/A May 11, 2011

Table of Contents

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 11, 2011

Registration No. 333-173434

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

Amendment No. 1

to

Form S-4 registration statement under the securities act of 1933

VENTAS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization)

(Primary Standard Industrial Classification Code Number) 111 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 4800 Chicago, Illinois 60606 (877) 483-6827

6798

61-1055020 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant's principal executive offices)

T. Richard Riney, Esq. General Counsel Ventas, Inc. 10350 Ormsby Park Place, Suite 300 Louisville, Kentucky 40223 (502) 357-9000

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Copies to:

Robin Panovka, Esq. Trevor S. Norwitz, Esq. Wachtell, Lipton, Rosen & Katz 51 West 52nd Street New York, New York 10019 (212) 403-1000 Douglas M. Pasquale President, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board Nationwide Health Properties, Inc. 610 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1150 Newport Beach, California 92660 (949) 718-4400

Brian J. McCarthy, Esq. Jonathan L. Friedman, Esq. Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP 300 South Grand Avenue, Suite 3400 Los Angeles, California 90071 (213) 687-5000

Approximate date of commencement of the proposed sale of the securities to the public: As soon as practicable after this Registration Statement becomes effective and upon completion of the merger described in the enclosed document.

If the securities being registered on this Form are being offered in connection with the formation of a holding company and there is compliance with General Instruction G, check the following box. o

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same

offering. o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer ý

Accelerated filer o

Non-accelerated filer o (Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting company o

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such dates as the Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

Table of Contents

Information contained herein is subject to completion or amendment. A registration statement relating to these securities has been filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. These securities may not be sold nor may offers to buy be accepted prior to the time the registration statement becomes effective. This document shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of any offer to buy nor shall there be any sale of these securities in any jurisdiction in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the securities laws of any such jurisdiction.

PRELIMINARY SUBJECT TO COMPLETION DATED MAY 11, 2011

MERGER PROPOSED YOUR VOTE IS VERY IMPORTANT

The board of directors of Ventas, Inc., which we refer to as Ventas, and the board of directors of Nationwide Health Properties, Inc., which we refer to as NHP, have approved a merger agreement, dated as of February 27, 2011, which provides for the merger of NHP into a subsidiary of Ventas. As a result of the merger, Ventas will acquire NHP and its subsidiaries.

If the merger is completed, NHP stockholders will have the right to receive 0.7866 shares of Ventas common stock for each share of NHP common stock they own at closing, with cash paid in lieu of fractional shares. This exchange ratio is fixed and will not be adjusted to reflect stock price changes prior to closing of the merger. Ventas common stock and NHP common stock are both listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange, under the ticker symbols "VTR" and "NHP," respectively. Based on the closing price of Ventas common stock on the New York Stock Exchange, or the NYSE, on February 25, 2011, the last trading day before public announcement of the merger, the exchange ratio of 0.7866 represented approximately \$44.99 in Ventas common stock for each share of NHP common stock. Based on the Ventas closing price on [], 2011, the 0.7866 exchange ratio represented approximately \$[] in Ventas common stock for each share of NHP common stock. Ventas stockholders will continue to own their existing Ventas shares. The value of the merger consideration will fluctuate with changes in the market price of Ventas common stock. We urge you to obtain current market quotations of Ventas common stock and NHP common stock.

Based on the number of shares of NHP common stock outstanding on the record date for the stockholder meetings, Ventas expects to issue approximately [] shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in the merger, and expects to reserve approximately [] additional shares of Ventas common stock for issuance in connection with equity awards and other arrangements that Ventas will assume in connection with the merger. Upon completion of the merger, we estimate that current Ventas stockholders will own approximately 65% of the combined company and former NHP stockholders will own approximately 35% of the combined company.

At the special meeting of Ventas stockholders, Ventas stockholders will be asked to vote to approve the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and an amendment to the Ventas charter to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock, which approvals are necessary to effect the merger. At the special meeting of NHP stockholders, NHP stockholders will be asked to vote to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

We cannot complete the merger unless the stockholders of both of our companies approve the respective proposals related to the merger. Your vote is very important, regardless of the number of shares you own. Whether or not you expect to attend the Ventas or NHP special meeting, as applicable, in person, please vote your shares as promptly as possible by (1) accessing the Internet website specified on your proxy card, (2) calling the toll-free number specified on your proxy card, or (3) signing and returning all proxy cards that you receive in the postage-paid envelope provided, so that your shares may be represented and voted at the Ventas or NHP special meeting, as applicable. If you are an NHP stockholder, please note that a failure to vote your shares is the equivalent of a vote against the merger. If you are a Ventas stockholder, please note that a failure to vote your shares is equivalent to a vote against the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock.

The Ventas board of directors unanimously recommends that the Ventas stockholders vote "FOR" the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and "FOR" the Ventas charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock. The NHP board of directors unanimously recommends that the NHP

stockholders vote "FOR" the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

The obligations of Ventas and NHP to complete the merger are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of several conditions set forth in the merger agreement. More information about Ventas, NHP and the merger is contained in this joint proxy statement/prospectus. Ventas and NHP encourage you to read this entire joint proxy statement/prospectus carefully, including the section entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 17.

We look forward to the successful combination of Ventas and NHP.

Sincerely,

Sincerely,

Debra A. Cafaro *Chairman and Chief Executive Officer* Ventas, Inc. Douglas M. Pasquale Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer Nationwide Health Properties, Inc.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of the securities to be issued under this joint proxy statement/prospectus or determined that this joint proxy statement/prospectus is accurate or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

This joint proxy statement/prospectus is dated [], 201 of NHP on or about [], 2011.

], 2011 and is first being mailed to the stockholders of Ventas and stockholders

Ventas, Inc.

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS To Be Held On July 1, 2011

Dear Stockholders of Ventas, Inc.:

We are pleased to invite you to attend the special meeting of stockholders of Ventas, Inc., a Delaware corporation, which will be held at], on Friday, July 1, 2011, at 10:00 a.m. local time, to consider and vote upon the following matters:

a proposal to approve the issuance of Ventas common stock, par value \$0.25 per share, to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger contemplated by the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 27, 2011, by and among Ventas, Inc., its wholly owned subsidiary, Needles Acquisition LLC, and NHP, as such agreement may be amended from time to time, a copy of which is attached as Annex A to the joint proxy statement/prospectus accompanying this notice;

a proposal to amend Ventas's Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as previously amended, to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas capital stock from 310,000,000 to 610,000,000, and the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock from 300,000,000 to 600,000,000;

a proposal to approve any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies if there are not sufficient votes for the proposals to issue Ventas common stock in connection with the merger and the charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock; and

any other matters that may properly be brought before the special meeting and at any adjournments or postponements thereof.

Please refer to the attached joint proxy statement/prospectus for further information with respect to the business to be transacted at the Ventas special meeting.

Holders of record of shares of Ventas common stock at the close of business on May 13, 2011 are entitled to notice of, and may vote at, the special meeting and any adjournments of the special meeting.

The proposals to approve the issuance of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders and the Ventas charter amendment each require the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Ventas common stock. The merger cannot be completed without the approval by Ventas stockholders of both of these proposals. A proposal to adjourn the Ventas special meeting would require the affirmative vote of holders of a majority of the shares of Ventas common stock represented, in person or by proxy, at the Ventas special meeting and entitled to vote on the proposal.

Your vote is important. Whether or not you expect to attend the Ventas special meeting in person, we urge you to vote your shares as promptly as possible by (1) accessing the Internet website specified on your proxy card, (2) calling the toll-free number specified on your proxy card, or (3) signing and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided, so that your shares may be represented and voted at the Ventas special meeting. If your shares are held in the name of a bank, broker or other fiduciary, please follow the instructions on the voting instruction card furnished by the record holder of your shares.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

Debra A. Cafaro Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Chicago, Illinois [], 2011

Nationwide Health Properties, Inc.

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS To Be Held On July 1, 2011

Dear Stockholders of Nationwide Health Properties, Inc.:

We are pleased to invite you to attend a special meeting of stockholders of Nationwide Health Properties, Inc., a Maryland corporation, which will be held at [], on Friday, July 1, 2011, at 8:00 a.m. local time, to consider and vote upon a proposal to adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 27, 2011, by and among Ventas, its wholly owned subsidiary, Needles Acquisition LLC, and NHP, as such agreement may be amended from time to time, a copy of which is attached as Annex A to the joint proxy statement/prospectus accompanying this notice, and approve the merger of NHP with and into Needles Acquisition LLC and the other transactions contemplated by the Agreement and Plan of Merger.

Please refer to the attached joint proxy statement/prospectus for further information with respect to the proposal to adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger and approve the merger of NHP with and into Needles Acquisition LLC and the other transactions contemplated by the Agreement and Plan of Merger.

Holders of record of shares of NHP common stock at the close of business on May 13, 2011 are entitled to vote at the special meeting.

The proposal to adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the Agreement and Plan of Merger requires the affirmative vote of record holders of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of NHP common stock.

Your vote is important. Whether or not you expect to attend the NHP special meeting in person, we urge you to vote your shares as promptly as possible by (1) accessing the Internet website specified on your proxy card, (2) calling the toll-free number specified on your proxy card, or (3) signing and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided, so that your shares may be represented and voted at the NHP special meeting. If your shares are held in the name of a bank, broker or other fiduciary, please follow the instructions on the voting instruction card furnished by the record holder.

By order of the Board of Directors,

Douglas M. Pasquale Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer

Newport Beach, California [], 2011

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This joint proxy statement/prospectus incorporates important business and financial information about Ventas and NHP from other documents that are not included in or delivered with this joint proxy statement/prospectus. This information is available to you without charge upon your request. You can obtain the documents incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus by requesting them from Ventas's or NHP's proxy solicitor in writing or by telephone at the following addresses and telephone numbers:

if you are a Ventas stockholder:	if you are an NHP stockholder:							
Innisfree M&A Incorporated	MacKenzie Partners, Inc.							
501 Madison Avenue	105 Madison Avenue							
New York, New York 10022	17th Floor New York, New York 10016							
Stockholders call toll-free: (877) 750-9501	(212) 929-5500 (call collect) proxy@mackenziepartners.com							
Banks and brokers call collect: (212) 750-5833	or CALL TOLL-FREE (800) 322-2885							

Investors may also consult Ventas's or NHP's website for more information concerning the merger described in this joint proxy statement/prospectus. Ventas's website is *www.ventasreit.com*. NHP's website is *www.nhp-reit.com*. Additional information is available at *www.sec.gov*. Information included on these websites is not incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus.

If you would like to request copies of any documents, please do so by Friday, June 24, 2011 in order to receive them before the special meetings.

For more information, see "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

ii

ABOUT THIS DOCUMENT

This joint proxy statement/prospectus, which forms part of a registration statement on Form S-4 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which we refer to as the SEC, by Ventas (File No. 333-173434), constitutes a prospectus of Ventas under Section 5 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (which we refer to as the Securities Act), with respect to the shares of Ventas common stock to be issued to NHP stockholders as required by the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 27, 2011, by and among Ventas, Needles Acquisition LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventas, and NHP, as such agreement may be amended from time to time and which we refer to as the merger agreement. A copy of the merger agreement is attached as Annex A to this joint proxy statement/prospectus. This document also constitutes a joint proxy statement under Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (which we refer to as the Exchange Act). It also constitutes a notice of meeting with respect to the special meeting of Ventas stockholders and a notice of meeting with respect to the special meeting of NHP stockholders, at which Ventas stockholders and NHP stockholders will be asked to vote upon certain proposals to approve the merger of NHP with and into Needles Acquisition LLC and certain related matters.

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus. No one has been authorized to provide you with information that is different from that contained in, or incorporated by reference into, this joint proxy statement/prospectus is dated [____], 2011. You should not assume that the information contained in, or incorporated by reference into, this joint proxy statement/prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front cover of those documents. Neither our mailing of this joint proxy statement/prospectus to Ventas stockholders or NHP stockholders nor the issuance by Ventas of common stock in connection with the merger will create any implication to the contrary.

This joint proxy statement/prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy, any securities, or the solicitation of a proxy, in any jurisdiction in which or from any person to whom it is unlawful to make any such offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction. Information contained in this joint proxy statement/prospectus regarding Ventas has been provided by Ventas and information contained in this joint proxy statement/prospectus regarding NHP has been provided by NHP.

iii

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>OUESTIONS AND ANSWERS</u> SUMMARY	Page <u>vii</u>
<u>SUMMAR I</u>	1
The Companies	$\frac{1}{1}$
The Merger and the Merger Agreement	$\frac{1}{3}$
Litigation Relating to the Merger	7
The Special Meetings	$\frac{1}{7}$
Rights of NHP Stockholders Will Change as a Result of the Merger	9
Risk Factors	7 7 9 2
Selected Historical Financial Data of Ventas	<u>10</u>
Selected Historical Financial Data of NHP	12
Summary Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Information	14
Equivalent and Comparative Per Share Information	<u>16</u>
<u>RISK FACTORS</u>	
	<u>17</u>
Risk Factors Relating to the Merger	<u>17</u>
Risk Factors Relating to Ventas Following the Merger	<u>20</u>
Operational Risks	$\begin{array}{r} \underline{20}\\ \underline{22}\\ \underline{22}\\ \underline{22}\\ \underline{23} \end{array}$
Legal Risks	<u>22</u>
<u>REIT Risks</u>	<u>22</u>
Ventas and NHP Face Other Risks	<u>23</u>
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	24
THE COMPANIES	<u>24</u>
	<u>26</u>
Ventas	<u>26</u>
NHP	<u>27</u>
Needles Acquisition LLC	<u>27</u>
THE VENTAS SPECIAL MEETING	29
Date, Time and Place	<u>28</u> <u>28</u>
Purpose of the Ventas Special Meeting	
Recommendation of the Board of Directors of Ventas	28
Ventas Record Date; Stock Entitled to Vote	28 28 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29
Quorum	29
Required Vote	29
Abstentions and Broker Non-Votes	29
Voting at the Special Meeting	29
Voting in Person	29
Voting of Proxies	<u>29</u>
Shares Held in Street Name	<u>30</u>
Revocability of Proxies or Voting Instructions	<u>30</u>
Solicitation of Proxies	<u>31</u>
VENTAS PROPOSALS	25
PROPOSAL 1: APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF SHARES OF VENTAS COMMON STOCK	<u>32</u> <u>32</u>
PROPOSAL 1: APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF SHARES OF VENTAS COMMON STOCK PROPOSAL 2: APPROVAL OF THE VENTAS CHARTER AMENDMENT	<u>32</u> <u>33</u>
PROPOSAL 2: APPROVAL OF THE VENTAS CHARTER AMENDMENT PROPOSAL 3: ADJOURNMENT OF THE VENTAS SPECIAL MEETING	<u>33</u> <u>34</u>
TROUGHE S. ADJOURNMENT OF THE VENTAG SECOND MILLING	<u></u>

Table of Contents

	Page
THE NHP SPECIAL MEETING	<u>35</u>
Date, Time and Place	35 35 35 35 35 35 35 36
Purpose of the NHP Special Meeting	<u>35</u>
Recommendation of the Board of Directors of NHP	<u>35</u>
<u>NHP Record Date: Stock Entitled to Vote</u>	<u>35</u>
Quorum	<u>35</u>
Required Vote	<u>35</u>
Abstentions and Broker Non-Votes	
Voting at the Special Meeting	<u>36</u>
Voting in Person	36 36 36 36 36 37
Voting of Proxies	<u>36</u>
Shares Held in Street Name	<u>36</u>
Revocability of Proxies or Voting Instructions	<u>37</u>
Solicitation of Proxies	37
NHP PROPOSAL	
	<u>38</u>
PROPOSAL: ADOPTION OF THE MERGER AGREEMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE MERGER	38
THE MERGER	
	<u>39</u>
Effects of the Merger	<u>39</u>
Background of the Merger	39
Ventas's Reasons for the Merger; Recommendation by the Ventas Board of Directors	39 47 49 52 57 66
NHP's Reasons for the Merger; Recommendation by the NHP Board of Directors	49
Opinion of Ventas's Financial Advisor	52
Opinion of NHP's Financial Advisor	57
Financial Interests of NHP's Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger	<u>66</u>
Board of Directors and Management Following the Merger	<u>69</u>
Accounting Treatment	<u>69</u>
Regulatory Approvals Required for the Merger	$\frac{02}{70}$
Litigation Relating to the Merger	70 70 72
Exchange of Shares in the Merger	$\frac{70}{72}$
Dividends	$\frac{12}{72}$
Listing of Ventas Common Stock	7 <u>2</u> 72
De-Listing and Deregistration of NHP Common Stock	$\frac{12}{72}$
Arrangements Between Ventas and NHP Prior to the Merger	$\frac{12}{72}$
No Appraisal Rights	72 72 73 73 75
<u>Certain Ventas Financial Information</u>	<u>73</u> 72
<u>Certain Ventas Financial Information</u>	<u>75</u> 75
The Merger Agreement	<u>73</u> 77
MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGER	<u></u>
MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGER	99
Ter Conservation of the Manage	
Tax Consequences of the Merger	<u>100</u>
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	100
	$\frac{102}{105}$
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet	<u>105</u>
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statement of Income	<u>106</u>
Notes and Management's Assumptions to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements	<u>108</u>
V	

		Page
COMPARATIVE STOCK PRICES AND DIVIDENDS		<u>121</u>
Market Prices and Dividend Data		<u>121</u>
DESCRIPTION OF VENTAS CAPITAL STOCK		100
Authorized Carried Steels		<u>123</u> <u>123</u>
<u>Authorized Capital Stock</u> Description of Ventas Common Stock		$\frac{123}{123}$
Certain Anti-Takeover Provisions		$\frac{123}{123}$
Transfer Agent and Registrar		$\frac{123}{124}$
New York Stock Exchange Listing		$\frac{124}{124}$
COMPARISON OF RIGHTS OF VENTAS STOCKHOLDERS AND		121
NHP STOCKHOLDERS		125
Authorized Capital Stock		125
Cumulative Voting and Election of Directors		126
Size of the Board of Directors		126
Staggered Boards and Term of Directors		<u>127</u>
Removal of Directors		<u>127</u>
Vacancies on the Board of Directors		127
Standard of Conduct for Directors		<u>127</u>
Amendment of Charter and Bylaws		<u>128</u>
Stockholder Action Without a Meeting		<u>129</u>
Special Stockholder Meetings		<u>129</u>
Stockholder Proposals		<u>129</u>
Limitation of Liability of Directors and Officers		<u>130</u> <u>130</u>
Indemnification Dividends		$\frac{130}{132}$
Stockholder Rights; Stockholder Lists		$\frac{132}{132}$
Merger Approval		$\frac{132}{133}$
Business Combinations		<u>133</u>
Control Share Acquisitions		134
Stockholder Rights Plan		135
Appraisal Rights		135
Constituency and Related Provisions		136
STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS		
		<u>137</u>
LEGAL MATTERS		
		<u>137</u>
<u>EXPERTS</u>		
17		<u>137</u>
Ventas		$\frac{137}{127}$
<u>Atria</u>		<u>137</u>
<u>NHP</u> OTHER MATTERS		<u>138</u>
<u>OTHER MATTERS</u>		138
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION		150
WHERE TOO CARTING MORE IN ORIGINATION		138
ANNEX A: MERGER AGREEMENT		100
		<u>A-1</u>
ANNEX B: FORM OF AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND		
RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF VENTAS,		
INC.		<u>B-1</u>
ANNEX C: OPINION OF CENTERVIEW PARTNERS LLC		<u>C-1</u>
ANNEX D: OPINION OF J.P. MORGAN SECURITIES LLC		<u>D-1</u>
PART II INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS		
		<u>II-1</u>
<u>SIGNATURES</u>		<u>II-5</u>
<u>EXHIBIT INDEX</u>		Π 7
	vi	<u>II-7</u>
	V1	

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following are answers to some questions that you, as a stockholder of Ventas or NHP, may have regarding the merger and the other matters being considered at the stockholder meetings of Ventas and NHP. Ventas and NHP urge you to read carefully the remainder of this joint proxy statement/prospectus because the information in this section does not provide all the information that might be important to you with respect to the merger and the other matters being considered at the special meetings. Additional important information is also contained in the annexes to and the documents incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus.

References to "we" or "our" and other similar references in this joint proxy statement/prospectus refer to both Ventas and NHP before completion of the merger.

Q: Why am I receiving this joint proxy statement/prospectus?

A:

Ventas and NHP have agreed to the acquisition of NHP by Ventas pursuant to the merger agreement, dated as of February 27, 2011, that is described in this joint proxy statement/prospectus. A copy of the merger agreement is attached to this joint proxy statement/prospectus as Annex A.

In order to complete the merger, NHP stockholders must vote to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, and Ventas stockholders must vote to approve the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock.

Ventas and NHP will hold separate special meetings to obtain these approvals. This joint proxy statement/prospectus contains important information about the merger and the stockholder meetings, and you should read it carefully. The enclosed voting materials allow you to vote your shares without attending your respective meeting.

Your vote is important. We encourage you to vote as soon as possible.

Q: When and where will the meetings be held?

A:

The Ventas special meeting will be held at [], on Friday, July 1, 2011, at 10:00 a.m. local time. The NHP special meeting will be held at [], on Friday, July 1, 2011, at 8:00 a.m. local time.

Q: How do I vote?

A:

If you are a stockholder of record of Ventas as of the record date for the Ventas special meeting or a stockholder of record of NHP as of the record date for the NHP special meeting, you may vote in person by attending your special meeting or, to ensure your shares are represented at the meeting, you may authorize a proxy by:

accessing the Internet website specified on your proxy card;

calling the toll-free number specified on your proxy card; or

signing and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided.

If you hold shares of common stock of Ventas or NHP in the name of a broker, bank or nominee, please follow the voting instructions provided by your broker, bank or nominee to ensure that your shares are represented at the special meeting.

Table of Contents

Q: What am I being asked to vote upon?

A:

Ventas Stockholders. Ventas stockholders are being asked to approve the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock.

NHP Stockholders. NHP stockholders are being asked to vote to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

The merger cannot be completed without the approval by Ventas stockholders and NHP stockholders of each of their respective proposals.

Q: If I am an NHP stockholder, what will I receive in the proposed transaction?

A:

If the merger is completed, NHP stockholders will receive 0.7866 of a share of Ventas common stock for each share of NHP common stock. You will not receive any fractional shares of Ventas common stock in the merger. Instead, you will be paid cash (without interest) in lieu of any fractional share interest to which you would otherwise be entitled.

Q: What happens if the market price of Ventas common stock or NHP common stock changes before the closing of the merger?

A:

No change will be made to the exchange ratio of 0.7866 if the market price of Ventas common stock or NHP common stock changes before the merger. Because the exchange ratio is fixed, the value of the consideration to be received by NHP stockholders in the merger will depend on the market price of shares of Ventas common stock at the time of the merger.

Q: Will Ventas and NHP coordinate the declaration and payment of dividends prior to the completion of the merger?

A:

Ventas and NHP have each agreed to declare a prorated dividend to their respective stockholders for the period between the record date of their last dividend and the closing of the merger, at the same rate as their respective dividends for the prior period. The record and payment date for the pro rata dividend will be the close of business on the last business day prior to the effective time of the merger.

Q: What vote is required to approve each proposal?

A:

Ventas Special Meeting. The proposals to approve the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and to approve the Ventas charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock each require the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Ventas common stock. The proposal to approve any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies requires the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of shares of Ventas special meeting and entitled to vote on the proposal.

NHP Special Meeting. The proposal to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement requires the affirmative vote of holders of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of NHP common stock.

viii

Q: Do NHP stockholders have appraisal rights in connection with the merger?

A:

No. Under Section 3-202 of the Maryland General Corporation Law, NHP stockholders are not entitled to exercise the right of objecting stockholders to receive fair value of their shares because shares of NHP common stock are listed on the NYSE.

Q: How many votes do I have?

A:

Ventas Stockholders. You are entitled to one vote for each share of Ventas common stock that you owned as of the record date. As of the close of business on May 13, 2011, there were approximately [] outstanding shares of Ventas common stock. As of that date, approximately []% of the outstanding shares of Ventas common stock were beneficially owned by the directors and executive officers of Ventas.

NHP Stockholders. You are entitled to one vote for each share of NHP common stock that you owned as of the record date. As of the close of business on May 13, 2011, there were approximately [] outstanding shares of NHP common stock. As of that date, approximately []% of the outstanding shares of NHP common stock were beneficially owned by the directors and executive officers of NHP.

Q: What will happen if I fail to vote, I abstain from voting or I fail to instruct my broker, bank or nominee how to vote?

A:

Ventas Stockholders. If you are a Ventas stockholder and fail to vote, fail to instruct your broker, bank or nominee to vote, or abstain from voting, it will have the same effect as a vote against the proposals to approve the issuance of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and to approve the Ventas charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock, but it will have no effect on the proposal to approve any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary.

NHP Stockholders. If you are an NHP stockholder and fail to vote, fail to instruct your broker or nominee to vote, or abstain from voting, it will have the same effect as a vote against the proposal to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

Q: What constitutes a quorum?

A:

Ventas Special Meeting. Stockholders who hold a majority of the total number of shares of Ventas common stock issued and outstanding on the record date must be present or represented by proxy to constitute a quorum to organize the Ventas special meeting.

NHP Special Meeting. Stockholders who hold a majority of the total number of shares of NHP common stock issued and outstanding on the record date must be present or represented by proxy to constitute a quorum to organize the NHP special meeting.

Q: If my shares are held in "street name" by my broker, will my broker vote my shares for me?

A:

If you hold your shares in a stock brokerage account or if your shares are held by a bank or nominee (that is, in "street name"), you must provide the record holder of your shares with instructions on how to vote your shares. Please follow the voting instructions provided by your broker, bank or nominee. Please note that you may not vote shares held in street name by returning a proxy card directly to Ventas or NHP or by voting in person at your special meeting unless you provide a "legal proxy," which you must obtain from your broker, bank or nominee. Further, brokers who hold shares of common stock of Ventas or NHP on behalf of their customers

Table of Contents

may not give a proxy to Ventas or NHP to vote those shares without specific instructions from their customers.

Q: What will happen if I return my proxy card without indicating how to vote?

A:

If you sign and return your proxy card without indicating how to vote on any particular proposal, the shares of common stock of Ventas or NHP represented by your proxy will be voted in favor of that proposal.

Q: Can I change my vote after I have returned a proxy or voting instruction card?

A:

Yes. You can change your vote at any time before your proxy is voted at the Ventas or NHP special meeting, as applicable. You can do this in one of three ways:

you can send a signed notice of revocation;

you can grant a new, valid proxy bearing a later date; or

if you are a holder of record, you can attend the special meeting and vote in person, which will automatically cancel any proxy previously given, or you may revoke your proxy in person, but your attendance alone at the special meeting will not revoke any proxy that you have previously given.

If you choose either of the first two methods, you must submit your notice of revocation or your new proxy to the Corporate Secretary of Ventas or the Corporate Secretary of NHP, as appropriate, no later than the beginning of the applicable special meeting. If your shares are held in street name by your broker or nominee, you should contact them to change your vote.

Q: What are the material United States federal income tax consequences of the merger to U.S. holders of shares of NHP common stock?

A:

The merger is intended to qualify as a reorganization, within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (which we refer to as the Code). Assuming the merger qualifies as a reorganization, a U.S. holder of shares of NHP common stock generally will not recognize any gain or loss upon receipt of shares of Ventas common stock in exchange for shares of NHP common stock in the merger, except with respect to cash received in lieu of a fractional share of Ventas common stock.

Q: When do you expect the merger to be completed?

A:

If the stockholders of both Ventas and NHP approve the respective proposals related to the merger set forth in this joint proxy statement/prospectus, we expect to complete the merger shortly after the special meetings, subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the other conditions to the merger. The transaction is targeted to close during the third quarter of 2011.

Q: What do I need to do now?

A:

You should carefully read and consider the information contained in and incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus, including its annexes.

In order for your shares to be represented at the Ventas or NHP special meeting, as applicable:

you can vote through the Internet or by telephone by following the instructions included on your proxy card;

you can indicate on the enclosed proxy or voting instruction card how you would like to vote and return the card in the accompanying pre-addressed postage paid envelope; or

you can attend your special meeting in person.

Q: If I am an NHP stockholder that holds certificated shares of NHP common stock, do I need to do anything now with my common stock certificates?

A:

No. After the merger is completed, if you hold certificates representing shares of NHP common stock prior to the merger, Ventas's exchange agent will send you a letter of transmittal and instructions for exchanging your shares of NHP common stock for shares of Ventas common stock. Upon surrender of the certificates for cancellation along with the executed letter of transmittal and other required documents described in the instructions, you will receive whole shares of Ventas common stock and cash in lieu of any fractional shares of Ventas common stock. Unless you specifically request to receive Ventas stock certificates, the shares of Ventas common stock you receive in the merger will be issued in book-entry form.

Q: If I am an NHP stockholder that holds shares of NHP common stock in book-entry form, do I need to do anything now with respect to my book-entry shares?

No. Upon completion of the merger, shares of NHP common stock held in book-entry form will be automatically converted into whole shares of Ventas common stock in book-entry form and the exchange agent will deliver to holders of book-entry shares cash in lieu of any fractional shares of Ventas common stock.

Q: If I am a Ventas stockholder, do I need to do anything with respect to my common stock certificates or book-entry shares?

A:

No, you are not required to take any action with respect to your Ventas shares.

Q: Do I need identification to attend the Ventas or NHP meeting in person?

A:

Yes. Please bring proper identification, together with proof that you are a record owner of Ventas or NHP common stock, as the case may be. If your shares are held in street name, please bring acceptable proof of ownership, such as a letter from your broker or an account statement showing that you beneficially owned shares of Ventas or NHP common stock, as applicable, on the record date.

Q: Who can help answer my questions?

A:

If you have questions about the merger or the other matters to be voted on at the special meetings or desire additional copies of this joint proxy statement/prospectus or additional proxy or voting instruction cards, please contact:

if you are a Ventas stockholder:

Innisfree M&A Incorporated

501 Madison Avenue New York, New York 10022

Stockholders call toll-free: (877) 750-9501 Banks and brokers call collect: (212) 750-5833

if you are an NHP stockholder:

MacKenzie Partners, Inc.

105 Madison Avenue 17th Floor New York, New York 10016 (212) 929-5500 (call collect) proxy@mackenziepartners.com or CALL TOLL-FREE (800) 322-2885

SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this joint proxy statement/prospectus and may not contain all the information that is important to you. Ventas and NHP urge you to read carefully the remainder of this joint proxy statement/prospectus, including the attached annexes, and the other documents to which we have referred you because this section does not provide all the information that might be important to you with respect to the merger and the related matters being considered at the applicable special meeting. See also the section entitled "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138. We have included page references to direct you to a more complete description of the topics presented in this summary.

The Companies

Ventas (See page 26)

Ventas, Inc. 111 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 4800 Chicago, Illinois 60606 (877) 483-6827

Ventas, together with its subsidiaries, is a real estate investment trust, which we refer to as a REIT, with a geographically diverse portfolio of seniors housing and healthcare properties in the United States and Canada. Ventas was incorporated in Kentucky in 1983, commenced operations in 1985 and reorganized as a Delaware corporation in 1987. Ventas operates through three reportable business segments: triple-net leased properties, senior living operations and medical office building, or MOB, operations.

As of March 31, 2011, Ventas's portfolio consisted of 602 assets: 240 seniors housing communities, 187 skilled nursing facilities, 40 hospitals and 135 medical office buildings, and other properties in 43 U.S. states, the District of Columbia and two Canadian provinces. With the exception of Ventas's seniors housing communities that are managed by independent third parties, such as Sunrise, pursuant to long-term management agreements and certain of its MOBs, including those acquired in connection with Ventas's acquisition of Lillibridge Healthcare Services, Inc. (which we refer to as Lillibridge), Ventas leases its properties to healthcare operating companies under "triple-net" or "absolute-net" leases, which require the tenants to pay all property-related expenses. Ventas also had real estate loan and other investments relating to seniors housing and healthcare companies or properties as of March 31, 2011.

Ventas's primary business consists of acquiring, financing and owning seniors housing and healthcare properties and leasing those properties to third parties or operating those properties through independent third-party managers. Through its Lillibridge subsidiary, Ventas also provides management, leasing, marketing, facility development and advisory services to highly rated hospitals and health systems throughout the United States.

In October 2010, Ventas entered into a definitive agreement to acquire substantially all of the real estate assets of privately owned Atria Senior Living Group, Inc., which, together with its affiliates (including One Lantern Senior Living Inc), we refer to as Atria, for a total purchase price of \$3.1 billion, comprised of \$1.35 billion of Ventas common stock (a fixed 24.96 million shares), \$150 million in cash and the assumption or repayment of \$1.6 billion of net debt. We refer to the acquisition of substantially all of the real estate assets of Atria as the Atria Acquisition. As a result of the transaction, Ventas will add to its senior living operating portfolio 118 private pay seniors housing communities located primarily in affluent coastal markets such as the New York metropolitan area, New England and California. Atria, based in Louisville, Kentucky, is owned by private equity funds managed by Lazard Real Estate Partners LLC, which we refer to as LREP. Prior to the closing, Atria

will spin off its management company, which will continue to operate the acquired assets under long-term management agreements with Ventas. Completion of the transaction is subject to certain conditions. Ventas expects to complete the transaction in the first half of 2011, although Ventas cannot assure you that the transaction will close on such timetable or at all.

Additional information about Ventas and its subsidiaries is included in documents incorporated by reference in this joint proxy statement/prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

NHP (See page 27)

Nationwide Health Properties, Inc. 610 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1150 Newport Beach, California 92660 Telephone: (949) 718-4400

NHP, a Maryland corporation incorporated on October 14, 1985, is a REIT that, together with its subsidiaries, invests in healthcare-related real estate, primarily senior housing, long-term care properties and medical office buildings.

NHP's operations are organized into two segments triple-net leases and multi-tenant leases. In the triple-net leases segment, NHP invests in healthcare-related properties and leases the facilities to unaffiliated tenants under "triple-net" and generally "master" leases that transfer the obligation for all facility operating costs (including maintenance, repairs, taxes, insurance and capital expenditures) to the tenant. In the multi-tenant leases segment, NHP invests in healthcare related properties that have several tenants under separate leases in each building, thus requiring active management and responsibility for many of the associated operating expenses (although many of these are, or can effectively be, passed through to the tenants). During 2010, 2009 and 2008, the multi-tenant leases segment was comprised exclusively of MOBs. In addition, but to a much lesser extent because NHP views the risks of this activity to be greater due to less favorable bankruptcy treatment and other factors, from time to time, NHP extends mortgage loans and other financing to operators. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2010, approximately 93% of NHP's revenues were derived from its leases, with the remaining 7% from its mortgage loans and other financing activities.

As of March 31, 2011, NHP had investments in 665 healthcare facilities, one land parcel, three development projects and one asset held for sale located in 42 states.

Additional information about NHP and its subsidiaries is included in documents incorporated by reference in this joint proxy statement/prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

Needles Acquisition LLC (See page 27)

Needles Acquisition LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventas, is a Delaware limited liability company formed on February 24, 2011 for the purpose of effecting the merger. Upon completion of the merger, NHP will be merged with and into Needles Acquisition LLC and the name of the resulting company will be Nationwide Health Properties, LLC.

Needles Acquisition LLC has not conducted any activities other than those incidental to its formation and the matters contemplated by the merger agreement.

2

The Merger and the Merger Agreement

A copy of the merger agreement is attached as Annex A to this joint proxy statement/prospectus. Ventas and NHP encourage you to read the entire merger agreement carefully because it is the principal document governing the merger.

Form of Merger (See page 39)

Subject to the terms and conditions of the merger agreement, at the effective time of the merger, NHP will be merged with and into Needles Acquisition LLC. Needles Acquisition LLC will be the surviving entity in the merger and, following completion of the merger, will continue to exist under the name Nationwide Health Properties, LLC as a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventas.

Consideration to be Received in the Merger; Treatment of NHP Stock Options and Other Equity-Based Awards (See pages 39 and 66)

Upon completion of the merger, NHP stockholders will receive 0.7866 shares of Ventas common stock for each share of NHP common stock they own at closing, with cash paid in lieu of fractional shares. The exchange ratio is fixed and will not be adjusted for changes in the market value of the common stock of NHP or Ventas. Because of this, the implied value of the consideration to NHP stockholders will fluctuate between now and the completion of the merger. Based on the closing price of Ventas common stock on the NYSE of \$57.05 on February 25, 2011, the last trading day before public announcement of the merger, the exchange ratio of 0.7866 represented approximately \$44.99 in Ventas common stock for each share of NHP common stock. Based on the closing price of Ventas common stock on the NYSE of \$[] on [], 2011, the latest practicable date before the date of this joint proxy statement/prospectus, the exchange ratio of 0.7866 represented approximately \$[] in Ventas common stock for each share of NHP common stock. See "Comparative Stock Prices and Dividends" on page 121.

Upon completion of the merger, (i) each of NHP's outstanding stock options will become fully vested and, in Ventas's discretion, either be (A) cashed out based on the option spread or (B) assumed by Ventas, on the same terms and conditions (subject to adjustment for the exchange ratio), provided that stock options granted to Mr. Pasquale and certain other senior executives in February 2011 will be assumed by Ventas on the same terms and conditions (subject to adjustment for the exchange ratio); (ii) each NHP restricted stock unit will vest in full and be cashed out based on the exchange ratio, provided that (a) restricted stock units granted to Mr. Pasquale and certain other senior executives in February 2011 will be assumed by Ventas on the same terms and conditions (subject to adjustment for the exchange ratio); (ii) each NHP restricted stock unit will vest in full and be cashed out based on the exchange ratio, provided that (a) restricted stock units granted to Mr. Pasquale and certain other senior executives in February 2011 will be assumed by Ventas on the same terms and conditions (subject to adjustment for the exchange ratio) and (b) certain restricted stock units granted to Messrs. Khoury and Bradley will vest and be settled in accordance with their terms; (iii) each share of NHP restricted stock will vest in full and be converted into Ventas common stock, based on the exchange ratio; (iv) NHP performance shares will vest under the relevant award agreements in respect of the shortened performance period ending as of the closing of the merger and be converted into Ventas common stock based on the exchange ratio; and (v) dividend equivalent rights granted in connection with any NHP award will become fully vested and be paid out.

Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Merger (See page 99)

The merger is intended to qualify as a reorganization, within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code. Assuming the merger qualifies as a reorganization, a U.S. holder of NHP common stock generally will not recognize any gain or loss upon receipt of Ventas common stock in exchange for NHP common stock in the merger, except with respect to cash received in lieu of a fractional share of Ventas common stock. It is a condition to the completion of the merger that Ventas and NHP receive



written opinions from their respective counsel to the effect that the merger will qualify as a reorganization, within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code.

Tax matters are very complicated and the tax consequences of the merger to each NHP stockholder may depend on such stockholder's particular facts and circumstances. NHP stockholders are urged to consult their tax advisors to understand fully the tax consequences to them of the merger. See "Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Merger" beginning on page 99.

Recommendations by the Ventas Board of Directors (See page 47)

After careful consideration, the Ventas board of directors, on February 27, 2011, unanimously approved and adopted the merger agreement. For the factors considered by the Ventas board of directors in reaching its decision to approve the merger agreement, see the section entitled "The Merger Ventas's Reasons for the Merger; Recommendation by the Ventas Board of Directors" beginning on page 47**The Ventas board of directors unanimously recommends that the Ventas stockholders vote "FOR" the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and "FOR" the Ventas charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock at the Ventas special meeting. The merger cannot be completed without the approval by Ventas stockholders of both of these proposals.**

Recommendation by the NHP Board of Directors (See page 49)

After careful consideration, the NHP board of directors, on February 27, 2011, unanimously declared the merger agreement, the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement to be advisable and approved the merger agreement. For the factors considered by the NHP board of directors in reaching its decision to approve the merger agreement, see the section entitled "The Merger NHP's Reasons for the Merger; Recommendation by the NHP Board of Directors" beginning on page 49. The NHP board of directors unanimously recommends that the NHP stockholders vote "FOR" the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement at the NHP special meeting.

Opinion of Ventas's Financial Advisor (See page 52)

Centerview Partners LLC. On February 27, 2011, at a meeting of the Ventas board of directors held to evaluate the merger, Centerview Partners LLC, which we refer to as Centerview Partners, delivered its oral opinion, which was later confirmed by delivery of a written opinion dated February 27, 2011, to the Ventas board of directors that, as of February 27, 2011 and based upon and subject to the assumptions and limitations set forth in the opinion, the exchange ratio of 0.7866 was fair, from a financial point of view, to Ventas. The full text of Centerview Partners's written opinion sets forth, among other things, the assumptions made, procedures followed, factors considered, and limitations on the review undertaken by Centerview Partners in rendering its opinion. The summary of Centerview Partners's written opinion below is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the written opinion. Centerview Partners's opinion is addressed to the Ventas board of directors for its benefit and use in connection with its evaluation of the merger. Centerview Partners's opinion relates only to the fairness, from a financial point of view, to Ventas of the exchange ratio provided for in the merger and does not constitute a recommendation to any stockholder of Ventas as to how such stockholder should vote or act with respect to the merger or any other matter.



Opinion of NHP's Financial Advisor (See page 57)

J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, which we refer to as J.P. Morgan, delivered its opinion to the NHP board of directors that, as of February 27, 2011, and based upon and subject to the assumptions, procedures, factors, qualifications and limitations set forth therein, the exchange ratio of 0.7866 provided for in the proposed merger was fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of NHP common stock. The full text of the written opinion of J.P. Morgan, dated February 27, 2011, which sets forth the assumptions made, procedures followed, factors considered, and qualifications and limitations on the review undertaken by J.P. Morgan in connection with its opinion, is attached as Annex D to this joint proxy statement/prospectus. The opinion of J.P. Morgan was directed to the NHP board of directors for the information and assistance of the NHP board of directors in connection with its evaluation of the merger and addressed only the fairness as of the date of the opinion, from a financial point of view, of the exchange ratio to the holders of NHP common stock. The opinion of J.P. Morgan was not intended to, and does not constitute a recommendation to any NHP stockholder as to how such stockholder should vote or act with respect to the merger or any other matter. Neither J.P. Morgan's opinion, nor the summary thereof or of J.P. Morgan's financial analyses set forth in this joint proxy statement/prospectus, is being provided for the use of any Ventas stockholder, nor does it constitute a recommendation to any stockholder of Ventas as to how such stockholder should vote or act with respect to the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger or any other matter.

Financial Interests of NHP's Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger (See page 66)

NHP's directors and executive officers have financial interests in the merger that are different from, or in addition to, the interests of NHP stockholders generally. The NHP board of directors was aware of and considered these interests, among other matters, in evaluating and negotiating the merger agreement and the merger, in approving the merger agreement, and in recommending to NHP stockholders that the merger agreement be adopted and that the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement be approved.

Please see "The Merger Financial Interests of NHP's Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger" beginning on page 66 for additional information about these financial interests.

Board of Directors and Management Following the Merger (See page 69)

Ventas has agreed to take all necessary action to cause three members of NHP's current board of directors to be appointed to the Ventas board of directors, effective as of the closing of the merger. One of these persons will be NHP's Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, Douglas M. Pasquale. The other persons will be individuals who are acceptable to the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee of the Ventas board of directors. Those individuals have not yet been selected as of the date of this joint proxy statement/prospectus.

Ventas currently anticipates that all of the existing executive officers of Ventas will remain executive officers of Ventas following the merger. As of the date of this joint proxy statement/prospectus, Ventas has not finalized any arrangements with current executive officers of NHP with respect to their employment by the combined company. If none of the current executive officers of NHP remain employed by Ventas following the merger, the associated severance costs are set forth in the section entitled "The Merger Financial Interests of NHP's Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger" beginning on page 66. However, it is expected that Douglas M. Pasquale will serve as a senior advisor to Ventas to ensure an orderly transition.

Regulatory Approvals Required for the Merger (See page 70)

Neither Ventas nor NHP is aware of any regulatory approvals that are expected to prevent the consummation of the merger. See "The Merger Regulatory Approvals Required for the Merger" beginning on page 70.

Expected Timing of the Merger (See page 78)

We currently expect to complete the merger in the third quarter of 2011, subject to receipt of required stockholder and regulatory approvals and the satisfaction or waiver of the other closing conditions summarized below.

Conditions to Completion of the Merger (See page 92)

As more fully described in this joint proxy statement/prospectus and in the merger agreement, the completion of the merger depends on a number of conditions being satisfied or, where legally permissible, waived. These conditions include, among others:

receipt of the requisite approvals of Ventas stockholders and NHP stockholders;

the absence of any injunction or law prohibiting the merger;

the SEC having declared effective the registration statement of which this joint proxy statement/prospectus forms a part;

the approval for listing on the NYSE of the shares of Ventas common stock to be issued in connection with the merger;

the correctness of all representations and warranties made by the parties in the merger agreement and performance by the parties of their obligations under the merger agreement (subject in each case to certain materiality standards);

the absence of any material adverse effect being experienced by either company;

the receipt of legal opinions from each company's respective tax counsel regarding the qualification of the merger as a reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes; and

the receipt of a legal opinion from each company's tax counsel regarding its qualification as a REIT.

We cannot be certain as to whether, or when, the conditions to the merger will be satisfied or waived or whether the merger will be completed.

Termination of the Merger Agreement (See page 94)

Ventas and NHP may mutually agree to terminate the merger agreement before completing the merger, even after approval of the Ventas stockholders or approval of the NHP stockholders.

In addition, either Ventas or NHP (so long as it is not at fault) may decide to terminate the merger agreement if:

the merger is not consummated by October 31, 2011;

there is a final, non-appealable order or injunction prohibiting the merger;

Ventas stockholders fail to approve the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment;

NHP stockholders fail to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement; or

Table of Contents

the other party materially breaches the merger agreement and does not cure such breach within a specified period.

Ventas may also terminate the merger agreement prior to the NHP stockholder approval if: (1) NHP withdraws, qualifies or modifies its recommendation for the merger in a manner adverse to Ventas; (2) NHP approves, adopts or recommends any NHP Acquisition Proposal (as defined below under "The Merger The Merger Agreement" beginning on page 77); (3) NHP fails to include its recommendation for the merger in its SEC filings; (4) NHP fails to publicly recommend against any NHP Acquisition Proposal within ten business days of Ventas's request; (5) NHP materially or willfully breaches its no-shop obligation or its obligation to hold a stockholders meeting; or (6) NHP enters into an agreement concerning a competing proposal.

Expenses and Termination Fees (See page 96)

Generally, all fees and expenses incurred in connection with the merger and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement will be paid by the party incurring those expenses. The merger agreement provides that, if the merger agreement is terminated under certain circumstances, Ventas or NHP may be obligated to pay the other party a termination fee of \$175 million plus \$20 million in expense reimbursement. In certain circumstances, even if the termination fee is not payable, Ventas or NHP may be required to pay \$20 million in expense reimbursement to the other party. See the section entitled "The Merger The Merger Agreement Termination of the Merger Agreement Termination Fee and Expenses Payable by NHP to Ventas" beginning on page 96 and "Termination Fee and Expenses Payable by Ventas to NHP" beginning on page 97 for a complete discussion of the circumstances under which a termination fee and/or expense reimbursement will be required to be paid.

Accounting Treatment (See page 69)

Ventas prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, which we refer to as GAAP. The merger will be accounted for by applying the acquisition method. Please see the section entitled "Accounting Treatment" on page 69.

No Appraisal Rights (See page 73)

Under the Maryland General Corporation Law, in connection with the merger, NHP stockholders are not entitled to exercise the right of objecting stockholders to receive the fair value of their shares.

Litigation Relating to the Merger (See page 70)

As of May 9, 2011, purported stockholders of NHP have filed seven lawsuits against NHP, its directors, and, in certain cases, Ventas and Needles Acquisition LLC challenging the merger. The lawsuits seek various forms of relief, including to enjoin the merger, direct the defendants to exercise certain alleged duties, rescind the merger agreement, impose a constructive trust in favor of the class upon any benefits improperly received by the defendants, and award the plaintiffs damages and expenses. For more information about litigation related to the merger, see "The Merger Litigation Relating to the Merger" beginning on page 70.

The Special Meetings

The Ventas Special Meeting (See page 28)

The Ventas special meeting will be held at [], on Friday, July 1, 2011, at 10:00 a.m. local time. At the Ventas special meeting, Ventas stockholders will be asked to vote on the following matters:

the approval of the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger;

Table of Contents

the approval of an amendment to the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Ventas, Inc., as previously amended (which we refer to as the Ventas charter), to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas capital stock from 310,000,000 to 610,000,000 and the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock from 300,000,000 to 600,000,000 (we refer to this amendment as the charter amendment); and

the approval of any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies if there are not sufficient votes for such proposals.

You may vote at the Ventas special meeting if you owned shares of Ventas common stock at the close of business on the record date, May 13, 2011. You may cast one vote for each share of common stock that you owned on the record date. On that date, there were [] shares of Ventas common stock outstanding and entitled to vote.

The proposals to approve the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and to approve the Ventas charter amendment each require the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Ventas common stock. The merger cannot be completed without the approval by Ventas stockholders of both of these proposals. The proposal to approve any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary, for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies requires the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares of Ventas common stock represented, in person or by proxy, at the Ventas special meeting.

On the record date, approximately []% of the outstanding shares of Ventas common stock was held by Ventas directors and executive officers and their affiliates. Ventas currently expects that its directors and executive officers will vote their shares in favor of the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment, although none has entered into any agreements obligating them to do so.

The NHP Special Meeting (See page 35)

The special meeting of NHP stockholders will be held at [], on Friday, July 1, 2011, at 8:00 a.m. local time. At the special meeting, stockholders of NHP will be asked to adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 27, 2011, among Ventas, Needles Acquisition LLC, and NHP and to approve the merger of NHP with and into Needles Acquisition LLC and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

You may vote at the NHP special meeting if you owned shares of NHP common stock at the close of business on the record date, May 13, 2011. On that date, there were [] shares of NHP common stock outstanding and entitled to vote. You may cast one vote for each share of NHP common stock that you owned on the record date.

The affirmative vote of the holders of at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares of NHP common stock on the record date is required to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement. In the event that there are not sufficient votes to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, the Chairman of the NHP special meeting is authorized to adjourn the meeting (from time to time in his discretion) in order to solicit additional proxies.

On the record date, approximately []% of the outstanding shares of NHP common stock was held by NHP directors and executive officers and their affiliates. NHP currently expects that its directors and executive officers will vote their shares in favor of the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, although none has entered into any agreements obligating them to do so.

8

Table of Contents

Rights of NHP Stockholders Will Change as a Result of the Merger (See page 125)

NHP stockholders will have different rights once they become stockholders of the combined company, due to differences between the governing documents of Ventas and NHP. These differences are described in detail under "Comparison of Rights of Ventas Stockholders and NHP Stockholders" beginning on page 125.

Risk Factors

Before voting at the Ventas or NHP special meeting, you should carefully consider all of the information contained in or incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus, including the risk factors set forth under the heading "Risk Factors" beginning on page 17 or described in Ventas's and NHP's Annual Reports on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010 and other reports filed with the SEC, which are incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

9

Selected Historical Financial Data of Ventas

The following table sets forth selected consolidated financial information for Ventas. The selected statement of income data for each of the years in the five-year period ended December 31, 2010 and the selected balance sheet data as of December 31 for each of the years in the five-year period ended December 31, 2010 have been derived from Ventas's audited consolidated financial statements incorporated herein by reference. The selected statement of income data for the three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 and the selected balance sheet data as of March 31, 2011 have been derived from Ventas's unaudited financial statements incorporated herein by reference.

The following information should be read together with Ventas's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, Ventas's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2011, and the other information that Ventas has filed with the SEC and incorporated herein by reference. See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

1	As of and Three Mon Marc	ths F	Ended	A)						
	2011		2010	2010		2009		2008	2007		2006
				(In thousa	nds	, except per	sh	are data)			
Operating				(111 1110 1151		, encope per	511	ur e' untu)			
Data											
Rental											
income \$	142,839	\$	128,522	\$ 539,572	\$	496,568	\$	476,815	\$ 454,496	\$	378,763
Resident											
fees and											
services	114,502		108,486	446,301		421,058		429,257	282,226		
Interest											
expense	42,558		44,090	178,863		176,990		202,624	194,752		125,737
Property-leve	1										
operating								201011	100 105		
expenses	86,787		78,879	315,953		302,813		306,944	198,125		3,171
General, administrative and professional	e										
fees	14,832		10,683	49,830		38,830		40,651	36,425		26,136
from continuing operations attributable to common											
stockholders	48,984		51,874	218,370		193,120		174,054	130,242		118,001
Discontinued				,		, i		, i	,		
operations			745	27,797		73,375		48,549	143,439		13,153
Net income attributable to common											
stockholders	48,984		52,619	246,167		266,495		222,603	273,681		131,154
Per											
Share											
Data											
Income from continuing operations attributable to common stockholders,											
basic \$	0.31	\$	0.34	\$ 1.39	\$	1.27	\$	1.24	\$ 1.06	\$	1.13
\$	0.31		0.34	 1.57		1.75		1.59	 2.23		1.15

Net income attributable to common													
stockholders basic	,												
Income from continuing operations attributable to													
common stockholders		¢	0.24	¢	1 29	¢	1.20	¢	1.24	¢	1.06	¢	1 12
diluted \$ Net income attributable to common stockholders	0.30	\$	0.34	ŷ	1.38	¢	1.26	¢	1.24	ŷ	1.06	¢	1.13
diluted \$, 0.30	\$	0.34	\$	1.56	\$	1.74	\$	1.59	\$	2.22	\$	1.25
Dividends declared per													
common share \$	0.575	\$	0.535	\$	2.14	\$	2.05	\$	2.05	\$	1.90	\$	1.58
Balance	0.075	Ψ	0.555	Ψ	2.11	Ψ	2.05	Ψ	2.05	Ψ	1.90	Ψ	1.50
Sheet Data													
Real													
estate													
investments, at cost \$	6,764,463			\$	6,747,699	\$	6,399,421	\$	6,256,562	\$	6,380,703	\$	3,707,837
Cash and cash									., ,				
equivalents	41,899				21,812		107,397		176,812		28,334		1,246
Total assets	5,694,098				5,758,021		5,616,245		5,771,418		5,718,475		3,256,021
Senior notes payable													
and other													
debt Other	2,571,368				2,900,044		2,670,101		3,136,998		3,346,531		2,312,021
Data													
Net cash provided by operating activities \$	130,769	\$	115,561	\$	447,622	\$	422,101	\$	379,907	\$	404,600	\$	238,867
Net cash provided by (used in) investing	150,709	φ	115,501	Ų	447,022	ψ	422,101	ų	515,901	ψ	404,000	ų	238,807
activities	31,681		(30,005)		(301,920)		(1,746)		(136,256)		(1,175,192)		(481,974)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing	(142,456)		(61,071)		(231,452)		(490,180)		(95,979)		802,675		242,712

activities

10

]	As of and Three Mont March	hs Ended 31,			of a				l De	cember 31,	,(1)	
		2011	2010		2010		2009	2	2008		2007		2006
				(In thousand	ls, e	except per :	shar	e data)				
Non-GAAP Financial													
Measures Reconciliation													
Net income attributable to													
common stockholders	\$	48,984 \$	5 52,619	\$	246,167 \$	\$	266,495	\$ 2	222,603	\$	273,681	\$	131,154
Adjustments:													
Real estate depreciation							100.011						105 050
and amortization		51,173	52,085		203,966		198,841		228,778		224,028		107,253
Real estate depreciation related to noncontrolling interest		(204)	(1,726)	(6,217)		(6,349)		(6,251)		(3,749)		
Real estate depreciation		, í		/							())		
related to													
unconsolidated entities		1,035			2,367								
Discontinued operations:													
Gain on sale of real													
estate assets			(184)	(25,241)		(67,305)		(39,026)		(129,478)		
Depreciation on real													
estate assets			223		464		1,727		6,253		9,736		10,985
FFO(2)		100,988	103,017		421,506		393,409	4	412,357		374,218		249,392
Adjustments:													
Reversal of contingent													
liability									(23,328)				(1,769)
Provision for loan losses									5,994				
Income tax (benefit)													
expense		(3,197)	(133)	2,930		(3,459)		(17,616)		(29,095)		
Loss (gain) on													
extinguishment of debt		16,520			9,791		6,080		(2,398)		(88)		1,273
Merger-related expenses		< 1.10			10.010		12.015						
and deal costs		6,449	2,319		19,243		13,015		4,460		2,979		
Amortization of other		256			511								
intangibles		230			511								
Net gain on sale of marketable equity													
securities											(864)		(1,379)
Gain on foreign											(004)		(1,579)
currency hedge											(24,314)		
Preferred stock issuance											(21,514)		
costs											1,750		
Bridge loan fee											2,550		
Rent reset costs													7,361
													,
Normalized FFO(2)	\$	121,016 \$	5 105,203	\$	453,981	\$	409,045	\$.	379,469	\$	327,136	\$	254,878

Effective January 1, 2009, Ventas adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board guidance relating to convertible debt instruments that may be settled in cash upon conversion. See "Note 2 Accounting Policies" of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 of Ventas's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010 for details regarding the impact of the adoption on Ventas's consolidated financial statements.

(2)

Ventas believes that net income, as defined by GAAP, is the most appropriate earnings measurement. However, Ventas considers funds from operations, which we refer to as FFO, and normalized FFO appropriate measures of operating performance of an equity REIT. Moreover, Ventas believes that normalized FFO provides useful information because it allows investors, analysts and Ventas management to compare Ventas's operating performance to the operating performance of other real estate companies and between periods on a consistent basis without having to account for differences caused by unanticipated items. Ventas uses the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts, which we refer to as NAREIT, definition of FFO. NAREIT defines FFO as net income (computed in accordance with GAAP), excluding gains (or losses) from sales of real estate property, plus real estate depreciation and amortization, and after adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures. Adjustments for

unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures are calculated to reflect FFO on the same basis. Ventas defines normalized FFO as FFO excluding the following items (which may be recurring in nature): (a) gains and losses on the sales of real property assets; (b) merger-related costs and expenses, including amortization of intangibles and transition and integration expenses, and deal costs and expenses, including expenses and recoveries, if any, relating to Ventas's lawsuit against HCP, Inc. and the issuance of preferred stock or bridge loan fees; (c) the impact of any expenses related to asset impairment and valuation allowances, the write-off of unamortized deferred financing fees, or additional costs, expenses, discounts, make-whole payments, penalties or premiums incurred as a result of early retirement or payment of Ventas's debt; (d) the non-cash effect of income tax benefits or expenses; (e) the impact of future unannounced acquisitions or divestitures (including pursuant to tenant options to purchase) and capital transactions; (f) the reversal or incurrence of contingent liabilities; (g) gains and losses for non-operational foreign currency hedge agreements; and (h) one-time expenses in connection with rent reset process with Kindred Healthcare, Inc and its subsidiaries. FFO and normalized FFO presented herein are not necessarily identical to FFO and normalized FFO presented by other real estate companies due to the fact that not all real estate companies use the same definitions. FFO and normalized FFO should not be considered alternatives to net income (determined in accordance with GAAP) as indicators of Ventas's financial performance or alternatives to cash flow from operating activities (determined in accordance with GAAP) as measures of Ventas's liquidity, nor are FFO and normalized FFO necessarily indicative of sufficient cash flow to fund all of Ventas's needs.

11

Selected Historical Financial Data of NHP

The following table sets forth selected consolidated financial information for NHP. The selected income statement data for each of the years in the five-year period ended December 31, 2010 and the selected balance sheet data as of December 31 for each of the years in the five-year period ended December 31, 2010 have been derived from NHP's audited consolidated financial statements incorporated herein by reference. The selected income statement data for the three months ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 and the selected balance sheet data as of March 31, 2011 have been derived from NHP's unaudited consolidated financial statements incorporated herein by reference.

The following information should be read together with NHP's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, NHP's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2011, and the other information that NHP has filed with the SEC and incorporated herein by reference. See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

	As of and f Three Month March 3	s Ended		As of and for the Years Ended December 31,									
	2011	2010		2010		2009	2008	2007	2006				
				(In thousan	ds,	, except per sh	are data)						
Operating Data													
Revenues	\$ 122,374 \$	100,848	\$	439,251	\$	383,853 \$	360,869 \$	296,461 \$	214,928				
Income from continuing operations	39,574	30,320		137,224		121,800	102,423	126,044	47,004				
Discontinued operations	10,740	919		4,899		27,258	165,584	98,202	138,152				
Net income	50,314	31,239		142,123		149,058	268,007	224,246	185,156				
Preferred stock dividends						(5,350)	(7,637)	(13,434)	(15,163				
Net income attributable to NHP common													
stockholders	50,551	31,429		143,766		143,040	260,501	211,024	170,414				
Dividends paid on common stock	61,138	51,979		223,452		187,799	171,496	150,819	120,406				
Per Share Data													
Diluted income from continuing													
operations attributable to NHP common													
stockholders	\$ 0.31 \$	0.25	\$	1.11	\$	1.06 \$	0.95 \$	1.23 \$	0.41				
Diluted net income attributable to NHP													
common stockholders	0.39	0.26		1.15		1.31	2.63	2.31	2.19				
Dividends paid on common stock	0.48	0.44		1.82		1.76	1.76	1.64	1.54				
Balance Sheet Data													
Investments in real estate, net	\$ 3,763,753		\$	3,698,274	\$	3,031,383 \$	3,124,299 \$	2,961,442 \$	2,583,515				
Total assets	4,153,845			4,092,624		3,647,075	3,458,125	3,144,353	2,704,814				
Borrowings under unsecured senior credit													
facility	245,000			175,000				41,000	139,000				
Senior notes	991,633			991,633		991,633	1,056,233	1,166,500	887,500				
Notes and bonds payable	365,164			362,624		431,456	435,199	340,150	355,411				
NHP stockholders' equity	2,279,522			2,299,827		2,033,099	1,760,667	1,482,693	1,243,809				
Other Data													
Net cash provided by operating activities	\$ 55,486 \$,		295,741		247,145 \$	243,838 \$	220,886 \$	171,932				
Net cash used in investing activities	\$ (75,468) \$	(203,472))\$	(708,454)	\$	(1,900) \$	(111,088) \$	(375,364) \$	(654,819)				
Net cash provided by (used in) financing													
activities	\$ 11,598 \$	(11,949))\$	90,026	\$	54,783 \$	(69,907) \$	159,190 \$	487,577				
Diluted weighted average shares													
outstanding	128,980	119,463		124,339		108,547	98,763	90,987	77,566				
			12										

	As of and for the Three Months Ended March 31,					As of and for the Years Ended December 31,									
		2011 2010			2010		2009		2008		2007		2006		
		(In thousands, except per share data)													
Reconciliation of Funds from															
Operations(1)															
Net income	\$	50,314	\$	31,239	\$	142,123	\$	149,058	\$	268,007	\$	224,246	\$	185,156	
Net loss (income) attributable to															
noncontrolling interests		237		190		1,643		(668)		131		212		421	
Preferred stock dividends								(5,350)		(7,637)		(13,434)		(15,163)	
Real estate related depreciation		38,248		31,545		135,245		123,666		118,603		100,340		77,714	
Depreciation in income from															
unconsolidated joint ventures		1,182		1,239		4,793		5,209		4,768		1,703			
Deferred gain recognition		(471)													
Gain on sale of facilities, net		(10,607)		(22)		(16,948)		(23,908)		(154,995)		(118,114)		(96,791)	
Funds from operations available to															
common stockholders	\$	78,903	\$	64,191	\$	266,856	\$	248,007	\$	228,877	\$	194,953	\$	151,337	

(1)

NHP believes that funds from operations is an important non-GAAP supplemental measure of operating performance because it excludes the effect of depreciation and gains (losses) from sales of facilities (both of which are based on historical costs which may be of limited relevance in evaluating current performance).

Additionally, funds from operations is used by NHP and widely used by industry analysts as a measure of operating performance for equity REITs. NHP therefore discloses funds from operations, although it is a measurement that is not defined by GAAP. NHP calculates funds from operations in accordance with the definition used by NAREIT. Funds from operations does not represent cash generated from operating activities as defined by GAAP (funds from operations does not include changes in operating assets and liabilities) and, therefore, should not be considered as an alternative to net income as the primary indicator of operating performance or to cash flow as a measure of liquidity.

Summary Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Information

The following table shows summary unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information about the combined financial condition and operating results of Ventas and NHP after giving effect to the merger and the Atria Acquisition. The unaudited pro forma financial information assumes that the merger is accounted for by applying the acquisition method. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated balance sheet data gives effect to the merger and the Atria Acquisition as if they both had occurred on March 31, 2011. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated income statement data gives effect to the merger and the Atria Acquisition as if they both had occurred on January 1, 2010, in each case based on the most recent valuation data available. The summary unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information listed below has been derived from and should be read in conjunction with (1) the more detailed unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information, including the notes thereto, appearing elsewhere in this joint proxy statement/prospectus, (2) the historical consolidated financial statements and related notes of both Ventas and NHP, incorporated herein by reference, and (3) the historical consolidated financial statements and related notes of Prorma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements" beginning on page 102 and "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

	As of and for the Three Months Ended March 31, 2011 Ventas Pro									
]	Ventas Historical	-	Forma for the tria Acquisition	N	HP Historical		Total Pro Forma		
			er share data)							
Operating Data			(-	,	·r·r					
Rental income	\$	142,839	\$	142,839	\$	111,786	\$	256,898		
Resident fees	Ŧ	,>	Ŧ		Ŧ	,	Ŧ			
and services		114,502		270,424				270,424		
Interest expense		42,558		61,841		23,201		75,752		
Property-level		,		- ,-		-, -		,		
operating										
expenses		86,787		197,215		9,898		206,337		
Income from		,								
continuing										
operations										
attributable to										
common										
stockholders		48,984		50,058		39,811		78,239		
Per Share Data		10,501		20,020		59,011		10,237		
Income from										
continuing										
operations										
attributable to										
common										
stockholders per										
common share:										
Basic	\$	0.31	\$	0.27	\$	0.31	\$	0.27		
Diluted	\$	0.30	\$	0.26	\$	0.31	\$	0.27		
Shares used in	Ψ	0.50	Ψ	0.20	Ψ	0.51	Ψ	0.27		
computing										
earnings per										
common share:										
Basic		160,420		187,481		126,474		290,588		
Diluted		162,023		189,084		128,890		292,191		
Balance Sheet		102,023		107,004		120,090		272,171		
Data										
Net real estate										
investments	\$	5,389,043	\$	8,711,065	\$	3,919,136	\$	16,093,338		
Total assets	ψ	5,694,098	ψ	9,157,864	ψ	4,153,845	ψ	16,773,959		
Senior notes		5,054,050		9,137,004		7,155,045		10,775,757		
payable and										
other debt		2,571,368		4,551,536		1,601,797		6,114,651		
		2,571,508		4,551,550		1,001,797		0,114,031		

Total equity	2,646,447	3,936,463	2,312,437	9,342,932
Other Data				
FFO(1)	\$ 100,988	\$ 123,296	\$ 78,903	\$ 214,893
Normalized				
FFO(1)	121,016	145,364	84,000	242,058
			14	

		Ventas		the Year Ended Ventas Pro orma for the		Total Pro					
	Н	listorical	Atr	ia Acquisition	N	HP Historical		Forma			
		(In thousands, except per share data)									
Operating Data											
Rental income	\$	539,572	\$	565,781	\$	409,854	\$	1,030,431			
Resident fees and											
services		446,301		1,046,840				1,046,840			
Interest expense		178,863		259,490		97,329		317,511			
Property-level											
operating											
expenses		315,953		754,443		39,536		793,595			
Income from continuing											
operations attributable to common											
stockholders		218,370		140,476		138,867		254,781			
Per Share Data		210,570		140,470		150,007		234,781			
Income from											
continuing											
operations											
attributable to											
common											
stockholders per											
common share:											
Basic	\$	1.39	\$	0.75	\$	1.14	\$	0.88			
Diluted	φ \$	1.39	\$	0.75	ф \$	1.14	φ \$	0.88			
Shares used in	φ	1.50	φ	0.75	φ	1.12	φ	0.87			
computing											
earnings per common share:											
		156 600		107 120		101 (07		200 227			
Basic		156,608		187,130		121,687		290,237			
Diluted		157,657		188,179		124,339		291,286			
Other Data	¢	101 505	Φ	540 (12	¢	266.056	ф.	000 0 47			
FFO(1)	\$	421,506	\$	543,662	\$	266,856	\$	920,947			
Normalized		450 004				00100-		0.40 522			
FFO(1)		453,981		552,844		286,285		949,633			

(1)

Reconciliation of FFO and normalized FFO is set forth in the "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements" beginning on page 102.

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information is presented for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily indicative of the combined operating results or financial position that would have occurred if such transactions had been consummated on the dates and in accordance with the assumptions described herein, nor is it necessarily indicative of the combined company's future operating results or financial position. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information does not give effect to (1) any potential revenue enhancements or cost synergies that could result from the merger or the Atria Acquisition or (2) any integration costs relating to the Atria Acquisition. In addition, as explained in more detail in the accompanying notes to the unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information, the preliminary allocation of the pro forma purchase prices reflected in the unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information is subject to adjustment and may vary significantly from the definitive allocation of the final purchase prices that will be recorded subsequent to completion of the Atria Acquisition and the merger, respectively. The determination of the final purchase price for the merger will be based on the number of shares of NHP common stock outstanding and Ventas's stock price at closing.

Equivalent and Comparative Per Share Information

The following table sets forth for the three months ended March 31, 2011 and the year ended December 31, 2010 selected per share information for Ventas common stock on a historical and pro forma basis, giving effect to the merger and the Atria Acquisition, and for NHP common stock on a historical and pro forma equivalent basis. Except for the historical information as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, the information in the table is unaudited. You should read the table below together with the historical consolidated financial statements and related notes of Ventas and NHP contained in their respective Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the three months ended March 31, 2011 and in their respective Annual Reports on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, which are incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

The Ventas pro forma income from continuing operations attributable to common stockholders was calculated using the methodology described below under the heading "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements," and is subject to all the assumptions, adjustments and limitations described thereunder. The Ventas pro forma cash dividends per common share represent Ventas's historical cash dividends per common share. The Ventas pro forma book value per share was calculated by dividing total combined Ventas and NHP common stockholders' equity by pro forma equivalent common shares. The NHP pro forma equivalent per common share amounts were calculated by multiplying the Ventas pro forma amounts by the exchange ratio of 0.7866.

		Ve		NHP				
	His	torical	Pı	o Forma	Н	listorical	Pr	o Forma
For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2011								
Income from continuing operations attributable to common stockholders per								
common share, basic	\$	0.31	\$	0.27	\$	0.31	\$	0.21
Income from continuing operations attributable to common stockholders per								
common share, diluted	\$	0.30	\$	0.27	\$	0.31	\$	0.21
Cash dividends declared per common share	\$	0.575	\$	0.575	\$	0.48	\$	0.45
As of March 31, 2011								
Book value per common share	\$	16.22	\$	32.09	\$	18.26	\$	25.24
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010								
Income from continuing operations attributable to common stockholders per								
common share, basic	\$	1.39	\$	0.88	\$	1.14	\$	0.69
Income from continuing operations attributable to common stockholders per								
common share, diluted	\$	1.38	\$	0.87	\$	1.12	\$	0.68
Cash dividends declared per common share	\$	2.14	\$	2.14	\$	1.82	\$	1.68
16								

RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information included and incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus, including the matters addressed in the section entitled "Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements," you should carefully consider the following risks before deciding whether to vote for (i) if you are a Ventas stockholder, the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment, or (ii) if you are an NHP stockholder, the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement. In addition, you should read and consider the risks associated with each of the businesses of Ventas and NHP because these risks will also affect the combined company. These risks can be found in Ventas's and NHP's respective Annual Reports on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010 and other reports filed by Ventas and NHP with the SEC, which are incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus. You should also read and consider the other information in this joint proxy statement/prospectus and the other documents incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

Risk Factors Relating to the Merger

The exchange ratio is fixed and will not be adjusted in the event of any change in either Ventas's or NHP's stock price.

Upon the closing of the merger, each share of NHP common stock will be converted into the right to receive 0.7866 of a share of Ventas common stock, with cash paid in lieu of fractional shares. This exchange ratio was fixed in the merger agreement and will not be adjusted for changes in the market price of either Ventas common stock or NHP common stock. Changes in the price of Ventas common stock prior to the merger will affect the market value of the merger consideration that NHP stockholders will receive on the date of the merger. Stock price changes may result from a variety of factors (many of which are beyond our control), including the following factors:

changes in our respective businesses, operations, assets, liabilities and prospects;

changes in market assessments of the business, operations, financial position and prospects of either company;

market assessments of the likelihood that the merger will be completed;

interest rates, general market and economic conditions and other factors generally affecting the price of Ventas's and NHP's common stock; and

federal, state and local legislation, governmental regulation and legal developments in the businesses in which NHP and Ventas operate.

The price of Ventas common stock at the closing of the merger may vary from its price on the date the merger agreement was executed, on the date of this joint proxy statement/prospectus and on the date of the special meetings of Ventas and NHP. As a result, the market value of the merger consideration represented by the exchange ratio will also vary. For example, based on the range of closing prices of Ventas common stock during the period from February 25, 2011, the last trading day before public announcement of the merger, through [1, 2011, the latest practicable date before the date of this joint proxy statement/prospectus, the exchange ratio of 0.7866 shares of Ventas common stock represented a market value ranging from a low of \$[1] to a high of \$[2].

Table of Contents

Because the merger will be completed after the date of the special meetings, at the time of your special meeting, you will not know the exact market value of the Ventas common stock that NHP stockholders will receive upon completion of the merger. You should consider the following two risks:

If the price of Ventas common stock increases between the date the merger agreement was signed or the date of the Ventas special meeting and the effective time of the merger, NHP stockholders will receive shares of Ventas common stock that have a market value upon completion of the merger that is greater than the market value of such shares calculated pursuant to the exchange ratio when the merger agreement was signed or the date of the Ventas special meeting, respectively. Therefore, while the number of shares of Ventas common stock to be issued per share of NHP common stock is fixed, Ventas stockholders cannot be sure of the market value of the consideration that will be paid to NHP stockholders upon completion of the merger.

If the price of Ventas common stock declines between the date the merger agreement was signed or the date of the NHP special meeting and the effective time of the merger, including for any of the reasons described above, NHP stockholders will receive shares of Ventas common stock that have a market value upon completion of the merger that is less than the market value of such shares calculated pursuant to the exchange ratio on the date the merger agreement was signed or on the date of the NHP special meeting, respectively. Therefore, while the number of shares of Ventas common stock to be issued per share of NHP common stock is fixed, NHP stockholders cannot be sure of the market value of the Ventas common stock they will receive upon completion of the merger or the market value of Ventas common stock at any time after the completion of the merger.

If the merger does not occur, one of the companies may incur payment obligations to the other.

If the merger agreement is terminated under certain circumstances, Ventas or NHP may be obligated to pay the other party a termination fee of \$175 million plus \$20 million in expense reimbursement. In certain circumstances, even if the termination fee is not payable, Ventas or NHP may be required to pay \$20 million in expense reimbursement to the other party. See "The Merger Agreement Termination of the Merger Agreement Termination Fee and Expenses Payable by NHP to Ventas" beginning on page 96 and " Termination Fee and Expenses Payable by Ventas to NHP" beginning on page 97.

Failure to complete the merger could negatively impact the stock prices and the future business and financial results of Ventas and NHP.

If the merger is not completed, the ongoing businesses of Ventas and NHP could be adversely affected and each of Ventas and NHP will be subject to several risks, including the following:

being required, under certain circumstances, to pay to the other party a termination fee of \$175 million and/or \$20 million in expense reimbursement;

having to pay certain costs relating to the proposed merger, such as legal, accounting, financial advisor, filing, printing and mailing fees; and

diversion of management focus and resources from operational matters and other strategic opportunities while working to implement the merger.

If the merger is not completed, these risks could materially affect the business, financial results and stock prices of Ventas or NHP.

The pendency of the merger could adversely affect the business and operations of Ventas and NHP.

In connection with the pending merger, some customers or vendors of each of Ventas and NHP may delay or defer decisions, which could negatively impact the revenues, earnings, cash flows and expenses of Ventas and NHP, regardless of whether the merger is completed. Similarly, current and prospective employees of Ventas and NHP may experience uncertainty about their future roles with the combined company following the merger, which may materially adversely affect the ability of each of Ventas and NHP to attract and retain key personnel during the pendency of the merger. In addition, due to operating covenants in the merger agreement, each of Ventas and NHP may be unable, during the pendency of the merger, to pursue certain strategic transactions, undertake certain significant capital projects, undertake certain significant financing transactions and otherwise pursue other actions that are not in the ordinary course of business, even if such actions would prove beneficial.

Some of the directors and executive officers of NHP have interests in seeing the merger completed that are different from, or in addition to, those of the other NHP stockholders.

Some of the directors and executive officers of NHP have arrangements that provide them with interests in the merger that are different from, or in addition to, those of the stockholders of NHP. These interests include, among other things, the continued service as a director or an executive officer of the combined company, severance benefits and the immediate vesting of certain stock-based awards. These interests, among other things, may influence the directors and executive officers of NHP to support or approve the merger. See "The Merger Financial Interests of NHP's Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger" beginning on page 66.

The merger agreement contains provisions that could discourage a potential competing acquirer of either NHP or Ventas or could result in any competing proposal being at a lower price than it might otherwise be.

The merger agreement contains "no shop" provisions that, subject to limited exceptions, restrict NHP's ability to solicit, encourage, facilitate or discuss competing third-party proposals to acquire all or a significant part of NHP. Further, even if the NHP board of directors withdraws or qualifies its recommendation for the adoption of the merger agreement and the approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, it will still be required to submit the matter to a vote of its stockholders at its special meeting. In addition, Ventas generally has an opportunity to offer to modify the terms of the proposed merger in response to any competing acquisition proposals that may be made before the NHP board of directors may withdraw or qualify its recommendation. Upon termination of the merger agreement in some circumstances, one of the parties may be required to pay a termination fee and/or expense reimbursement to the other party. See "The Merger The Merger Agreement Covenants and Agreements No Solicitation of Transactions by NHP" beginning on page 87, " Termination of the Merger Agreement Termination Fee and Expenses Payable by NHP to Ventas" beginning on page 96, and " Termination Fee and Expenses Payable by NHP to Ventas" beginning on page 96, and " Termination Fee

These provisions could discourage a potential competing acquirer that might have an interest in acquiring all or a significant part of NHP or Ventas from considering or proposing that acquisition, even if it were prepared to pay consideration with a higher per share cash or market value than the market value proposed to be received or realized in the merger, or might result in a potential competing acquirer proposing to pay a lower price than it might otherwise have proposed to pay because of the added expense of the termination fee and/or expense reimbursement that may become payable in certain circumstances.



Risk Factors Relating to Ventas Following the Merger

Operational Risks

Ventas expects to incur substantial expenses related to the merger.

Ventas expects to incur substantial expenses in connection with completing the merger and integrating the business, operations, networks, systems, technologies, policies and procedures of NHP with those of Ventas. There are several systems that must be integrated, including accounting and finance, payroll and benefits, and asset management. While Ventas has assumed that a certain level of transaction and integration expenses would be incurred, there are a number of factors beyond its control that could affect the total amount or the timing of its integration expenses. Many of the expenses that will be incurred, by their nature, are difficult to estimate accurately at the present time. Moreover, Ventas expects to commence these integration initiatives before it has completed a similar integration of assets it expects to acquire in the Atria Acquisition, which could cause both of these integration expenses associated with the merger could, particularly in the near term, exceed the savings that Ventas expects to achieve from the elimination of duplicative expenses and the realization of economies of scale and cost savings related to the integration of the businesses following the completion of the merger. As a result of these expenses, Ventas expects to take charges against its earnings before and after the completion of the merger. The charges taken after the merger are expected to be significant, although the aggregate amount and timing of such charges are uncertain at present.

Following the merger, the combined company may be unable to integrate successfully the businesses of Ventas and NHP and realize the anticipated benefits of the merger or do so within the anticipated timeframe.

The merger involves the combination of two companies which currently operate as independent public companies. Even though the companies are operationally similar, the combined company will be required to devote significant management attention and resources to integrating the business practices and operations of Ventas and NHP. It is possible that the integration process could result in the distraction of the combined company's ongoing business or inconsistencies in the combined company's operations, services, standards, controls, procedures and policies, any of which could adversely affect the ability of the combined company to maintain relationships with customers, vendors and employees or to fully achieve the anticipated benefits of the merger.

The future results of the combined company will suffer if the combined company does not effectively manage its expanded operations following the merger.

Following the merger, the combined company may continue to expand its operations through additional acquisitions and other strategic transactions, some of which may involve complex challenges. The future success of the combined company will depend, in part, upon its ability to manage its expansion opportunities, integrate new operations into its existing business in an efficient and timely manner, successfully monitor its operations, costs, regulatory compliance and service quality, and maintain other necessary internal controls. The combined company cannot assure you that its expansion or acquisition opportunities will be successful, or that the combined company will realize its expected operating efficiencies, cost savings, revenue enhancements, synergies or other benefits.

The merger will result in changes to the board of directors of the combined company.

Upon completion of the merger, the composition of the board of directors of the combined company will be different than the current boards of Ventas and NHP. The Ventas board of directors currently consists of nine directors and upon the consummation of the Atria Acquisition, a

representative of LREP will join the Ventas board. Upon the consummation of the merger, three NHP directors, including Douglas M. Pasquale, will also be added to the Ventas board of directors. This new composition of the board of directors of the combined company may affect the future decisions of the combined company.

Following the merger, the combined company may be unable to retain key employees.

The success of Ventas after the merger will depend in part upon its ability to retain key NHP and Ventas employees. Key employees may depart either before or after the merger because of issues relating to the uncertainty and difficulty of integration or a desire not to remain with the combined company following the merger. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that Ventas, NHP and, following the merger, the combined company will be able to retain key employees to the same extent as in the past.

The market price of Ventas common stock may decline as a result of the merger.

The market price of Ventas common stock may decline as a result of the merger if the combined company does not achieve the perceived benefits of the merger as rapidly or to the extent anticipated by financial or industry analysts, or the effect of the merger on Ventas's financial results is not consistent with the expectations of financial or industry analysts.

After the merger is completed, NHP stockholders who receive Ventas common stock in the merger will have different rights that may be less favorable than their current rights as NHP stockholders.

After the closing of the merger, NHP stockholders who receive Ventas common stock in the merger will have different rights than they currently have as NHP stockholders. For a detailed discussion of your rights as a stockholder of Ventas and the significant differences between your rights as a stockholder of NHP and your rights as a stockholder of Ventas, see "Comparison of Rights of Ventas Stockholders and NHP Stockholders" beginning on page 125.

Ventas cannot assure you that it will be able to continue paying dividends at the current rate.

As noted elsewhere in this joint proxy statement/prospectus, Ventas plans to continue its current dividend practices following the merger. However, Ventas stockholders may not receive the same dividends following the merger for various reasons, including the following:

as a result of the merger and the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock in connection with the merger, the total amount of cash required for Ventas to pay dividends at its current rate will increase;

Ventas may not have enough cash to pay such dividends due to changes in Ventas's cash requirements, capital spending plans, cash flow or financial position;

decisions on whether, when and in which amounts to make any future distributions will remain at all times entirely at the discretion of the Ventas board of directors, which reserves the right to change Ventas's dividend practices at any time and for any reason;

Ventas may desire to retain cash to maintain or improve its credit ratings; and

the amount of dividends that Ventas's subsidiaries may distribute to Ventas may be subject to restrictions imposed by state law, restrictions that may be imposed by state regulators, and restrictions imposed by the terms of any current or future indebtedness that these subsidiaries may incur.

Ventas's stockholders have no contractual or other legal right to dividends that have not been declared.

The merger will likely result in a reduction in per share equivalent dividend payments for holders of NHP common stock after the merger.

If Ventas continues to pay quarterly cash dividends at the rate of \$0.575 per share after the merger, this dividend, from the perspective of a holder of NHP common stock, would be equivalent to a quarterly dividend of approximately \$0.45 per share of NHP common stock, based on the exchange ratio of 0.7866, which is approximately 6% less than NHP's most recent quarterly dividend of \$0.48 per share of NHP common stock.

Legal Risks

In connection with the announcement of the merger agreement, seven lawsuits have been filed and are pending, as of May 9, 2011, seeking, among other things, to enjoin the merger and rescind the merger agreement, and an adverse judgment in any of the lawsuits may prevent the merger from becoming effective within the expected timeframe (if at all).

As of May 9, 2011, purported stockholders of NHP have filed seven lawsuits against NHP, its directors, and, in certain cases, Ventas and Needles Acquisition LLC challenging the merger. The lawsuits seek various forms of relief, including to enjoin the merger, direct the defendants to exercise certain alleged duties, rescind the merger agreement, impose a constructive trust in favor of the class upon any benefits improperly received by the defendants, and award the plaintiffs damages and expenses. If the plaintiffs are successful in obtaining an injunction prohibiting the parties from completing the merger on the agreed upon terms, the injunction may prevent the completion of the merger in the expected timeframe (if it is completed at all). For more information about litigation related to the merger, see "The Merger Litigation Relating to the Merger" beginning on page 70.

Counterparties to certain significant agreements with NHP may have consent rights in connection with the merger.

NHP is party to certain agreements that give the counterparty certain rights, including consent rights, in connection with "change in control" transactions. Under certain of these agreements, the merger will constitute a change in control and, therefore, the counterparty may assert its rights in connection with the merger. Any such counterparty may request modifications of its agreements as a condition to granting a waiver or consent under those agreements and there can be no assurance that such counterparties will not exercise their rights under the agreements, including termination rights where available. While Ventas may request changes in the structure of the merger to avoid triggering such rights, Ventas could incur additional costs or suffer losses in connection with the exercise of any such rights or any modifications of such agreements, including any costs associated with effectuating any such changes in the structure of the merger. For more information about Ventas's right to request changes to the merger structure, see "The Merger The Merger Agreement Form, Effective Time and Closing of the Merger" beginning on page 78.

REIT Risks

Ventas may incur adverse tax consequences if NHP has failed or fails to qualify as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

If NHP has failed or fails to qualify as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes and the merger is completed, Ventas may incur significant tax liabilities, and Ventas could lose its REIT status should disqualifying activities continue after the merger.

REITs are subject to a range of complex organizational and operational requirements.

As REITs, each of Ventas and NHP must distribute with respect to each taxable year at least 90% of its REIT taxable income to its stockholders. Other restrictions apply to a REIT's income and assets. For any taxable year that Ventas or NHP fails to qualify as a REIT, it will not be allowed a deduction for dividends paid to its stockholders in computing taxable income and thus would become subject to U.S. federal income tax as if it were a regular taxable corporation. In such an event, Ventas or NHP, as the case may be, could be subject to potentially significant tax liabilities. Unless entitled to relief under certain statutory provisions, Ventas or NHP, as the case may be, would also be disqualified from treatment as a REIT for the four taxable years following the year in which it lost its qualification. If Ventas or NHP failed to qualify as a REIT, the market price of Ventas common stock may decline and Ventas may need to reduce substantially the amount of distributions to its stockholders because of its increased tax liability.

Ventas and NHP Face Other Risks

The risks listed above are not exhaustive, and you should be aware that following the merger Ventas and NHP will face various other risks, including those discussed in reports filed by Ventas and NHP with the SEC. See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This joint proxy statement/prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference into this joint proxy statement/prospectus include forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Exchange Act. All statements regarding Ventas's, NHP's or their respective tenants', operators', managers' or borrowers' expected future financial position, results of operations, cash flows, funds from operations, dividends and dividend plans, financing plans, business strategy, budgets, projected costs, operating metrics, capital expenditures, competitive positions, acquisitions, investment opportunities, merger integration, growth opportunities, dispositions, expected lease income, continued qualification as a real estate investment trust, plans and objectives of management for future operations and statements that include words such as "anticipate," "if," "believe," "plan," "estimate," "expect," "intend," "may," "could," "should," "will" and other similar expressions are forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements are inherently uncertain, and security holders must recognize that actual results may differ from the companies' expectations. Except to the extent required by applicable law, neither Ventas nor NHP undertakes a duty to update such forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date on which they are made.

Ventas's and NHP's actual future results and trends may differ materially depending on a variety of factors discussed in their filings with the SEC. These factors include without limitation:

the ability and willingness of each company's tenants, operators, borrowers, managers and other third parties to meet and/or perform their obligations under their respective contractual arrangements with the company, including, in some cases, their obligations to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the company from and against various claims, litigation and liabilities;

the ability of each company's tenants, operators, borrowers and managers to maintain the financial strength and liquidity necessary to satisfy their respective obligations and liabilities to third parties, including without limitation obligations under their existing credit facilities and other indebtedness;

each company's success in implementing its business strategy and its ability to identify, underwrite, finance, consummate and integrate diversifying acquisitions or investments, including Ventas's pending Atria Acquisition and those in different asset types and outside the United States;

the nature and extent of future competition;

the extent of future or pending healthcare reform and regulation, including cost containment measures and changes in reimbursement policies, procedures and rates;

increases in each company's cost of borrowing as a result of changes in interest rates and other factors;

the ability of each company's operators and managers, as applicable, to deliver high quality services, to attract and retain qualified personnel and to attract residents and patients;

changes in general economic conditions and/or economic conditions in the markets in which each company may, from time to time, compete, and the effect of those changes on the company's revenues and its ability to access the capital markets or other sources of funds;

each company's ability to pay down, refinance, restructure and/or extend its indebtedness as it becomes due;

each company's ability and willingness to maintain its qualification as a REIT due to economic, market, legal, tax or other considerations;

Table of Contents

final determination of each company's taxable net income for the year ended December 31, 2010 and for the year ending December 31, 2011;

the ability and willingness of each company's tenants to renew their leases upon expiration of the leases and each company's ability to reposition its properties on the same or better terms in the event such leases expire and are not renewed by the tenants or in the event the company exercises its right to replace an existing tenant upon default;

risks associated with Ventas's senior living operating portfolio, such as factors causing volatility in its operating income and earnings generated by its properties, including without limitation national and regional economic conditions, costs of materials, energy, labor and services, employee benefit costs, insurance costs and professional and general liability claims, and the timely delivery of accurate property-level financial results for those properties;

the movement of U.S. and Canadian exchange rates;

year-over-year changes in the Consumer Price Index and the effect of those changes on each company's earnings and the rent escalators included in its leases;

each company's ability and the ability of its tenants, operators, borrowers and managers to obtain and maintain adequate liability and other insurance from reputable and financially stable providers;

the impact of increased operating costs and uninsured professional liability claims on the liquidity, financial condition and results of operations of each company's tenants, operators, borrowers and managers, and the ability of those tenants, operators, borrowers and managers to accurately estimate the magnitude of those claims;

risks associated with each company's MOB portfolio and operations, including its ability to successfully design, develop and manage MOBs, to accurately estimate its costs in fixed fee-for-service projects and to retain key personnel;

the ability of the hospitals on or near whose campuses each company's MOBs are located and their affiliated health systems to remain competitive and financially viable and to attract physicians and physician groups;

each company's ability to maintain or expand its relationships with its existing and future hospital and health system clients;

risks associated with each company's investments in joint ventures and unconsolidated entities, including its lack of sole decision-making authority and its reliance on its joint venture partners' financial condition;

the impact of market or issuer events on the liquidity or value of each company's investments in marketable securities; and

the impact of any financial, accounting, legal or regulatory issues or litigation that may affect either company or its major tenants, operators or managers.

Many of these factors are beyond the control of the companies and their management. Due to these risks and uncertainties, there can be no assurances that the results anticipated by the forecasts or other forward-looking statements of Ventas or NHP will occur, that their respective judgments or assumptions will prove correct, or that unforeseen developments will not occur. Accordingly, you are cautioned not to place undue reliance upon any forecasts or other forward-looking statements of Ventas or NHP.

THE COMPANIES

Ventas

111 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 4800 Chicago, Illinois 60606 (877) 483-6827

Ventas, together with its subsidiaries, is a REIT, with a geographically diverse portfolio of seniors housing and healthcare properties in the United States and Canada. Ventas was incorporated in Kentucky in 1983, commenced operations in 1985 and reorganized as a Delaware corporation in 1987. Ventas operates through three reportable business segments: triple-net leased properties, senior living operations and MOB operations.

As of March 31, 2011, Ventas's portfolio consisted of 602 assets: 240 senior housing communities, 187 skilled nursing facilities, 40 hospitals and 135 MOBs and other properties in 43 U.S. states, the District of Columbia and two Canadian provinces. With the exception of Ventas's seniors housing communities that are managed by independent third parties, such as Sunrise, pursuant to long-term management agreements and certain of its MOBs, including those acquired in connection with Ventas's Lillibridge acquisition, Ventas leases its properties to healthcare operating companies under "triple-net" or "absolute-net" leases, which require the tenants to pay all property-related expenses. Ventas also had real estate loan and other investments relating to seniors housing and healthcare companies or properties as of March 31, 2011.

Ventas's primary business consists of acquiring, financing and owning seniors housing and healthcare properties and leasing those properties to third parties or operating those properties through independent third party managers. Through its Lillibridge subsidiary, Ventas also provides management, leasing, marketing, facility development and advisory services to highly rated hospitals and health systems throughout the United States.

In October 2010, Ventas entered into a definitive agreement to acquire substantially all of the real estate assets of privately-owned Atria for a total purchase price of \$3.1 billion, comprised of \$1.35 billion of Ventas common stock (a fixed 24.96 million shares), \$150 million in cash and the assumption or repayment of \$1.6 billion of net debt. As a result of the transaction, Ventas will add to its senior living operating portfolio 118 private pay seniors housing communities located primarily in affluent coastal markets such as the New York metropolitan area, New England and California. Atria, based in Louisville, Kentucky, is owned by private equity funds managed by LREP. Prior to the closing, Atria will spin off its management company, which will continue to operate the acquired assets under long-term management agreements with Ventas. Completion of the transaction is subject to certain conditions. Ventas expects to complete the transaction in the first half of 2011, although Ventas cannot assure you that the transaction will close on such timetable or at all.

Additional information about Ventas and its subsidiaries is included in documents incorporated by reference in this joint proxy statement/prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

Table of Contents

NHP

Nationwide Health Properties, Inc. 610 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1150 Newport Beach, California 92660 Telephone: (949) 718-4400

NHP, a Maryland corporation incorporated on October 14, 1985, is a REIT that, together with its subsidiaries, invests in healthcare related real estate, primarily seniors housing, long-term care properties and medical office buildings.

NHP's operations are organized into two segments triple-net leases and multi-tenant leases. In the triple-net leases segment, NHP invests in healthcare-related properties and leases the facilities to unaffiliated tenants under "triple-net" and generally "master" leases that transfer the obligation for all facility operating costs (including maintenance, repairs, taxes, insurance and capital expenditures) to the tenant. In the multi-tenant leases segment, NHP invests in healthcare related properties that have several tenants under separate leases in each building, thus requiring active management and responsibility for many of the associated operating expenses (although many of these are, or can effectively be, passed through to the tenants). During 2010, 2009 and 2008, the multi-tenant leases segment was comprised exclusively of MOBs. In addition, but to a much lesser extent because NHP views the risks of this activity to be greater due to less favorable bankruptcy treatment and other factors, from time to time, NHP extends mortgage loans and other financing to operators. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2010, approximately 93% of NHP's revenues were derived from its leases, with the remaining 7% from its mortgage loans and other financing activities.

As of March 31, 2011, NHP had investments in 665 healthcare facilities, one land parcel, three development projects and one asset held for sale located in 42 states.

Additional information about NHP and its subsidiaries is included in documents incorporated by reference in this joint proxy statement/prospectus. See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 138.

Needles Acquisition LLC

Needles Acquisition LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventas, is a Delaware limited liability company formed on February 24, 2011 for the purpose of effecting the merger. Upon completion of the merger, NHP will be merged with and into Needles Acquisition LLC, and the name of the surviving entity will be Nationwide Health Properties, LLC.

Needles Acquisition LLC has not conducted any activities other than those incidental to its formation and the matters contemplated by the merger agreement.

THE VENTAS SPECIAL MEETING

Date, Time and Place

The special meeting of Ventas stockholders will be held at [

], on Friday, July 1, 2011, at 10:00 a.m. local time.

Purpose of the Ventas Special Meeting

At the Ventas special meeting, Ventas stockholders will be asked to vote on the following matters:

the approval of the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger;

the approval of an amendment to the Ventas charter to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas capital stock from 310,000,000 to 610,000,000 and the total authorized shares of Ventas common stock from 300,000,000 to 600,000,000;

the approval of any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies if there are not sufficient votes to approve the issuance of Ventas common stock in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment; and

any other matters that may properly be brought before the special meeting and at any adjournments or postponements thereof.

Recommendation of the Board of Directors of Ventas

The Ventas board of directors unanimously has determined that the merger, the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, including the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment, are advisable and in the best interests of Ventas and its stockholders and has unanimously approved the merger agreement, the merger and the other transactions contemplated thereby and the charter amendment.

The Ventas board of directors unanimously recommends that the Ventas stockholders vote "FOR" the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and "FOR" the Ventas charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock. The merger cannot be completed without the approval by Ventas stockholders of both of these proposals.

Ventas Record Date; Stock Entitled to Vote

Only holders of record of shares of Ventas common stock at the close of business on May 13, 2011, the record date for the Ventas special meeting, will be entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Ventas special meeting or any adjournments thereof. You may cast one vote for each share of Ventas common stock that you owned on the record date.

On the record date, there were a total of [] shares of Ventas common stock outstanding and entitled to vote at the Ventas special meeting. On the record date, approximately []% of the outstanding shares of Ventas common stock was held by Ventas directors and executive officers and their respective affiliates. Ventas currently expects that its directors and executive officers will vote their shares in favor of the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment, although none has entered into any agreements obligating them to do so.

Table of Contents

Quorum

Stockholders who hold a majority of the total number of shares of Ventas common stock issued and outstanding on the record date must be present or represented by proxy to constitute a quorum to organize the Ventas special meeting. All shares of Ventas common stock represented at the Ventas special meeting, including abstentions and broker non-votes (shares held by a broker or nominee that are represented at the meeting, but with respect to which the broker or nominee is not instructed by the beneficial owner of such shares to vote on the particular proposal), will be treated as present for purposes of determining the presence or absence of a quorum to organize the Ventas special meeting.

Required Vote

The issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment each require the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Ventas common stock. The merger cannot be completed without the approval by Ventas stockholders of both of these proposals. The approval of any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary, for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies requires the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares of Ventas common stock present, or represented by proxy, at the Ventas special meeting.

Abstentions and Broker Non-Votes

If you are a Ventas stockholder and fail to vote, fail to instruct your broker, bank or nominee to vote, or abstain from voting, it will have the same effect as a vote against the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and against the Ventas charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock, but it will have no effect on the approval of any adjournments of the special meeting, if necessary.

Voting at the Special Meeting

Whether or not you plan to attend the Ventas special meeting, please vote your shares of Ventas common stock. If your shares of Ventas common stock are held in your name, you may vote in person at the Ventas special meeting or by proxy.

Voting in Person

If you plan to attend the Ventas special meeting and wish to vote in person, you will be given a ballot at the special meeting. Please note, however, that if your shares of Ventas common stock are held in "street name," which means your shares of Ventas common stock are held of record by a broker, bank or other nominee, and you wish to vote at the Ventas special meeting, you must bring to the Ventas special meeting a proxy from the record holder (your broker, bank or nominee) of the shares of Ventas common stock authorizing you to vote at the Ventas special meeting.

Voting of Proxies

A proxy card is enclosed for your use. Ventas requests that you sign the accompanying proxy card and return it promptly in the enclosed postage-paid envelope. You may also vote your shares by telephone or through the Internet. Information and applicable deadlines for voting by telephone or through the Internet are set forth on the enclosed proxy card. When the accompanying proxy card is returned properly executed, the shares of Ventas common stock represented by it will be voted at the Ventas special meeting or any adjournments thereof in accordance with the instructions contained in the proxy.

Table of Contents

If a proxy card is signed and returned without an indication as to how the shares of Ventas common stock represented by the proxy are to be voted with regard to a particular proposal, the Ventas common stock represented by the proxy will be voted in favor of each such proposal. At the date hereof, Ventas management has no knowledge of any business that will be presented for consideration at the special meeting and which would be required to be set forth in this joint proxy statement/prospectus, other than the matters set forth in Ventas's accompanying Notice of Special Meeting of Stockholders. In accordance with Ventas's bylaws and the Delaware General Corporation Law, which we refer to as Delaware law, business transacted at the Ventas special meeting will be limited to those matters set forth in such notice. Nonetheless, if any other matter is properly presented at the Ventas special meeting for consideration, it is intended that the persons named in the enclosed proxy and acting thereunder will vote in accordance with their best judgment on such matter.

Your vote is important. Accordingly, please sign and return the enclosed proxy card whether or not you plan to attend the Ventas special meeting in person.

Shares Held in Street Name

If you hold your shares of Ventas common stock in a stock brokerage account or if your shares are held by a bank or nominee (that is, in "street name"), you must provide the record holder of your shares with instructions on how to vote your shares if you wish them to be counted. Please follow the voting instructions provided by your broker, bank or nominee. Please note that you may not vote shares held in street name by returning a proxy card directly to Ventas or by voting in person at the Ventas special meeting unless you provide to Ventas a "legal proxy," which you must obtain from your broker, bank or nominee. Further, brokers who hold shares of Ventas common stock on behalf of their customers may not vote those shares without specific instructions from their customers.

If you are a Ventas stockholder and you do not instruct your broker, bank or nominee on how to vote any of your shares held in street name, your broker, bank or nominee may not vote those shares, which will have the same effect as a vote against the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock, but will have no effect on the approval of any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary.

Revocability of Proxies or Voting Instructions

If you are a holder of record on the record date for the Ventas special meeting, you have the power to revoke your proxy at any time before your proxy is voted at the Ventas special meeting. You can revoke your proxy in one of three ways:

you can send a signed notice of revocation;

you can grant a new, valid proxy bearing a later date; or

you can attend the Ventas special meeting and vote in person, which will automatically cancel any proxy previously given, or you can revoke your proxy in person, but your attendance alone at the Ventas special meeting will not revoke any proxy that you have previously given.

If you choose either of the first two methods, your notice of revocation or your new proxy must be received by Ventas's General Counsel at 10350 Ormsby Park Place, Suite 300, Louisville, Kentucky 40223, no later than the beginning of the Ventas special meeting. If you have voted your shares by telephone or through the Internet, you may revoke your prior telephone or Internet vote by recording a different vote using the telephone or Internet, or by signing and returning a proxy card dated as of a date that is later than your last telephone or Internet vote.

Solicitation of Proxies

In accordance with the merger agreement, the cost of proxy solicitation for the Ventas special meeting will be borne by Ventas. In addition to the use of the mail, proxies may be solicited by officers and directors and regular employees of Ventas, without additional remuneration, by personal interview, telephone, facsimile or otherwise. Ventas will also request brokerage firms, nominees, custodians and fiduciaries to forward proxy materials to the beneficial owners of shares held of record on the record date and will provide customary reimbursement to such firms for the cost of forwarding these materials. Ventas has retained Innisfree M&A Incorporated to assist in its solicitation of proxies and has agreed to pay them a fee not to exceed \$75,000 plus reasonable expenses for these services. Subject to certain limitations, Ventas has also agreed to indemnify Innisfree against losses arising out of Innisfree's proxy soliciting services on behalf of Ventas.

2	1
3	I

VENTAS PROPOSALS

PROPOSAL 1: APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF SHARES OF VENTAS COMMON STOCK

Ventas is asking its stockholders to approve the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger. For a detailed discussion of the terms and conditions of the merger, see "The Merger The Merger Agreement" beginning on page 77. As discussed in the section entitled "The Merger Ventas's Reasons for the Merger; Recommendation by the Ventas Board of Directors," beginning on page 47, after careful consideration, the Ventas board of directors, by a unanimous vote of all directors, approved the merger agreement and declared the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby (including the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger) to be advisable and in the best interests of Ventas and its stockholders.

Required Vote

Approval of the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger requires the affirmative vote of holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Ventas common stock. For purposes of this proposal, a failure to vote, a failure to instruct your broker, bank or nominee to vote or an abstention from voting will have the same effect as a vote against the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger.

The Ventas board of directors unanimously recommends that Ventas stockholders vote "FOR" the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger.

The consummation of the merger is conditioned on the approval of the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment that is described in Proposal 2.

PROPOSAL 2: APPROVAL OF THE VENTAS CHARTER AMENDMENT

Ventas proposes to amend its charter to increase the number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock. Currently, the Ventas charter authorizes an aggregate of 310,000,000 shares of capital stock, consisting of 300,000,000 shares of Ventas common stock and 10,000,000 shares of Ventas preferred stock. Completion of the merger requires approval of the charter amendment because the number of shares of Ventas common stock to be issued to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger, together with the number of shares of Ventas common stock outstanding or reserved for issuance, will exceed the current aggregate number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock.

If the charter amendment is approved, upon filing of the charter amendment with the Secretary of State of Delaware:

the total number of authorized shares of Ventas capital stock will be increased from 310,000,000 to 610,000,000;

the total number of authorized shares of Ventas common stock will be increased from 300,000,000 to 600,000,000; and

the total number of authorized shares of Ventas preferred stock will remain at 10,000,000 shares.

Ventas intends to file the charter amendment, if approved, with the Secretary of State of Delaware prior to the effectiveness of the merger. A copy of the proposed charter amendment is attached to this joint proxy statement/prospectus as Annex B. You are urged to read the charter amendment in full.

Required Vote

Approval of the Ventas charter amendment requires the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Ventas common stock. For purposes of this proposal, a failure to vote, a failure to instruct your bank, broker or nominee to vote or an abstention from voting will have the same effect as a vote against the charter amendment.

The Ventas board of directors unanimously recommends that Ventas stockholders vote "FOR" the Ventas charter amendment.

The consummation of the merger is conditioned on the approval of the Ventas charter amendment and the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger that is described in Proposal 1.

PROPOSAL 3: ADJOURNMENT OF THE VENTAS SPECIAL MEETING

Ventas stockholders are being asked to approve any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies in favor of the above proposals if there are insufficient votes at the time of such adjournment to approve such proposals.

If, at the Ventas special meeting, the number of shares of Ventas common stock present, or represented by proxy, and voting in favor of the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and the Ventas charter amendment is insufficient to approve such proposals, Ventas may move to adjourn the Ventas special meeting in order to enable the Ventas board of directors to solicit additional proxies for the approval of such proposals.

Ventas is asking its stockholders to authorize the holder of any proxy solicited by the Ventas board of directors to vote in favor of granting discretionary authority to the proxy holders, and each of them individually, to adjourn the Ventas special meeting to another time and place for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies. If the Ventas stockholders approve this proposal, Ventas could adjourn the Ventas special meeting and any adjourned session of the Ventas special meeting and use the additional time to solicit additional proxies, including the solicitation of proxies from Ventas stockholders who have previously voted.

Required Vote

Approval of any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary, to solicit additional proxies requires the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares of Ventas common stock represented, in person or by proxy, at the Ventas special meeting and entitled to vote on the proposal. For purposes of this proposal, a failure to vote, a failure to instruct your broker, bank or nominee to vote or an abstention from voting will have no effect.

The Ventas board of directors unanimously recommends that Ventas stockholders vote "FOR" any adjournments of the Ventas special meeting, if necessary.

THE NHP SPECIAL MEETING

Date, Time and Place

The special meeting of NHP stockholders is scheduled to be held at [

], on Friday, July 1, 2011, at 8:00 a.m. local time.

Purpose of the NHP Special Meeting

The special meeting of NHP stockholders is being held to adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 27, 2011, by and among Ventas, its wholly owned subsidiary, Needles Acquisition LLC, and NHP and to approve the merger of NHP with and into Needles Acquisition LLC and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

Recommendation of the Board of Directors of NHP

The board of directors of NHP has unanimously declared that the merger agreement and merger are advisable and fair to, and in the best interests of, NHP and its stockholders, and has unanimously approved the merger agreement.

The NHP board of directors unanimously recommends that NHP stockholders vote "FOR" the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

NHP Record Date; Stock Entitled to Vote

Only holders of record of shares of NHP common stock at the close of business on May 13, 2011 are entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the NHP special meeting and at any adjournment of the meeting. This date is referred to as the record date for the meeting.

On the record date, there were [] shares of NHP common stock outstanding and entitled to vote at the NHP special meeting.

As of the record date for NHP's special meeting, the directors and executive officers of NHP as a group owned and were entitled to vote approximately [] shares of NHP common stock, or approximately []% of the outstanding shares of NHP common stock on that date. NHP currently expects that NHP's directors and executive officers will vote their shares in favor of adopting the merger agreement and approving the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, although none of them has entered into any agreements obligating them to do so.

Quorum

A quorum is necessary to hold a valid special meeting of NHP stockholders. A quorum will be present at the NHP special meeting if the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of NHP common stock entitled to vote on the record date are present, in person or by proxy. If there are insufficient votes at the NHP special meeting to approve the merger, NHP expects the chairman of the meeting to adjourn the special meeting (from time to time in his discretion) in order to solicit additional proxies. Abstentions and broker non-votes will be counted as present for purposes of determining whether a quorum is present.

Required Vote

The adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement requires the affirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of NHP common stock.

Abstentions and Broker Non-Votes

If you are an NHP stockholder and fail to vote, fail to instruct your broker, bank or nominee to vote, or abstain from voting, it will have the same effect as a vote against the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

Voting at the Special Meeting

Whether or not you plan to attend the NHP special meeting, please vote your shares of NHP common stock. If your shares of NHP common stock are held in your name, you may vote in person at the NHP special meeting or by proxy.

Voting in Person

If you plan to attend the NHP special meeting and wish to vote in person, you will be given a ballot at the special meeting. Please note, however, that if your shares of NHP common stock are held in "street name," which means your shares of NHP common stock are held of record by a broker, bank or other nominee, and you wish to vote at the NHP special meeting, you must bring to the NHP special meeting a proxy from the record holder (your broker, bank or nominee) of the shares of NHP common stock authorizing you to vote at the NHP special meeting.

Voting of Proxies

A proxy card is enclosed for your use. NHP requests that you sign the accompanying proxy card and return it promptly in the enclosed postage-paid envelope. You may also vote your shares by telephone or through the Internet. Information and applicable deadlines for voting by telephone or through the Internet are set forth on the enclosed proxy card. When the accompanying proxy card is returned properly executed, the shares of NHP common stock represented by it will be voted at the NHP special meeting or any adjournment thereof in accordance with the instructions contained in the proxy.

If a proxy card is signed and returned without an indication as to how the shares of NHP common stock represented by the proxy are to be voted with regard to the proposal, the NHP common stock represented by the proxy will be voted in favor of the proposal. At the date hereof, NHP management has no knowledge of any business that will be presented for consideration at the special meeting and which would be required to be set forth in this joint proxy statement/prospectus, other than the matters set forth in NHP's accompanying Notice of Special Meeting of Stockholders. In accordance with NHP's bylaws and the Maryland General Corporation Law, which we refer to as Maryland law, business transacted at the NHP special meeting will be limited to those matters set forth in such notice. Nonetheless, if any other matter is properly presented at the NHP special meeting for consideration, it is intended that the persons named in the enclosed proxy and acting thereunder will vote in accordance with their best judgment on such matter.

Your vote is important. Accordingly, please sign and return the enclosed proxy card whether or not you plan to attend the NHP special meeting in person.

Shares Held in Street Name

If you hold your shares of NHP common stock in a stock brokerage account or if your shares are held by a bank or nominee (that is, in "street name"), you must provide the record holder of your shares with instructions on how to vote your shares if you wish them to be counted. Please follow the voting instructions provided by your broker, bank or nominee. Please note that you may not vote shares held in street name by returning a proxy card directly to NHP or by voting in person at the NHP

special meeting unless you provide to NHP a "legal proxy," which you must obtain from your broker, bank or nominee. Further, brokers who hold shares of NHP common stock on behalf of their customers may not vote those shares without specific instructions from their customers.

If you are an NHP stockholder and you do not instruct your broker, bank or nominee on how to vote any of your shares held in street name, your broker, bank or nominee may not vote those shares, which will have the same effect as a vote against the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

Revocability of Proxies or Voting Instructions

If you are a holder of record on the record date for the NHP special meeting, you have the power to revoke your proxy at any time before your proxy is voted at the NHP special meeting. You can revoke your proxy in one of three ways:

you can send a signed notice of revocation;

you can grant a new, valid proxy bearing a later date; or

you can attend the NHP special meeting and vote in person, which will automatically cancel any proxy previously given, or you can revoke your proxy in person, but your attendance alone at the NHP special meeting will not revoke any proxy that you have previously given.

If you choose either of the first two methods, your notice of revocation or your new proxy must be received by NHP's Corporate Secretary at 610 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1150, Newport Beach, California 92660 no later than the beginning of the NHP special meeting. If you have voted your shares by telephone or through the Internet, you may revoke your prior telephone or Internet vote by recording a different vote using the telephone or Internet, or by signing and returning a proxy card dated as of a date that is later than your last telephone or Internet vote.

Solicitation of Proxies

In accordance with the merger agreement, the cost of proxy solicitation for the NHP special meeting will be borne by NHP. In addition to the use of the mail, proxies may be solicited by officers and directors and regular employees of NHP, without additional remuneration, by personal interview, telephone, facsimile or otherwise. NHP will also request brokerage firms, nominees, custodians and fiduciaries to forward proxy materials to the beneficial owners of shares of NHP common stock held of record on the record date and will provide customary reimbursement to such firms for the cost of forwarding these materials. NHP has retained MacKenzie Partners, Inc. to assist in its solicitation of proxies and has agreed to pay them a fee of approximately \$50,000 plus reasonable expenses for these services. Subject to certain limitations, NHP has also agreed to indemnify MacKenzie Partners, Inc. against losses arising out of MacKenzie Partners, Inc.'s proxy soliciting services on behalf of NHP.

NHP PROPOSAL

PROPOSAL: ADOPTION OF THE MERGER AGREEMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE MERGER

NHP is asking its stockholders to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement. For a detailed discussion of the terms and conditions of the merger, see "The Merger The Merger Agreement" beginning on page 77. As discussed in the section entitled "The Merger NHP's Reasons for the Merger; Recommendation by the NHP Board of Directors," beginning on page 49, after careful consideration, the NHP board of directors, by a unanimous vote, approved the merger agreement and declared the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, including the merger, to be advisable and fair to and in the best interests of NHP and its stockholders.

Required Vote

Adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement requires the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the outstanding shares of NHP common stock. For purposes of this proposal, a failure to vote, a failure to instruct your broker, bank or nominee or an abstention from voting will have the same effect as a vote against the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

The NHP board of directors unanimously recommends that NHP stockholders vote "FOR" the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

The consummation of the merger is conditioned on the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement by the NHP stockholders.

THE MERGER

Effects of the Merger

The merger involves NHP merging with and into Needles Acquisition LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventas formed for the purpose of effecting the merger. Needles Acquisition LLC will be the surviving entity in the merger and will continue to be a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventas with the name Nationwide Health Properties LLC.

In the merger, each outstanding share of NHP common stock (other than shares owned by any wholly owned subsidiary of NHP, Ventas or any subsidiary of Ventas, which will be cancelled) will be converted into the right to receive 0.7866 shares of Ventas common stock for each share of NHP common stock owned at the effective time of the merger, with cash paid in lieu of fractional shares. This exchange ratio is fixed and will not be adjusted to reflect stock price changes prior to closing of the merger. Ventas stockholders will continue to hold their existing Ventas shares.

Background of the Merger

As part of its normal strategic planning process, each year for the past several years, the NHP board of directors held a special board meeting, or allocated large amounts of time in one or more regular board meetings, to consider and discuss strategic planning. At these meetings, the NHP board has from time to time considered various strategic alternatives, including corporate merger and acquisition opportunities within the healthcare real estate sector. In recent years, this strategic planning process led to an increased emphasis on building NHP's business development staff, which contributed to a robust acquisition pipeline, focused on smaller and mid-size property acquisitions. The strategic planning process also led to NHP's entrance into the medical office building, which we refer to as MOB, segment, which evolved in 2008 into NHP's agreements with Pacific Medical Buildings, LLC, which we refer to as PMB, under which NHP acquired nearly 1.9 million square feet of medical office space, and may acquire additional MOBs developed by PMB in the future. Additionally, in the course of the strategic planning process, during 2010, NHP evaluated and considered several larger and potentially transformative transactions.

In late July and early August 2010, NHP management initiated its annual strategic review process, with the intent of specifically evaluating the effect on its business model of the changing healthcare real estate landscape and resulting new potential opportunities and challenges for NHP, reviewing NHP's existing growth plans, and exploring various other new growth initiatives in an effort to continue to maximize long-term value for NHP stockholders. Over the preceding several years, NHP management had been successful in acquiring relatively modest-sized healthcare properties through sale/leasebacks with private regional operators. At the same time, certain other healthcare REITs had focused on larger transactions involving not only sale/leasebacks, but also strategic debt investments and participation in operations through management agreements with operators, including under the REIT Improvement Diversification and Empowerment Act of 2007, which we refer to as RIDEA. NHP management further considered its options for participating in these competitive transactions, as well as various other growth initiatives and acquisition opportunities consistent with its market outlook. During 2010, NHP management became increasingly concerned about its ability to compete effectively relative to certain larger healthcare REITs and its lack of success in pursuing certain larger acquisitions. NHP management believed that, unless NHP altered its investment approach, NHP would have difficulty competing for acquisitions with the other larger healthcare REITs.

On August 3, 2010, as a part of the NHP board's regular quarterly meeting, NHP's financial advisor, J.P. Morgan, provided the NHP board with a capital markets update and reviewed general market trends in the REIT industry, and the changing healthcare real estate landscape. J.P. Morgan also reviewed potential merger and acquisition activity in the healthcare REIT industry, including the range of opportunities that might be available for an acquisition or merger of NHP. To provide

Table of Contents

additional perspective, another financial advisor made a presentation at the same meeting, focusing on healthcare REITs and operators, and provided financial analysis on specific merger opportunities. After considerable discussion by the NHP board, including discussion in executive session, the NHP board indicated that it would be receptive to considering a merger or acquisition transaction. The NHP board directed NHP management to develop more precise information about the opportunities and risks entailed in maintaining NHP as a stand-alone entity, as compared to alternative courses of action. The NHP board of directors indicated it was comfortable with J.P. Morgan based on its prior experience working with NHP, as well as the insight it had demonstrated in recent presentations to the NHP board, and selected J.P. Morgan as the financial advisor on this matter.

On October 18, 2010, the NHP board of directors held an all-day special meeting for the exclusive purpose of further discussing its strategic options. At this meeting, the NHP board discussed NHP's performance and operating history over the previous seven years, NHP's strategic business plans for the next seven years, and what results might be achievable through pursuit of those plans, as well as the risks and uncertainties in achieving long-term projected results. In considering NHP's strategic business plans for the next seven years, the NHP board considered the results of the extensive review conducted by NHP management and J.P. Morgan following the August 2010 board meeting with respect to NHP's stand-alone opportunities and risks, as compared to various strategic alternatives that might be available to NHP, including potential mergers and acquisitions. At the meeting, J.P. Morgan made a presentation regarding the healthcare real estate industry, specific acquisition opportunities, and various other merger and acquisition opportunities. At the conclusion of the meeting, the NHP board agreed that it would be prudent to investigate specific merger and acquisition possibilities and instructed management to coordinate with J.P. Morgan to initiate contact with a select group of large healthcare REITs with which a combination could be favorable for NHP stockholders and which were capable of executing such a transaction. After consultation with J.P. Morgan, the NHP board determined that three healthcare REITs met these criteria Ventas and two other healthcare REITs, referred to herein as "Company A" and "Company B".

On October 22, 2010, NHP management discussed with representatives of J.P. Morgan and NHP's outside legal counsel, Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP, which we refer to as Skadden Arps, a plan for a process by which J.P. Morgan, on behalf of NHP, would contact the three selected strategic merger candidates to gauge interest in a potential transaction involving NHP. During the weeks of October 25 and November 1, at the direction of NHP, representatives of J.P. Morgan conducted in-person meetings and/or telephonic discussions with the chief executive officers of Ventas, Company A and Company B.

At its regular quarterly board meeting held on November 3 and 4, 2010, the NHP board of directors discussed a number of topics, including further discussion of NHP's strategic business plans and potential merger and acquisition opportunities. J.P. Morgan provided an update of its discussions with Ventas, Company A and Company B. A representative of Skadden Arps attended the meeting and discussed the board's duties in considering a possible transaction.

On November 10, 2010, at the direction of NHP, representatives of J.P. Morgan met with the chief executive officer of Company A to further discuss the strategic merits of a potential combination and to address specific questions.

During the week of November 14, 2010, while attending the NAREIT annual convention in New York, Mr. Pasquale and representatives of J.P. Morgan met separately with each of Ms. Cafaro, the chairman and chief executive officer of Ventas, and the chief executive officers of Company A and Company B. In each of these meetings, the parties discussed in general terms the potential for a strategic transaction and addressed specific questions with respect to a potential combination. The discussions with Ventas and Company A contemplated their acquisition of NHP, but because of Company B's relative size, the discussions with it contemplated a "merger of equals" transaction.

Table of Contents

In mid-November 2010, Skadden Arps negotiated the terms of a confidentiality agreement with counsel for each of Ventas, Company A and Company B. On November 19 and 20, 2010, NHP entered into confidentiality agreements with Ventas and Company A, respectively. Following execution of their respective confidentiality agreements, each of Ventas and Company A was provided access to a virtual data room that contained limited non-public information about NHP. Company B did not sign a confidentiality agreement; however, both parties agreed to continue discussions based on publicly available information. On November 21, 2010, J.P. Morgan, at the direction of NHP, asked each of Ventas and Company A to provide a preliminary non-binding indication of its interest in a transaction with NHP by December 8, 2010.

Throughout the remainder of November 2010, J.P. Morgan had several communications with the chief executive officer of Company B, including sharing a combination analysis and discussing specific terms related to a potential combination.

On November 29, 2010, the NHP board of directors held a special telephonic meeting. At the meeting, representatives of J.P. Morgan reported to the NHP board regarding meetings with executives of the three healthcare REITs. Representatives of Skadden Arps described the confidentiality agreements that were entered into with Ventas and Company A. Representatives of J.P. Morgan described the information made available to Ventas and Company A in the virtual data room and the anticipated process with both of them, including the request for preliminary proposals by December 8, 2010. J.P. Morgan further reported on its ongoing discussions with Company B and the information made available to it, including the combination analysis and specific draft terms provided.

In early December 2010, in discussions with J.P. Morgan, Company B indicated that it was not interested in continuing to discuss a transaction with NHP. NHP and its representatives continued to have discussions with representatives of both Ventas and Company A, addressing specific questions related to the information provided.

On December 8, 2010, Company A submitted to J.P. Morgan a non-binding indication of interest pursuant to which it would acquire all outstanding shares of NHP common stock in exchange for shares of Company A common stock at a fixed exchange ratio that was equivalent to \$43.94 per share of NHP common stock, based on the closing price of Company A's common stock the previous day, noted as a 24.4% premium.

On December 13, 2010, Ventas submitted a non-binding indication of interest to J.P. Morgan to acquire all outstanding shares of NHP common stock in exchange for shares of Ventas common stock at a fixed exchange ratio of 0.800, which was equivalent to \$40.28 per share of NHP common stock, based on the \$50.35 closing price of Ventas common stock that day.

On December 15, 2010, the NHP board of directors held a special meeting to discuss the specific terms of the proposals received from Ventas and Company A. In attendance at the meeting were senior officers of NHP and representatives of J.P. Morgan and Skadden Arps. A representative of Skadden Arps described the due diligence materials that had been made available to Ventas and Company A. Representatives of J.P. Morgan discussed merger activity involving healthcare REITs as well as other private company real estate acquisitions. They also updated the board regarding the decision of Company B to discontinue discussions with NHP. Representatives of J.P. Morgan described the preliminary non-binding indications of interest that had been received from each of Ventas and Company A, noting that, based on the most recent quarterly dividend payments made by each party, the proposal from Ventas would result in a 9% decline in pro forma dividend payments to NHP stockholders, while the proposal from Company A would result in a 29% increase. J.P. Morgan reviewed a number of other statistics relating to NHP, Ventas, Company A and the healthcare REIT industry in general. J.P. Morgan also discussed the potential accretion or dilution of funds from operations and adjusted funds from operations of each of Ventas and Company A based on different exchange ratios, noting that the transaction proposed by Ventas was expected to be accretive to Ventas

Table of Contents

and the transaction proposed by Company A was expected to be dilutive to Company A. NHP's management team presented the board with updated financial projections, which had also been provided to Ventas and Company A. The board discussed the recent decline in NHP's share price and the impact that might have on the discussions with Ventas and Company A. The board concluded the meeting with a determination that NHP's management and advisors should continue the due diligence process and discussions with both Ventas and Company A and continue to encourage them to improve upon their respective proposals.

In response to a request from Ms. Cafaro, on December 20, 2010, NHP agreed to amend its confidentiality agreement with Ventas to permit information to be provided to two executives of the funds managed by LREP that are parties to Ventas's agreement to acquire substantially all of the real estate assets of Atria, and who are affiliated with Atria. After the confidentiality agreement was amended, Mr. Pasquale spoke with one of the LREP executives regarding the proposed transaction. Throughout the period leading up to the execution of the merger agreement, Ventas regularly consulted with these representatives of the funds regarding the proposed transaction, and the two individuals engaged directly in discussions with members of NHP's management and representatives of J.P. Morgan.

During the last two weeks of December 2010, NHP's management and J.P. Morgan had several significant and detailed discussions with the management teams and advisors of each of Ventas and Company A regarding the documentation and information made available to Ventas and Company A in a virtual data room and otherwise responding to information requests and specific questions relating to the documentation and other information provided.

On January 4, 2011, in response to J.P. Morgan's request for an update to its proposal, Ventas submitted a revised non-binding proposal to J.P. Morgan pursuant to which it would acquire all outstanding shares of NHP common stock at \$44 per share, payable in shares of Ventas common stock, with the exchange ratio to be determined at the time of execution of a definitive agreement. Ventas's proposal represented a 23% premium to NHP's ten-day average share price as of the date of the letter, and implied an exchange ratio of 0.827, based on Ventas's closing price of \$53.20 on that day.

On January 7, 2011, in response to J.P. Morgan's request for an update to Company A's proposal, the financial advisor to Company A indicated to J.P. Morgan that Company A would revise its proposal to acquire all outstanding shares of NHP common stock in exchange for shares of Company A common stock to reflect an exchange ratio range which, based on Company A's share price on January 7, 2011, was the equivalent of between \$42.86 and \$47.50 per share of NHP common stock. The advisor to Company A cited the pro forma FFO dilution to Company A at the fixed exchange ratio previously proposed as the rationale for the revised range.

On January 7, 2011, at the direction of NHP, J.P. Morgan met with the financial advisors of Ventas and Company A and provided them with a term sheet setting forth certain terms of a potential merger agreement with NHP proposed by NHP. On January 9, 2011, Ventas's financial advisor, Centerview Partners, provided J.P. Morgan with a revised version of the term sheet with Ventas's comments, which reflected that Ventas's view of those terms of the merger agreement was generally consistent with that of NHP (including agreement that the exchange ratio would be determined based on the trailing 10-day volume weighted average price of Ventas's common stock on the business day preceding the date of the merger agreement), except that Ventas increased the termination fee payable by NHP if it accepted a superior proposal from 2.0% to 3.5% of the merger consideration, and indicated that it would not pay a break-up fee to NHP if Ventas's shareholders voted against the transaction. Company A did not comment in writing on the proposed term sheet, however through their advisors commented verbally that it had no material issues with the terms provided and would seek to negotiate specific points later.

On January 10, 2011, the NHP board of directors held a special telephonic meeting to discuss the revised proposals made by Ventas and Company A. Senior officers of NHP and representatives of

Table of Contents

J.P. Morgan and Skadden Arps were present at the meeting. A representative of J.P. Morgan described the revised proposals from Ventas and Company A, as well as the due diligence investigation that each company had conducted and the focus of each company's extensive ongoing due diligence questions and requests.

In response to a request from J.P. Morgan, made at the direction of NHP, that Company A narrow its proposal range, the chief executive officer of Company A spoke directly with an NHP director on January 11, 2011, and communicated Company A's desire to move forward within the exchange ratio range provided on January 7, 2011. On January 12, 2011, Company A's advisors communicated to J.P. Morgan that Company A would narrow its proposed exchange ratio range by maintaining the top end of the previously proposed range and increasing the low end of the range. Based on Company A's share price on January 12, 2011, the revised exchange ratio range provided by Company A was the equivalent of between \$44.17 and \$46.95 per share of NHP common stock.

On January 12, 2011, NHP management and representatives of J.P. Morgan met in person with Ms. Cafaro and several other Ventas executives and Ventas's financial advisors to discuss Ventas's proposal of January 4, 2011, provided further information related to the NHP business, and answered certain outstanding business and financial questions.

On January 13, 2011, the NHP board of directors held a special meeting to discuss the proposals from Ventas and Company A. In attendance at the meeting were certain senior officers of NHP and representatives of J.P. Morgan and Skadden Arps and, by telephone, representatives of NHP's Maryland counsel, Venable LLP, which we refer to as Venable. At the meeting, representatives of Skadden Arps and Venable discussed the duties applicable to the board in considering the two proposals. Representatives of J.P. Morgan updated the board regarding the status of due diligence activities, and the terms of the current proposals from both Ventas and Company A. Representatives of J.P. Morgan also discussed with the board a wide range of financial data, including the capitalization rate implied by the current proposals. Senior officers of NHP reviewed with the board their revised projections and the assumptions underlying those projections, including the level of acquisitions necessary to achieve the projected results. The board also discussed the value of having representatives of Ventas and Company A make presentations directly to the NHP board of directors, giving the board an opportunity to meet the senior management of those companies. The board also discussed some of the terms that were likely to be part of a transaction with Ventas or Company A. At the conclusion of the meeting, the board encouraged NHP's management and advisors to continue the discussions with Ventas and Company A, and indicated a desire to obtain a price of \$46 per share, based on the exchange ratio at the time of execution of a definitive agreement.

On January 14, 2011, at the direction of NHP, representatives of J.P. Morgan contacted financial advisors to Ventas and Company A, and indicated that the NHP board of directors desired to obtain a price of \$46 per share based on an exchange ratio to be set at signing. In response, Ventas's financial advisor indicated to J.P. Morgan that Ventas was not willing to pay \$46 per share, that an impasse existed and that any potential increase in price would be subject to Ventas completing its due diligence review and financial analysis.

On January 20, 2011, on behalf of NHP, J.P. Morgan provided Ventas with an initial draft of a merger agreement. On January 24, 2011, NHP and Ventas entered into a confidentiality agreement relating to information about Ventas that NHP had requested.

During the following weeks, representatives of Ventas reiterated to NHP that substantial due diligence issues remained outstanding, including with regard to NHP's tenant Hearthstone Senior Services, L.P., which we refer to as Hearthstone, and would need to be addressed before Ventas would be willing to consider any increase in price.



Table of Contents

On February 1, 2011, at NHP's request, Ventas's outside legal counsel, Wachtell, Lipton, Rosen & Katz, which we refer to as Wachtell, provided Skadden Arps with initial comments on the draft merger agreement on behalf of Ventas. On February 3, 2011, representatives of Skadden Arps and Wachtell had a conference call to discuss the draft merger agreement. Following these discussions, Wachtell and Skadden Arps acknowledged that a number of key terms in the merger agreement remained to be resolved, including provisions related to deal protection, a "force the vote" provision that Ventas had requested and the size of a break-up fee.

On February 3, 2011, representatives of NHP, J.P. Morgan, Skadden Arps and NHP's outside real estate counsel, Sherry, Meyerhoff, Hanson & Crance LLP, had a conference call with representatives of Ventas, Centerview Partners and Wachtell to discuss various outstanding diligence issues, including with regard to tenants, leases, business plan, change of control provisions, indebtedness, employee benefits and various consents and approvals necessary for a transaction. At the conclusion of the call, NHP and its advisors agreed to investigate and respond with respect to certain issues raised by Ventas.

On February 8, 2011, at the direction of NHP, J.P. Morgan provided Company A with a draft merger agreement for its review. On February 11, 2011, representatives of Skadden Arps had a conference call with outside legal counsel to Company A to discuss specific terms of the draft merger agreement. J.P. Morgan had several calls with Company A's advisors, addressing questions and attempting to further narrow the exchange ratio range previously provided.

On February 8, 2011, at the direction of NHP, representatives of J.P. Morgan informed Ventas and Company A that their respective bids were still inadequate and insufficiently detailed and that, if they could present a proposal with adequate value and a specific price or exchange ratio for NHP shares, they would be invited to make a presentation to the NHP board of directors. Both Ventas and Company A accepted the invitation to present to NHP's board on February 22, 2010, subject to improvement in pricing and providing more detail on their offers.

On February 11, 2011, Skadden Arps distributed to Ventas and Wachtell a revised draft of the merger agreement. The revised draft did not include the "force the vote" provision and certain other key terms that Ventas had required in its initial comments to the merger agreement.

On February 14, 2011, Ms. Cafaro and Mr. Pasquale continued their discussions regarding, among other things, NHP's business and the potential benefits of a possible transaction to both Ventas and NHP, and possible solutions to the transaction terms and due diligence items that were impeding progress.

In mid-February 2011, it became clear that Hearthstone would be unable to pay the rent then due under its leases with NHP, and on February 15, 2011, Hearthstone asked NHP to amend certain terms of the leases to make rents achievable. Mr. Pasquale informed both Ms. Cafaro and the chief executive officer of Company A of Hearthstone's failure to pay rent and its request to modify the leases. The chief executive officer of Company A indicated that Company A continued to be interested in pursuing a merger with NHP notwithstanding Hearthstone's failure to pay its rent, but recognized that additional due diligence would be required to understand the impact of the Hearthstone situation. Ms. Cafaro indicated to Mr. Pasquale that the financial model on which Ventas had based its proposal assumed a lower rent amount from Hearthstone than the amount contractually due under its leases, and that Ventas would support a restructuring of the terms of the Hearthstone leases that would reduce the rents payable thereunder to an amount supported by current operations and, in exchange for the rent reduction, provide NHP with, among other things, the right to terminate its leases with Hearthstone and transition its management in an orderly manner at any time without cause.

On February 15, 2011, NHP and representatives of J.P. Morgan held a conference call with Company A and its advisors to review key schedules recently posted to the virtual data room and to



address outstanding questions. Company A and its advisors did not express any significant concerns regarding the findings of its due diligence investigations to date.

On February 18, 2011, NHP and representatives of J.P. Morgan held several conference calls with Ventas regarding accounting, tax, finance, compensation and benefits, information technology and enterprise risk management matters. In addition, NHP and representatives of J.P. Morgan held a conference call with Ms. Cafaro and Ventas's President, Raymond J. Lewis, to discuss an overview of Ventas's strategic plan.

On February 19, 2011, having made progress with regard to various key issues, Ventas submitted a revised non-binding proposal, subject to the approval of the Ventas board of directors, to acquire all outstanding shares of NHP common stock at \$44 per share, payable in shares of Ventas common stock, with an exchange ratio that would be determined at the time a merger agreement was entered into, based on the volume weighted average price of Ventas common stock over the preceding ten trading days. The offer implied an exchange ratio of 0.781 based on Ventas's closing price of \$56.36 on February 18, 2011, the most recent trading day prior to the date of Ventas's proposal, and an exchange ratio of 0.806 based on the trailing 10-day volume weighted average price of Ventas common stock on the day preceding the date of the proposal. The proposal indicated that, by this time, Ventas had substantially completed its due diligence investigation of NHP. Additionally, at this time, Ventas began to provide confidential information about Ventas to NHP and its advisors.

On February 21, 2011, the chief executive officer of Company A informed Mr. Pasquale that Company A was not prepared to confirm a definitive proposal. Financial advisors to Company A had previously indicated to J.P. Morgan that Company A was concerned about the pro forma dilution to Company A that would result from a potential transaction in the exchange ratio range that Company A had last provided which, based on Company A's share price on the last trading day prior to February 21, 2011, was the equivalent of between \$45.56 and \$48.42 per share of NHP common stock. It was also acknowledged that Company A would not be invited to present at the board meeting the following day. The chief executive officer and financial advisors of Company A placed phone calls to representatives of NHP between February 22, 2011 and February 27, 2011, indicating Company A's continuing interest in a potential transaction with NHP and making overtures toward continued discussions. However, following NHP's request, Company A did not narrow, modify or confirm the exchange ratio range it had previously proposed.

On February 22, 2011, the NHP board of directors held a special meeting. In attendance at the meeting were senior officers of NHP, and representatives of J.P. Morgan and Skadden Arps. At the meeting, Ms. Cafaro, Mr. Lewis, and Ventas's Senior Vice President and Chief Investment Officer, John D. Cobb, made a presentation to the NHP board, and answered questions from NHP's directors. Following the departure of the Ventas representatives, the NHP board of directors discussed the Ventas proposal and recent developments. Representatives of J.P. Morgan reviewed with the NHP board a wide range of financial data as part of reviewing the Ventas proposal, including the capitalization rates implied by the proposal. J.P. Morgan also reviewed Ventas's and NHP's stock price performance, noting that Ventas's stock price had outperformed its peers' (including NHP's) stock price since December 15, 2010, as well as over a one-year period. Although Ventas's proposal of \$44 per share in Ventas stock was at a nominal price slightly lower than the price the NHP board had hoped for after the January 13, 2011 board meeting, the NHP board determined that NHP's management and advisors should continue negotiations with Ventas, with a view to finalizing a merger agreement.

On February 23, 2011, Mr. Pasquale and representatives of J.P. Morgan met with Ms. Cafaro, Messrs. Lewis and Cobb and a representative of Centerview Partners and discussed the basis upon which NHP would be prepared to move forward to finalize a merger agreement. NHP agreed for the first time that the merger agreement would include the "force the vote" provision that Ventas had

Table of Contents

requested, and Ventas agreed for the first time that the termination fee would only be 3.0% of the merger consideration and that no third party or governmental consents would be conditions to closing. The parties also agreed that the exchange ratio would be determined based on the trailing 10-day volume weighted average price of Ventas's common stock on the business day preceding the date of the merger agreement.

Between February 23 and February 27, 2011, Ventas's and NHP's representatives and legal advisors conducted telephonic and in-person negotiations on the terms of a definitive merger agreement. During this time, senior management of Ventas and NHP, and each party's legal and financial advisors, worked to finalize their respective due diligence investigations and conducted negotiations on the terms of the definitive merger agreement.

On February 24, 2011, the NHP board of directors held a special telephonic meeting. At this meeting, NHP's lead independent director, Robert Paulson, updated the other directors regarding the status of negotiations with Ventas and Hearthstone, based upon information he had received that day from Mr. Pasquale and representatives of J.P. Morgan.

On February 25, 2011, NHP and Hearthstone executed definitive agreements implementing the revised lease terms.

On February 25, 2011, representatives of NHP, J.P. Morgan, Ventas and Centerview Partners met to continue NHP's due diligence and reviewed specifically Ventas's business plan, financial projections, growth estimates and balance sheet. In addition, NHP management and representatives of J.P. Morgan met to continue NHP's due diligence and reviewed specifically Ventas's asset management systems and capabilities.

On February 27, 2011, the Ventas board of directors held a special meeting to discuss the proposed merger with NHP. At the meeting, Ventas management provided an update to the Ventas board on the negotiation of the proposed merger and the results of its due diligence review of NHP, and reviewed the strategic rationale and anticipated benefits of the proposed transaction to Ventas stockholders. Representatives of Centerview Partners reviewed their financial analysis of the merger and answered questions from the directors. In its presentation, Centerview Partners noted that, although the nominal \$44 of consideration per share of NHP common stock offered by Ventas had not changed since Ventas's proposal of January 4, 2011, the agreed-upon exchange ratio and the total number of Ventas shares to be issued in the merger were lower than the exchange ratio and total number of Ventas shares implied by the January 4th proposal because of a subsequent increase in Ventas's stock price. Centerview Partners then delivered its oral opinion, later confirmed in writing, to the Ventas board that, as of February 27, 2011, and based upon and subject to the assumptions and limitations set forth in the opinion, the exchange ratio of 0.7866 was fair, from a financial point of view, to Ventas's board, the Ventas board unanimously approved the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

On February 27, 2011, the NHP board of directors held a special meeting at the Los Angeles office of Skadden Arps to discuss the terms of the proposed merger with Ventas. Mr. Pasquale and representatives of Skadden Arps updated the board on the status of the negotiations over the weekend, and reviewed the terms of the merger agreement. At the meeting, representatives of J.P. Morgan reviewed its financial analysis of the merger and answered questions from the directors. J.P. Morgan then rendered its oral opinion to the NHP board of directors that, as of February 27, 2011, and based upon and subject to the assumptions, procedures, factors, qualifications and limitations set forth in its opinion, the exchange ratio in the proposed merger was fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of NHP common stock. J.P. Morgan subsequently confirmed its oral opinion by delivering its written opinion, dated February 27, 2011, to the NHP board of directors. After additional discussions and deliberations, the NHP board unanimously determined that the merger agreement, the merger and

Table of Contents

the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement were advisable and fair to and in the best interests of NHP and its stockholders and approved the merger agreement, the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement. The NHP board also resolved unanimously to recommend to NHP's stockholders that they vote to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

Later in the day on February 27, 2011, NHP and Ventas executed the merger agreement. A joint press release announcing the transaction was released prior to the opening of trading on February 28, 2011.

Ventas's Reasons for the Merger; Recommendation by the Ventas Board of Directors

After careful consideration, the Ventas board of directors, by a unanimous vote of all directors, at a meeting held on February 27, 2011, approved the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the merger. In reaching its decision, the Ventas board of directors consulted with Ventas's senior management and its financial and legal advisors, and considered a number of factors that the board of directors believed supported its decision, including the following material factors:

Strategic and Financial Considerations. The Ventas board of directors believes that the merger will provide a number of significant strategic and financial opportunities, including the following:

the creation of the largest healthcare REIT by equity value and one of the largest publicly traded REITs in the U.S., which is expected to position Ventas to compete for a broad spectrum of transactions and to grow and invest in existing relationships;

the assembly of a high-quality portfolio with greater diversification by geography, asset class, tenant/operator and operating model than Ventas currently possesses;

an expansion of the private pay component of Ventas's income, with private pay sources expected to account for approximately 70% of the combined company's \$1.3 billion in net operating income;

the creation of a truly national MOB footprint that includes Ventas's Lillibridge franchise and NHP's joint venture with Pacific Medical Buildings and extensive hospital and health-system relationships;

the belief that the merger will be immediately accretive to Ventas's funds from operations and funds available for distribution;

the potential for future growth by combining NHP's regional acquisition capabilities and Ventas's entity-level acquisition expertise;

an anticipated reduction in Ventas's leverage, strengthening of Ventas's balance sheet and improvement of Ventas's long-term cost of capital and credit profile;

the belief that the combined company's stockholders will benefit from a stable and secure dividend with above-average growth potential; and

an opportunity to enhance the level of management depth and experience of the combined company by leveraging the talents of the combined board and management teams.

Fixed Exchange Ratio. The Ventas board of directors considered that the exchange ratio is fixed and that it will not fluctuate as a result of changes in the price of Ventas common stock or NHP common stock and that a fixed exchange ratio limits the impact of external factors on the transaction. Additionally, the Ventas board of directors noted that, although the nominal \$44 of consideration per share of NHP common stock offered by Ventas had not changed since

Table of Contents

Ventas's proposal of January 4, 2011, the agreed-upon exchange ratio and the total number of Ventas shares to be issued in the merger were lower than the exchange ratio and total number of Ventas shares implied by the January 4th proposal because of a subsequent increase in Ventas's stock price.

Opinion of Financial Advisor. The Ventas board of directors considered the financial analyses presented to it by Centerview Partners and the opinion of Centerview Partners that, as of February 27, 2011 and based upon and subject to the assumptions and limitations set forth in its opinion, the exchange ratio of 0.7866 was fair, from a financial point of view, to Ventas, as more fully described elsewhere in this joint proxy statement/prospectus.

Familiarity with Businesses. The Ventas board of directors considered its knowledge of the business, operations, financial condition, earnings and prospects of Ventas and NHP, taking into account the results of Ventas's due diligence review of NHP, as well as its knowledge of the current and prospective environment in which Ventas and NHP operate, including economic and market conditions.

High Likelihood of Consummation. The Ventas board of directors considered the commitment on the part of both parties to complete the business combination between Ventas and NHP pursuant to their respective obligations under the terms of the merger agreement, and the likelihood that the stockholder approvals needed to complete the transaction would be obtained in a timely manner.

The Ventas board of directors also considered a variety of risks and other potentially negative factors concerning the merger agreement and the merger, including the following:

the possibility that the merger may not be completed, or that completion may be unduly delayed, including because NHP stockholders may not adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, Ventas stockholders may not approve the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger or the Ventas charter amendment or because of reasons beyond the control of Ventas and/or NHP;

the risk that failure to complete the merger could negatively affect the price of Ventas common stock and future business and financial results of Ventas;

the potential risk of diverting management focus and resources from operational matters and other strategic opportunities while working to implement the merger;

the risk of not capturing all of the anticipated operational synergies and cost savings between Ventas and NHP and the risk that other anticipated benefits might not be realized on the expected timeframe or at all;

the substantial costs to be incurred in connection with the transaction, including the costs of integrating the businesses of Ventas and NHP and the transaction expenses arising from the merger;

the restrictions on the conduct of Ventas's business between the date of the merger agreement and the date of the consummation of the proposed merger;

the obligation to pay to NHP a termination fee of \$175 million and/or \$20 million in expense reimbursement if the merger agreement is terminated under certain circumstances; and

the other factors described under "Risk Factors."

The above discussion of the factors considered by the Ventas board of directors is not intended to be exhaustive, but does set forth the material factors considered by the Ventas board of directors. In

Table of Contents

reaching its determination, the Ventas board of directors did not quantify or assign any relative weights to the factors considered, and individual directors may have given different weights to different factors. The Ventas board of directors considered all these factors as a whole, including its discussions with, and inquiry of, Ventas's management and financial and legal advisors, and overall considered these factors to be favorable to, and to support, its determination. The Ventas board of directors also relied on the experience of Centerview Partners, Ventas's financial advisor, for its opinion as to the fairness, from a financial point of view, to Ventas of the exchange ratio.

For the reasons set forth above, the Ventas board of directors unanimously approved the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby. The Ventas board of directors unanimously recommends that the Ventas stockholders vote "FOR" the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger and "FOR" the Ventas charter amendment.

NHP's Reasons for the Merger; Recommendation by the NHP Board of Directors

After careful consideration, the NHP board of directors, by a unanimous vote of all directors, at a meeting held on February 27, 2011, approved the merger agreement. In the course of reaching its unanimous decision to approve the merger agreement and recommend adoption by the NHP stockholders of the merger agreement and approval by the NHP stockholders of the merger addition to approve the merger agreement, the NHP board of directors consulted with NHP's senior management and NHP's financial and legal advisors and considered a number of factors that the NHP board of directors believed supported its decision, including the following material factors:

Premium Over Historical Share Prices. The value of Ventas shares that NHP stockholders will receive in the merger, based on the Ventas closing price of \$57.19 on February 25, 2011, represents a premium over historical trading prices of approximately:

15.5%, based on the closing sales price per share of NHP common stock on February 25, 2011 (the last trading day before the proposed merger was announced); and

19%, based on the average price per share of NHP common stock over the one-month period preceding February 25, 2011.

Strategic and Financial Considerations. The NHP board of directors believes that the merger will provide a number of significant strategic and financial opportunities for the combined company, including the following:

the creation of the largest healthcare REIT by equity value and one of the largest publicly traded REITs in the United States which is expected to compete for a broad spectrum of transactions and invest in existing, growth-oriented relationships;

the potential for future growth by combining NHP's regional acquisition capabilities and Ventas's entity-level acquisition expertise;

the creation of a truly national MOB footprint that includes Ventas's Lillibridge franchise and NHP's joint venture with Pacific Medical Buildings and extensive hospital and health-system relationships;

the formation of the largest seniors housing owner in the United States, with over 57,000 units and the opportunity for increased off-market investment with growth-oriented tenants and significant re-development opportunities;

the belief that the merger will be immediately accretive to Ventas's funds from operation and funds available for distribution;

Table of Contents

the expectation that the combined company, as a result of its larger size and strong balance sheet, would have an improved credit profile and lower cost of debt capital; and

an opportunity to enhance the level of management depth and experience of the combined company by leveraging the talents of the combined board and management teams.

Fixed Exchange Ratio. The merger consideration is a fixed exchange ratio which will not fluctuate as a result of changes in the price of NHP common stock or Ventas common stock prior to the merger, which limits the impact of external factors on the transaction.

Participation in Future Appreciation. The merger consideration will be paid in shares of Ventas common stock, which provides NHP stockholders with the opportunity to participate in any future appreciation of Ventas common stock following the merger, whether from future growth in earnings or as a result of any premium paid to Ventas stockholders in connection with a future acquisition of Ventas.

Potential for Future Dividend Increases. Stockholders have the potential for future increases in dividend payments, based on future growth at the combined company, and Ventas's current conservative payout ratio.

Improved Liquidity. The merger is expected to result in improved liquidity for stockholders as a result of the increased equity capitalization and the increased stockholder base of the combined company.

Tax-Free Transaction. The merger is expected to qualify as a tax-free transaction to NHP stockholders for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Strategic Alternatives. After reviewing possible alternatives to the proposed merger with Ventas, including continuing to operate NHP as an independent company or seeking a business combination with Company A or Company B or another company, and after consultation with NHP's financial advisor, the NHP board of directors believes that it is unlikely that another party would have the ability to meet or exceed the economic and other terms being offered by Ventas and took into account the belief by NHP that an offer by another company on terms economically comparable to Ventas's offer would probably have been dilutive, and therefore reduced the value of any consideration in the form of stock to be paid to NHP stockholders.

Superior Proposals. The NHP board of directors has the ability to change its recommendation in favor of the merger upon receipt of a superior proposal, if failure to take such action would be inconsistent with the directors' duties under applicable law and after compliance with the requirements set forth in the merger agreement. The NHP board of directors, after consultation with NHP's legal and financial advisors, believes that the termination fee, equal to 3% of the equity value of the transaction, and the expense reimbursement payable by NHP in such circumstances is reasonable and will not unduly impede the ability of a third party to make a superior proposal.

Opinion of Financial Advisor. The NHP board of directors considered the financial analyses reviewed with the NHP board of directors by J.P. Morgan and the opinion of J.P. Morgan that, as of February 27, 2011 and based upon and subject to the assumptions, procedures, factors, qualifications and limitations set forth in its opinion, the exchange ratio of 0.7866 was fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of NHP common stock, as more fully described under " Opinion of NHP's Financial Advisor."

Familiarity with Businesses. The NHP board of directors considered its knowledge of the business, operations, financial condition, earnings and prospects of both NHP and Ventas, taking into account the results of NHP's due diligence review of

Ventas, including the presentation to the NHP board of directors by Ventas's senior management, as well as its knowledge of the

Table of Contents

current and prospective environment in which NHP and Ventas operate, including economic and market conditions.

High Likelihood of Consummation. The NHP board of directors deems it highly likely that the merger will be completed in a timely manner given the commitment of both parties to complete the business combination pursuant to their respective obligations under the merger agreement, the absence of any significant closing conditions under the merger agreement, other than the stockholder approvals, and the likelihood that the stockholder approvals would be obtained.

The NHP board of directors also considered a variety of risks and other potentially negative factors concerning the merger agreement and the merger, including the following:

the fact that the merger consideration is a fixed exchange ratio which will not fluctuate as a result of changes in the price of NHP common stock or Ventas common stock prior to the merger, which means that the value of the merger consideration could decrease prior to the closing of the merger if the trading price of Ventas common stock decreases;

that the Ventas closing price on February 25, 2011, the last trading day prior to the execution of the merger agreement and the agreement upon the exchange ratio, was an all-time high;

that based on the fixed exchange ratio and the quarterly dividend most recently paid by Ventas of \$0.575 per share, the pro forma equivalent dividend to be paid to NHP stockholders is approximately \$0.45 per share, which is less than the quarterly dividend of \$0.48 per share most recently paid by NHP;

that the "force the vote" provision in the merger agreement, which would obligate NHP to hold a stockholders meeting to consider the merger with Ventas even if a third party makes a superior proposal for NHP, might discourage other parties potentially interested in an acquisition of, or combination with, NHP from pursuing such a transaction;

the obligation to pay to Ventas a termination fee of \$175 million and/or \$20 million in expense reimbursement if the merger agreement is terminated under certain circumstances;

the possibility that the merger may not be completed, or that completion may be unduly delayed, for reasons including the failure of NHP stockholders to adopt the merger agreement and approve the merger or the failure of Ventas stockholders to approve the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock in connection with the merger or the Ventas charter amendment or for reasons beyond the control of NHP or Ventas;

the risk that failure to complete the merger could negatively affect the price of NHP common stock and future business and financial results of NHP;

the potential risk of diverting management focus and resources from operational matters and other strategic opportunities while working to implement the merger;

the risk of not capturing all of the anticipated operational synergies and cost savings between NHP and Ventas and the risk that other anticipated benefits might not be realized on the expected timeframe or at all;

the substantial costs to be incurred in connection with the transaction, including the costs of integrating the businesses of NHP and Ventas and the transaction expenses arising from the merger;

the restrictions on the conduct of NHP's business between the date of the merger agreement and the date of the consummation of the proposed merger;

the absence of appraisal rights for NHP stockholders under Maryland law; and

Table of Contents

the other factors described under "Risk Factors."

In addition to considering the factors described above, the NHP board of directors considered the fact that some of NHP's directors and executive officers have other interests in the merger that are different from, or in addition to, the interests of NHP's stockholders generally, as discussed under "Financial Interests of NHP's Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger" beginning on page 66 of this joint proxy statement/prospectus.

The above discussion of the factors considered by the NHP board of directors is not intended to be exhaustive, but does set forth material factors considered by the NHP board of directors. In view of the wide variety of factors considered in connection with its evaluation of the merger and the complexity of these matters, the NHP board of directors did not consider it practicable to, and did not attempt to, quantify or otherwise assign relative or specific weight or values to any of these factors, and individual directors may have given different weights to different factors. The NHP board of directors viewed its position and recommendation as being based on an overall analysis of the totality of the information available to it, including discussions with, and inquiry of, NHP's management and financial and legal advisors, and overall considered these factors to be favorable to, and to support, its determination.

This explanation of NHP's reasons for the merger and other information presented in this section is forward-looking in nature and should be read in light of the "Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements" beginning on page 24 of this joint proxy statement/prospectus.

For the reasons set forth above, the NHP board of directors unanimously declared that the merger agreement, the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement are advisable and fair to, and in the best interests of, NHP and its stockholders and unanimously approved the merger agreement. The NHP board of directors unanimously recommends to NHP's stockholders that they vote "FOR" the adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

Opinion of Ventas's Financial Advisor

On February 27, 2011, at a meeting of the Ventas board of directors held to evaluate the merger, Centerview Partners delivered to the Ventas board of directors an oral opinion, which was confirmed by Centerview Partners by delivery of a written opinion dated February 27, 2011, to the effect that, as of that date and based on and subject to various assumptions and limitations described in its written opinion, the exchange ratio provided for in connection with the merger was fair, from a financial point of view, to Ventas.

The full text of the written opinion of Centerview Partners to the Ventas board of directors, which describes, among other things, the assumptions made, procedures followed, factors considered and limitations on the review undertaken, is attached as Annex C to this joint proxy statement/prospectus. The following summary of the Centerview Partners opinion is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the opinion. Centerview Partners delivered its opinion to the Ventas board of directors for the benefit and use of the Ventas board of directors in connection with its consideration of the merger.

The opinion and financial analyses of Centerview Partners do not address any other aspect of the merger (including, without limitation, the fairness or appropriateness of the exchange ratio to NHP) and do not constitute a recommendation to any stockholder of any party to the merger as to how to vote or act on any matter relating to the merger. The opinion and financial analyses of Centerview Partners were prepared for and delivered to the Ventas board of directors and did not evaluate the merger or the exchange ratio from the point of view of any party other than Ventas. The opinion and financial analyses of Centerview Partners were not intended to be used by NHP's stockholders in evaluating the merger or the exchange ratio.



Table of Contents

In connection with rendering its opinion, Centerview Partners, among other things:

reviewed the merger agreement;

reviewed certain publicly available financial and other information about NHP and Ventas, as the case may be;

reviewed certain information furnished to Centerview Partners by NHP's management (as adjusted by Ventas), including financial forecasts and analyses, relating to the business, operations and prospects of NHP;

reviewed certain information furnished to Centerview Partners by Ventas's management, including financial forecasts and analyses, relating to the business, operations and prospects of Ventas and NHP;

held discussions with members of management of NHP and Ventas concerning certain anticipated strategic, financial and operational benefits relating to the merger and the matters described in the second through fourth bullets above (as applicable);

held discussions with members of management of NHP and Ventas concerning the respective past and current business, operations, financial condition and prospects of NHP and Ventas, including after giving effect to the merger, and discussed the past and current business, operations, financial condition and prospects of NHP and Ventas, including after giving effect to the merger, with Ventas's management;

reviewed the potential pro forma financial impact of the merger on the future financial performance of Ventas;

reviewed information prepared by NHP's management and Ventas's management relating to the relative financial contributions of NHP and Ventas to the future financial performance of the combined company on a pro forma basis;

reviewed certain share trading price history and valuation multiples for Ventas's common stock and NHP's common stock;

compared the financial and operating performance of NHP and Ventas with publicly available information concerning other publicly traded companies Centerview Partners deemed relevant, and reviewed certain current and historical market prices and valuation multiples of the equity securities of such other companies;

compared the proposed financial terms of the merger with the financial terms of certain other transactions that Centerview Partners deemed relevant; and

conducted such other financial studies, analyses and investigations as Centerview Partners deemed appropriate, including analyses of certain anticipated strategic, financial and operational benefits from the merger, and considered such other factors as Centerview Partners deemed appropriate.

In arriving at its opinion, Centerview Partners assumed and relied upon the accuracy and completeness of the foregoing information, without independent verification of such information. Centerview Partners relied on assurances of the management of each of Ventas and NHP that they were not aware of any facts or circumstances that would make such information inaccurate or misleading in any respect material to Centerview Partners's opinion. In connection with the opinion, Centerview Partners did not conduct any independent valuation or appraisal of any of the assets or liabilities (contingent or otherwise) of NHP or Ventas, or concerning the solvency or fair value of NHP or Ventas, and Centerview Partners was not furnished with any such valuation or appraisal. With respect to the financial forecasts provided to and examined by

Centerview Partners, Centerview Partners noted that projecting future results of any company is inherently subject to uncertainty. With

Table of Contents

respect to the financial forecasts provided to Centerview Partners and utilized in its analyses relating to NHP and Ventas, including any analysis of information relating to anticipated strategic, financial and/or operational benefits expected to result from the merger, Centerview Partners assumed, with the consent of Ventas, that the forecasts had been reasonably prepared to reflect the best currently available estimates and judgments of the management of NHP and Ventas as to the future financial performance of NHP and Ventas, respectively. Centerview Partners assumed no responsibility for and expressed no opinion or view as to any forecasts reviewed by Centerview Partners or the assumptions on which they were based. Financial forecasts for NHP that Centerview Partners assumed and relied upon in rendering its opinion were furnished to Centerview Partners by NHP's management (as adjusted by Ventas's management) and financial forecasts for Ventas that Centerview Partners assumed and relied upon in rendering its opinion were furnished to Centerview Partners by Nentas's pending Atria Acquisition will be consummated upon the terms and conditions set forth in the definitive merger agreement, dated as of October 21, 2010, with respect to such acquisition, without any waiver or modification of any such terms or conditions in any respect material to Centerview Partners's opinion.

Centerview Partners's opinion was necessarily based on financial, economic, monetary, market and other conditions and circumstances as in effect on, and the information made available to Centerview Partners as of, the date of its opinion. Subsequent circumstances, events or developments may affect the opinion, and Centerview Partners does not have any responsibility or obligation to update, revise or reaffirm its opinion based on subsequent circumstances, events or developments. Centerview Partners does not express any opinion as to the prices at which shares of Ventas's common stock may trade at any time subsequent to the announcement of the merger.

In rendering its opinion, Centerview Partners assumed, with Ventas's consent, that the merger will be consummated on the terms set forth in the merger agreement, without any waiver or modification of any material terms or conditions. Centerview Partners also assumed, with Ventas's consent, that obtaining the necessary governmental, regulatory or third party approvals and consents for the merger will not have an adverse effect on NHP or Ventas or on the contemplated benefits expected to be derived from the merger. Centerview Partners did not express any opinion as to any tax or other consequences that might result from the merger, nor does the opinion address any legal, tax, regulatory or accounting matters, as to which Ventas has obtained such advice as it deemed necessary from qualified professionals. Centerview Partners assumed, at the direction of Ventas, that the merger will qualify as a tax-free reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The opinion addressed only the fairness, from a financial point of view, to Ventas, on the date of the opinion, of the exchange ratio provided for in connection with the merger. Centerview Partners expressed no view or opinion as to any terms or other aspects or implications of the merger (other than, to the extent expressly specified in the opinion, the exchange ratio provided for in connection with, or otherwise contemplated by, the merger. In addition, Centerview Partners expressed no view or opinion as to the fairness of the amount or nature of, or any other aspects relating to, the compensation to any officers, directors or employees of any parties to the merger, or class of such persons, relative to the exchange ratio provided for in connection with the merger or otherwise.

Centerview Partners's opinion was provided for the benefit and use of the Ventas board of directors in connection with its consideration of the merger. The opinion does not constitute a recommendation to any stockholder of Ventas as to how any such stockholder should vote or act on any matter relating to the merger. In addition, Centerview Partners's opinion does not address the relative merits of the merger as compared to any other transaction or business strategy in which Ventas might engage or the merits of the underlying decision by Ventas to engage in the merger. Centerview Partners's opinion was approved by the Centerview Partners LLC Fairness Opinion Committee.

Financial Analyses of Centerview Partners

The following is a brief summary of the material financial and comparative analyses that Centerview Partners deemed to be appropriate for this type of merger and that were reviewed with the Ventas board of directors in connection with rendering Centerview Partners's opinion. The following summary, however, does not purport to be a complete description of all the financial analyses performed by Centerview Partners in connection with rendering its opinion, nor does the order of analyses described represent relative importance or weight given to those analyses by Centerview Partners.

The financial analyses summarized below include information presented in tabular format. In order to fully understand the financial analyses performed by Centerview Partners, the tables must be read together with the text of each summary. The tables alone do not constitute a complete description of the financial analyses performed by Centerview Partners. Considering the data set forth in the tables below without considering the full narrative description of the financial analyses, including the methodologies and assumptions underlying the analyses, could create a misleading or incomplete view of the financial analyses performed by Centerview Partners.

Relative Historical Stock Price Ratio Analysis. Centerview Partners reviewed the history of the trading prices of NHP common stock relative to Ventas common stock over the three-year period ended February 25, 2011. For each trading day during such three-year period, the trading price of NHP common stock was divided by the trading price of Ventas common stock to calculate an implied exchange ratio. The implied high and low exchange ratios based on this analysis were 1.068x and 0.669x.

Relative Analyst Price Target Analysis. Centerview Partners reviewed selected analyst price targets found in publicly available equity research for NHP common stock and Ventas common stock. In each instance, the analyst price target for NHP was divided by the analyst price target for Ventas to calculate an implied exchange ratio. The following table sets forth the implied mean, median, high and low exchange ratios based on the selected analyst price targets for NHP and Ventas common stock:

	Mean	Median	High	Low
Implied Exchange Ratio	0.713x	0.717x	0.780x	0.645x

Relative Net Asset Value Analysis. Centerview Partners reviewed selected net asset value, or NAV, estimates found in publicly available equity research for NHP common stock and Ventas common stock and calculated the implied exchange ratios of NHP common stock to Ventas common stock based upon such estimates. The following table sets forth the implied mean, median, high and low exchange ratios based on the selected NAV estimates for Ventas and NHP common stock:

	Mean	Median	High	Low
Implied Exchange Ratio	0.737x	0.756x	0.818x	0.665x

Relative Contribution Analysis. Centerview Partners reviewed and compared the relative contributions of Ventas and NHP to the combined company based on estimated funds from operations, or FFO, and estimated funds available for distribution, or FAD, for the calendar years 2011, 2012 and 2013, based on projections for NHP provided by NHP (as adjusted by Ventas) and projections for Ventas provided by Ventas. Centerview Partners compared these ratios to the implied pro forma ownership of the combined company of 65% by the current Ventas stockholders and 35% by the NHP stockholders (assuming consummation of the Atria Acquisition). The analysis implied that between 2011 and 2013: (1) NHP's contribution to FFO would range from 34% to 38% and Ventas's contribution to FFO would range from 66% to 62%, implying high and low exchange ratios of 0.877x and 0.775x; and (2) NHP's contribution to FAD would range from 35% to 39% and Ventas's



contribution to FAD would range from 65% to 61%, implying high and low exchange ratios of 0.919x and 0.814x.

Relative Discounted Cash Flow Analysis. Centerview Partners calculated the implied exchange ratio of NHP common stock to Ventas common stock based on an illustrative discounted cash flow analysis. The discounted cash flow analysis was based on projections for NHP provided by NHP (as adjusted by Ventas) and projections for Ventas provided by Ventas (assuming consummation of the Atria Acquisition). Centerview Partners calculated terminal values by using an estimated free cash flow perpetuity growth rate of 3.00% for NHP and 4.00% for Ventas. The cash flows and terminal values were then discounted to an illustrative present value using discount rates of 9.0% to 10.0% for NHP and 9.75% to 10.75% for Ventas. Centerview Partners calculated the implied per share equity values of NHP common stock and Ventas common stock based upon the discounted cash flow analysis. The low implied per share equity value of NHP common stock was then divided by the high implied per share equity value of NHP common stock was then divided by the low implied per share equity value of Ventas common stock was then divided by the low implied per share equity value of Ventas common stock, to determine the low implied exchange ratio, and the high implied per share equity value of NHP common stock, to determine the high implied exchange ratio. This calculation indicated the following high and low implied exchange ratios based upon the discounted cash flow analysis:

	High	Low
Implied Exchange Ratio	0.968x	0.621x

Pro Forma Analysis of the Merger. Centerview Partners analyzed certain pro forma effects of the merger, including, among other things, the impact of the merger on FFO and FAD per share estimates for Ventas, using projections for NHP provided by NHP (as adjusted by Ventas) and projections for Ventas provided by Ventas (assuming consummation of the Atria Acquisition). The pro forma merger analysis implied that the merger would be immediately accretive to Ventas's FFO per share and FAD per share, after taking into account purchase accounting adjustments required by GAAP.

Miscellaneous

As noted above, the discussion set forth above is a summary of the material financial analyses presented by Centerview Partners to the Ventas board of directors in connection with its opinion and is not a comprehensive description of all analyses undertaken by Centerview Partners in connection with its opinion. The preparation of a financial opinion is a complex analytical process involving various determinations as to the most appropriate and relevant methods of financial analysis and the application of those methods to the particular circumstances and, therefore, a financial opinion is not readily susceptible to partial analysis or summary description. Centerview Partners believes that its analyses summarized above must be considered as a whole. Centerview Partners further believes that selecting portions of its analyses and the factors considered or focusing on information presented in tabular format, without considering all analyses and factors or the narrative description of the analyses, could create a misleading or incomplete view of the processes underlying Centerview Partners's analyses and opinion. The fact that any specific analysis has been referred to in the summary above is not meant to indicate that such analysis was given greater weight than any other analysis referred to in the summary.

In performing its analyses, Centerview Partners considered industry performance, general business and economic conditions and other matters, many of which are beyond the control of Ventas and NHP. The estimates of the future performance of Ventas and NHP in or underlying Centerview Partners's analyses are not necessarily indicative of actual values or actual future results, which may be significantly more or less favorable than those estimates or those suggested by Centerview Partners's analyses were prepared solely as part of Centerview Partners's analysis of the fairness, from a financial point of view, to Ventas of the exchange ratio provided for in connection with the

Table of Contents

merger and were provided to the Ventas board of directors in connection with the delivery of Centerview Partners's opinion. The analyses do not purport to be appraisals or to reflect the prices at which a company might actually be sold or the prices at which any securities have traded or may trade at any time in the future. Accordingly, the estimates used in, and the ranges of valuations resulting from, any particular analysis described above are inherently subject to substantial uncertainty and should not be taken to be Centerview Partners's view of the actual values of Ventas or NHP.

The exchange ratio provided for in connection with the merger was determined through negotiations between Ventas and NHP, rather than by any financial advisor, and was approved by the Ventas board of directors. The decision to enter into the merger agreement was solely that of the Ventas board of directors. As described above, Centerview Partners's opinion and analyses were only one of many factors considered by the Ventas board of directors in its evaluation of the merger and should not be viewed as determinative of the views of the Ventas board of directors or management with respect to the merger or the exchange ratio.

Under the terms of a letter agreement, Ventas engaged Centerview Partners to act as its financial advisor in connection with the merger. Pursuant to the letter agreement, Ventas has agreed to pay Centerview Partners a transaction fee of \$20 million. A portion of the fee equal to \$4 million was contingent and payable upon the delivery of the opinion and Ventas's execution of a definitive agreement regarding the potential acquisition of NHP. A portion of the fee equal to \$16 million is payable upon consummation of the merger. Ventas took the existence of these contingent fees into account when considering the analyses, advice and opinion of its financial advisor. Ventas also has agreed to reimburse Centerview Partners's expenses and to indemnify Centerview Partners against certain liabilities arising out of its engagement. Centerview Partners has in the past performed, and may continue to perform, investment banking services for Ventas and its affiliates, in each case, for customary compensation.

Opinion of NHP's Financial Advisor

At the meeting of the NHP board of directors on February 27, 2011, J.P. Morgan rendered its oral opinion to the NHP board of directors that, as of such date and based upon and subject to the assumptions, procedures, factors, qualifications and limitations set forth in its written opinion, the exchange ratio in the proposed merger was fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of NHP common stock. J.P. Morgan subsequently confirmed its oral opinion by delivering its written opinion, dated February 27, 2011, to the NHP board of directors. No limitations were imposed by the NHP board of directors upon J.P. Morgan with respect to the investigations made or procedures followed by it in rendering its opinion.

The full text of the written opinion of J.P. Morgan, dated February 27, 2011, which sets forth, among other things, the assumptions made, procedures followed, factors considered, and qualifications and limitations on the review undertaken by J.P. Morgan in rendering its opinion, is attached to this joint proxy statement/prospectus as Annex D. The summary of J.P. Morgan's opinion set forth in this joint proxy statement/prospectus is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the opinion. NHP stockholders should read the full opinion carefully and in its entirety. J.P. Morgan's opinion is addressed to the NHP board of directors, is directed only to the fairness, from a financial point of view, of the exchange ratio in the merger to holders of NHP common stock as of the date of the opinion, and does not address any other aspect of the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement. J.P. Morgan provided its advisory services and opinion for the information and assistance of the NHP board of directors in connection with its consideration of the merger. The opinion of J.P. Morgan does not constitute a recommendation as to how any NHP stockholder should vote with respect to the merger. In addition, this opinion does not in any manner address the price at which NHP common stock or Ventas common stock will trade at any time subsequent to the date of the opinion. J.P. Morgan's opinion use approved by J.P. Morgan's fairness committee. Neither

J.P. Morgan's opinion, nor the summary thereof or of J.P. Morgan's financial analyses set forth in this document, is being provided for the use of any Ventas stockholder and does not constitute a recommendation as to how any Ventas stockholder should vote with respect to the issuance of shares of Ventas common stock to NHP stockholders in connection with the merger or any other matter.

In arriving at its opinion, J.P. Morgan, among other things:

reviewed a draft dated February 25, 2011 of the merger agreement;

reviewed certain publicly available business and financial information concerning NHP and Ventas and the industries in which they operate;

compared the proposed financial terms of the merger with the publicly available financial terms of certain transactions involving companies J.P. Morgan deemed relevant and the consideration paid for such companies;

compared the financial and operating performance of NHP and Ventas with publicly available information concerning certain other companies J.P. Morgan deemed relevant and reviewed the current and historical market prices of NHP common stock and Ventas common stock and certain publicly traded securities of such other companies;

reviewed certain internal financial analyses and forecasts prepared by or at the direction of the managements of NHP and Ventas relating to their respective businesses as well as the estimated amount and timing of the cost savings and related expenses and synergies expected to result from the merger; and

performed such other financial studies and analyses and considered such other information as J.P. Morgan deemed appropriate for the purposes of its opinion.

In addition, J.P. Morgan held discussions with certain members of the management of NHP and Ventas with respect to certain aspects of the merger, and the past and current business operations of NHP and Ventas, the financial condition and future prospects and operations of NHP and Ventas, the effects of the merger on the financial condition and future prospects of Ventas and certain other matters J.P. Morgan believed necessary or appropriate to its inquiry.

In giving its opinion, J.P. Morgan relied upon and assumed the accuracy and completeness of all information that was publicly available or was furnished to or discussed with J.P. Morgan by NHP and Ventas or otherwise reviewed by or for J.P. Morgan, and J.P. Morgan did not independently verify (nor did J.P. Morgan assume responsibility or liability for independently verifying) any such information or its accuracy or completeness. J.P. Morgan did not conduct and was not provided with any valuation or appraisal of any assets or liabilities, nor did J.P. Morgan evaluate the solvency of NHP or Ventas under any state or federal laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or similar matters. In relying on financial analyses and forecasts provided to J.P. Morgan or derived therefrom, J.P. Morgan assumed that they had been reasonably prepared based on assumptions reflecting the best then-available estimates and judgments by management as to the expected future results of operations and financial condition of NHP and Ventas to which such analyses or forecasts relate. J.P. Morgan expressed no view as to such analyses or forecasts or the assumptions on which they were based. J.P. Morgan also assumed that each of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement will qualify as a tax-free reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and will be consummated as described in the merger agreement, and that the definitive merger agreement does not differ in any material respects from the draft thereof furnished to J.P. Morgan J.P. Morgan also assumed that the representations and warranties made by NHP and Ventas in the merger agreement and the related agreements are and will be true and correct in all respects material to J.P. Morgan's analysis. J.P. Morgan is not a legal, regulatory or tax expert and relied on the assessments made by advisors to NHP with respect to such issues. J.P. Morgan further assumed that all material governmental,

regulatory or other consents and approvals necessary for the consummation of the merger will be obtained without any adverse effect on NHP or Ventas, or on the contemplated benefits of the merger.

J.P. Morgan's opinion is necessarily based on economic, market and other conditions as in effect on, and the information made available to J.P. Morgan as of, the date of J.P. Morgan's opinion. It should be understood that subsequent developments may affect J.P. Morgan's opinion, and J.P. Morgan does not have any obligation to update, revise or reaffirm its opinion. J.P. Morgan's opinion is limited to the fairness, from a financial point of view, to the holders of NHP common stock of the exchange ratio in the merger, and J.P. Morgan expressed no opinion as to the fairness of the merger to, or any consideration to be paid to, the holders of any other class of securities, creditors or other constituencies of NHP or as to the underlying decision by NHP to engage in the merger. Furthermore, J.P. Morgan expressed no opinion with respect to the amount or nature of any compensation to any officers, directors or employees of any party to the merger, or any class of such persons, relative to the exchange ratio applicable to the holders of NHP common stock or with respect to the fairness of any such compensation. J.P. Morgan expressed no opinion as to the opinion as to the price at which NHP common stock or Ventas common stock will trade at any time subsequent to the date of the opinion.

The terms of the merger agreement, including the exchange ratio, were determined through arm's-length negotiations between NHP and Ventas, and the decision to enter into the merger agreement was solely that of the NHP board of directors and the Ventas board of directors. J.P. Morgan's opinion and financial analyses were among the many factors considered by the NHP board of directors in its evaluation of the merger and should not be viewed as determinative of the views of the NHP board of directors or management with respect to the merger or the exchange ratio.

In accordance with customary investment banking practice, J.P. Morgan employed generally accepted valuation methods in reaching its opinion. The following is a summary of certain of the financial analyses undertaken by J.P. Morgan and delivered to the NHP board of directors on February 27, 2011, which analyses were among those considered by J.P. Morgan in connection with delivering its opinion. J.P. Morgan's financial analyses that were delivered to the NHP board of directors prior to its meeting on February 27, 2011 were based on an assumed exchange ratio of 0.787 shares of Ventas common stock per share of NHP common stock. J.P. Morgan rendered its opinion using the final exchange ratio of 0.7866 shares of Ventas common stock per share of NHP common stock. Some of the summaries of the financial analyses include information presented in tabular format. The tables are not intended to stand alone, and in order to more fully understand the financial analyses used by J.P. Morgan, the tables must be read together with the full text of each summary. Considering the data set forth below without considering the full narrative description of the financial analyses, including the methodologies and assumptions underlying the analyses, could create a misleading or incomplete view of J.P. Morgan's analyses.

Historical Exchange Ratio Analysis

J.P. Morgan calculated (1) the implied historical exchange ratios during the one-year period ended February 25, 2011 by dividing the daily closing price per share of NHP common stock by that of Ventas common stock for each trading day during that period and (2) the average of those daily implied historical exchange ratios for the one-week, one-month, three-month, six-month, and one-year periods ending February 25, 2011. J.P. Morgan also noted the low and high exchange ratios for each period referenced in clause (2) above and the resulting premiums of the proposed exchange ratio to the average exchange ratios for each such period. The analysis resulted in the following implied exchange

ratios for the periods indicated, as compared to the exchange ratio of 0.7866x provided for in the merger:

	Exchange ratio
One-week	-
low	0.678x
average	0.680x
high	0.684x
One-month	
low	0.675x
average	0.683x
high	0.696x
Three-month	
low	0.669x
average	0.687x
high	0.706x
Six-month	
low	0.669x
average	0.715x
high	0.775x
One-year	
low	0.669x
average	0.730x
high	0.775x

J.P. Morgan noted that a historical exchange ratio analysis is not a valuation methodology and that such analysis was presented merely for reference purposes.

Contribution Analysis

J.P. Morgan analyzed the contribution of each of Ventas and NHP to the pro forma combined company with respect to EBITDA (defined as earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization including joint ventures' contribution to EBITDA at ownership share), estimated FFO and estimated adjusted funds from operations, or AFFO, for calendar year 2011, which is referred to as CY11. Earnings metrics were adjusted to include the full-year impact of certain acquisitions based on publicly available information. For purposes of the contribution analysis, J.P. Morgan assumed that the contributions and relative ownership interests were then derived by adjusting firm value contributions for outstanding net debt, preferred equity and non-controlling interests of both companies. J.P. Morgan further assumed that the contributions with respect to FFO and AFFO reflected each company's pro forma equity value and relative ownership interests. Synergies were not taken into account in the contribution analysis. The analyses yielded the following pro forma diluted equity value contributions

and ownership interests with respect to EBITDA, FFO and AFFO and implied exchange ratios ranging from a low of 0.683x to a high of 0.833x, as follows:

	CY11E
EBITDA	
NHP % contribution / ownership	31.3%
Implied exchange ratio	0.683x
	CY11E
FFO	
NHP % contribution / ownership	35.1%
Implied exchange ratio	0.810x
	CY11E
AFFO	
NHP % contribution / ownership	35.8%
Implied exchange ratio	0.833x

Public Trading Analysis

Using publicly available information, including estimated AFFO per share for CY11 published by equity research analysts and adjusted to include the full-year impact of certain acquisitions, including Ventas's Atria Acquisition and certain acquisitions by NHP in December 2010 and January 2011, J.P. Morgan analyzed certain trading multiples of other selected publicly traded REITs. None of the selected companies are identical to NHP. However, the selected companies were chosen because they are publicly traded REITs with operations that, for purposes of J.P. Morgan's analysis, may be considered similar to those of NHP. These companies were as follows:

HCP, Inc.

Health Care REIT, Inc.

Ventas, Inc.

For each of these other REITs, J.P. Morgan calculated the multiple of equity market price per share to the median estimate of its CY11 AFFO per share, as reported by equity research analysts as of February 25, 2011. J.P. Morgan also analyzed the same trading multiples for NHP based on equity research analyst data and data provided by NHP management. Synergies were not taken into account in the public trading analysis.

The following presents the results of this analysis:

		Price / AFFO per share Multiple
		CY11
Other REITs (including Ventas)	Median equity research estimate	18.2x
Ventas	Median equity research estimate	19.5x
NHP	Median equity research estimate	16.3x
NHP	Management estimate	15.9x

J.P. Morgan applied a range of these multiples to the CY11 AFFO per share estimates for NHP and Ventas per median equity research estimates, which resulted in the following range of implied share prices for each share of NHP and Ventas, rounded to the nearest \$0.50, as compared to the (1) closing price per share of NHP common stock on February 25, 2011 of \$38.96, (2) closing price per share of Ventas common stock on February 25, 2011 of \$57.19 and (3) implied price per share of NHP

common stock of \$44.99 based on the exchange ratio of 0.7866x provided for in the merger applied to the closing price per share of Ventas common stock on February 25, 2011:

		CY11 AFFO per share Implied share		
		Multiple		price
NHP	High	17.0x	\$	40.50
	Low	15.0x	\$	36.00
Ventas	High	19.5x	\$	57.50
	Low	17.5x	\$	51.50

J.P. Morgan compared the results of the implied equity values per share for Ventas and NHP. For each comparison, J.P. Morgan compared the highest equity value per share for NHP to the highest equity value per share for Ventas to derive the highest exchange ratio implied by each pair of estimates. J.P. Morgan also compared the lowest equity value per share for NHP to the lowest equity value per share for Ventas to derive the lowest equity value per share for Ventas to derive the lowest equity value per share for Ventas to derive the lowest equity value per share for Ventas to derive the lowest exchange ratio implied by each pair of estimates. The implied exchange ratios resulting from this analysis, as compared to the exchange ratio of 0.7866x provided for in the merger, were:

	Exchange ratio
	CY11 AFFO per share
Highest NHP equity value per share to highest Ventas equity value per share	0.709x
Lowest NHP equity value per share to lowest Ventas equity value per share	0.697x
Dividend Discount Analysis	

J.P. Morgan performed a dividend discount analysis of NHP's common stock and Ventas's common stock using three-year projections for each company as provided by each company's management, and seven-year extrapolations thereof that were reviewed and approved by NHP's management for the purpose of determining the fully diluted implied equity value per share of each company. The dividend per share payout ratios (as a percentage of AFFO per share) for NHP that were provided to J.P. Morgan for 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015 through 2020, respectively, were as follows: 80.0%; 80.0%; 82.5%; and 85.0%. The dividend per share payout ratios (as a percentage of AFFO per share) for Ventas that were provided to J.P. Morgan for 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015 through 2020, respectively, were as follows: 77.5%; 76.2%; 75.7%; 77.9%; and 80.0%. A dividend discount analysis is a method of evaluating the equity value of a company using estimates of future dividends to shareholders generated by the company and taking into consideration the time value of money with respect to those future dividends by calculating their "present value." "Present value" refers to the current value of the future dividends to shareholders paid by the company and taking into consideration the time value of shareholders paid by the company and is obtained by discounting those future dividends back to the present using a discount rate that takes into account macro-economic assumptions, estimates of risk, the opportunity cost of capital and other appropriate factors.

Based on the dividends NHP was projected to distribute during fiscal years 2011 through 2020, J.P. Morgan discounted the dividend stream to present values using a range of discount rates from 9.50% to 10.50%, which was chosen by J.P. Morgan based upon an analysis of the cost of equity for NHP. J.P. Morgan also calculated a range of terminal values for the company at the end of the 10-year period ending fiscal year 2020 by applying a perpetual dividend growth rate ranging from 2.50% to 3.25% and discounted the terminal value using a range of discount rates from 9.50% to 10.50%. "Terminal value" refers to the capitalized value of all future dividends to shareholders paid by the company for periods beyond the financial forecast. Synergies were not taken into account in the dividend discount analysis.

Table of Contents

Based on the dividends Ventas was projected to distribute during fiscal years 2011 through 2020, J.P. Morgan discounted the dividend stream to present values using a range of discount rates from 9.50% to 10.50%, which was chosen by J.P. Morgan based upon an analysis of the cost of equity for Ventas. J.P. Morgan also calculated a range of terminal values for the company at the end of the 10-year period ending fiscal year 2020 by applying a perpetual dividend growth rate ranging from 4.00% to 4.75% and discounted the terminal value using a range of discount rates from 9.50% to 10.50%.

The analysis yielded the following implied equity value per share, compared to the implied price per share of NHP common stock of \$44.99 based on the exchange ratio of 0.7866x provided for in the merger applied to the closing price per share of Ventas common stock on February 25, 2011:

]	NHP	V	entas
High	\$	42.00	\$	60.50
Low	\$	34.00	\$	46.00

J.P. Morgan compared the results for NHP to the results for Ventas. For each comparison, J.P. Morgan compared the highest equity value per share for NHP to the highest equity value per share for Ventas to derive the lowest exchange ratio implied by each pair of estimates. J.P. Morgan also compared the lowest equity value per share for NHP to the lowest equity value per share for Ventas to derive the highest exchange ratio implied by each pair of estimates. The implied exchange ratios resulting from this analysis, as compared to the exchange ratio of 0.7866x provided for in the merger, were:

	Exchange Ratio
NHP to Ventas	
Highest NHP equity value per share to highest Ventas equity value per share	0.694x
Lowest NHP equity value per share to lowest Ventas equity value per share	0.739x
Net Asset Value Analysis	

J.P. Morgan prepared a per share net asset value analysis for NHP using forward 12 months cash net operating income and asset and liability balances as of December 31, 2010, adjusted to include the full year impact of certain acquisitions by NHP in December 2010 and January 2011, as provided by NHP. J.P. Morgan applied a weighted average range of capitalization rates of 7.34% to 8.34% to the last quarter annualized cash net operating income, excluding net operating income from investments made late in the fourth quarter of 2010, for the portfolio to arrive at an aggregate value for the property portfolio at December 31, 2010. The capitalization rate range represented the weighted average capitalization rates provided by equity research analysts, weighted by NHP's corresponding net operating income contribution by property type. To this aggregate value amount, J.P. Morgan added the value of other tangible real estate and non-real estate assets, including certain acquisitions by NHP in December 2010 and January 2011 and mortgage loans. From gross asset value, J.P. Morgan deducted debt balances and other tangible liabilities. This analysis implied a net asset value per share of \$27.50 to \$32.00 per share.

J.P. Morgan prepared a per share net asset value analysis for Ventas using forward 12 months cash net operating income and asset and liability balances as of December 31, 2010, as provided in Ventas's public filings, adjusted to include the full-year impact of certain acquisitions, including Ventas's Atria Acquisition at its purchase price. J.P. Morgan applied a weighted average range of capitalization rates of 7.33% to 8.33% to the last quarter annualized cash net operating income for the portfolio to arrive at an aggregate value for the property portfolio at December 31, 2010. The capitalization rate range represented the weighted average capitalization rates provided by equity research analysts, weighted by



Table of Contents

Ventas's corresponding net operating income contribution by property type. To this aggregate value amount, J.P. Morgan added the value of other tangible real estate and non-real estate assets, including Ventas's Atria Acquisition and loan receivables. From gross asset value, J.P. Morgan deducted debt balances and other tangible liabilities. This analysis implied a net asset value per share of \$38.00 to \$43.50 per share. Synergies were not taken into account in the net asset value analysis.

The implied exchange ratios resulting from this analysis, as compared to the exchange ratio of 0.7866x provided for in the merger, were:

	Exchange Ratio
NHP to Ventas	
Highest NHP net asset value per share to highest Ventas net asset value per share	0.734x
Lowest NHP net asset value per share to lowest Ventas net asset value per share	0.721x
Value Creation Analysis	

Intrinsic Value. J.P. Morgan prepared a value creation analysis that compared the intrinsic equity value per share of Ventas common stock based on the dividend discount analysis to the pro forma combined company equity value per share. The pro forma combined company equity value per share was equal to: (1) (a) the mid-point intrinsic equity value of NHP, plus (b) the mid-point intrinsic equity value of Ventas, plus (c) the present value of expected synergies calculated by discounting the expected cash flows from NHP management's estimated \$24 million of synergies, growing at a rate equal to (i) NHP's budgeted growth rate for G&A expenses for 2012, (ii) a straight line decrease of such growth rate from the budgeted growth rate for 2013 to 2% in 2019, (iii) 2% for 2020, and (iv) 1.25% for a terminal period, by a discount rate of 10% based on the blended midpoint of discount rates utilized in the dividend discount analyses for Ventas and NHP, less (d) \$100 million of estimated costs to achieve such synergies and transaction-related expenses; divided by (2) pro forma diluted outstanding shares of common stock of the combined company. There can be no assurance that the synergies, estimated cost to achieve such synergies or estimated transaction-related expenses will not be substantially greater or less than the NHP management estimate described above. The value creation analysis at the exchange ratio of 0.7866x provided for in the merger yielded accretion to the holders of NHP common stock of 7.5%.

Market Value. J.P. Morgan prepared a value creation analysis that compared the closing share price of NHP's common stock on February 25, 2011 to the pro forma combined company equity value per share for the merger. The pro forma combined company equity value per share was equal to: (1) (a) the market equity value of NHP as of February 25, 2011, plus (b) the market equity value of Ventas as of February 25, 2011, plus (c) the value of expected synergies calculated by applying a blended FFO multiple of NHP and Ventas (based on market capitalization) of 17.1x to NHP management's estimate of \$24 million of synergies, less (d) \$100 million of estimated costs to achieve such synergies and transaction-related expenses; divided by (2) pro forma diluted outstanding shares of common stock of the combined company. There can be no assurance that the synergies, estimated cost to achieve such synergies or estimated transaction-related expenses will not be substantially greater or less than the NHP management estimate described above. The value creation analysis at the exchange ratio of 0.7866x provided for in the merger yielded accretion to the holders of NHP common stock of 12.3%.

The foregoing summary of certain material financial analyses does not purport to be a complete description of the analyses or data presented by J.P. Morgan. The preparation of a fairness opinion is a complex process and is not necessarily susceptible to partial analysis or summary description. J.P. Morgan believes that the foregoing summary and its analyses must be considered as a whole and that selecting portions of the foregoing summary and these analyses or focusing on information in



tabular format, in each case, without considering all of its analyses as a whole, could create an incomplete view of the processes underlying the analyses and its opinion. As a result, the ranges of valuations resulting from any particular analysis or combination of analyses described above were merely utilized to create points of reference for analytical purposes and should not be taken to be the view of J.P. Morgan with respect to the actual value of NHP or Ventas. The order of analyses described does not represent the relative importance or weight given to those analyses by J.P. Morgan. In arriving at its opinion, J.P. Morgan did not attribute any particular weight to any analyses or factors considered by it and did not form an opinion as to whether any individual analysis or factor (positive or negative), considered in isolation, supported or failed to support its opinion. Rather, J.P. Morgan considered the totality of the factors and analyses performed in determining its opinion. Analyses based upon forecasts of future results are inherently uncertain, as they are subject to numerous factors or events beyond the control of the parties and their advisors. Accordingly, forecasts and analyses used or made by J.P. Morgan are not necessarily indicative of actual future results, which may be significantly more or less favorable than suggested by those analyses. Moreover, J.P. Morgan's analyses are not and do not purport to be appraisals or otherwise reflective of the prices at which businesses actually could be bought or sold. Except as otherwise noted, the foregoing quantitative information, to the extent that it is based on market data, is based on market data as it existed on or before February 25, 2011, and is not necessarily indicative of current market conditions. J.P. Morgan's opinion and financial analyses was only one of the many factors considered by the NHP board of directors in its evaluation of the proposed merger and should not be viewed as determinative of the views of the NHP board of directors or management with respect to the proposed merger or the merger consideration. The consideration was determined through negotiation between NHP and Ventas.

As a part of its investment banking business, J.P. Morgan and its affiliates are continually engaged in the valuation of businesses and their securities in connection with mergers and acquisitions, investments for passive and control purposes, negotiated underwritings, secondary distributions of listed and unlisted securities, private placements, and valuations for estate, corporate and other purposes. J.P. Morgan was selected on the basis of such experience and its familiarity with NHP to advise NHP in connection with the merger and to deliver a fairness opinion to the NHP board of directors addressing only the fairness from a financial point of view of the exchange ratio to the holders of shares of NHP common stock pursuant to the merger agreement as of the date of such opinion.

For services rendered in connection with the merger (including the delivery of its opinion), NHP has agreed to pay J.P. Morgan a fee of 0.47% of the total consideration in the merger, approximately \$[] million based on the market price of Ventas common stock as of [], 2011, \$7 million of which was payable upon the earlier of public announcement of a transaction or delivery by J.P. Morgan of its opinion, and the remainder of which is contingent upon the consummation of the merger. NHP took the existence of these contingent fees into account when considering the analyses, advice and opinion of its financial advisor. In addition, NHP has agreed to reimburse J.P. Morgan for certain expenses incurred in connection with its services, including the fees and disbursements of counsel, and has agreed to indemnify J.P. Morgan against certain liabilities, including liabilities arising under the federal securities laws.

During the two years preceding the date of its opinion, J.P. Morgan and its affiliates have had commercial and investment banking relationships with NHP and Ventas, for which J.P. Morgan and such affiliates have received customary compensation. Such services during such period have included executing open market repurchases by NHP of certain of its outstanding debt securities in May 2010. In addition, J.P. Morgan's commercial banking affiliate is an agent bank and a lender under outstanding credit facilities of NHP and a lender under outstanding credit facilities of Ventas and also provides treasury and cash management services to each of NHP and Ventas, for which it receives customary compensation or other financial benefits. J.P. Morgan's asset management affiliate also provides asset and wealth management services to NHP for customary compensation. In the ordinary course of their businesses, J.P. Morgan and its affiliates may actively trade the debt and equity securities of NHP or

Ventas for their own accounts or for the accounts of customers and, accordingly, they may at any time hold long or short positions in such securities.

Financial Interests of NHP's Directors and Executive Officers in the Merger

NHP's directors and executive officers have financial interests in the merger that are different from, or in addition to, the interests of NHP stockholders generally. The NHP board of directors was aware of and considered these interests, among other matters, in evaluating and negotiating the merger agreement and the merger, in approving the merger agreement, and in recommending to NHP stockholders that the merger agreement be adopted and the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement be approved.

Stock Options

In connection with the merger, each outstanding NHP stock option will become fully vested and exercisable as of the closing of the merger and will, in the discretion of Ventas, either (a) be exchanged for a cash payment based on the spread of the option (calculated using a formula based on a 10-day volume weighted average of Ventas's stock price) or (b) be assumed by Ventas based on the stock option's existing terms and conditions after taking into account its acceleration of vesting and exercisability and subject to adjustment for the exchange ratio, except that stock options granted to Mr. Pasquale in February 2011 will be assumed by Ventas and remain outstanding in accordance with their terms (as adjusted to reflect the exchange ratio). Pursuant to the terms of his employment agreement (described below), Mr. Pasquale's stock options (including stock options granted to him in February 2011) would become fully exercisable upon his resignation for any reason during the period six-months prior to and three years following the closing, and as such all of his unvested stock options have been included in the chart below. Assuming a merger completion date of May 6, 2011, the estimated number of unvested stock options held by NHP's executive officers which will vest in connection with the merger is set forth in the table below. The NHP directors do not hold any outstanding NHP stock options.

	Number of Unvested
Name	Stock Options
Douglas M. Pasquale	218,800
Abdo H. Khoury	36,101
Donald D. Bradley	35,034
Restricted Stock Units	

In connection with the merger all NHP restricted stock units, including restricted stock units held by Mr. Pasquale which were granted pursuant to the terms of dividend equivalent rights associated with previously granted restricted stock units, will vest in full and be cashed out based on the exchange ratio, except that (i) restricted stock units granted to Mr. Pasquale in February 2011 will be assumed by Ventas and remain outstanding in accordance with their terms and (ii) restricted stock units granted to Messrs. Khoury and Bradley on April 23, 2007 will vest and be settled in accordance with their terms (in each case, as adjusted to reflect the exchange ratio). Pursuant to the terms of his employment agreement (described below), Mr. Pasquale would be entitled to full vesting and settlement of his restricted stock units (including restricted stock units granted to him in February 2011) upon his resignation for any reason during the period six-months prior to and three years following the closing, and as such all of his unvested restricted stock units have been included in the chart below. Messrs. Khoury and Bradley were granted restricted stock units on April 23, 2007, and additional restricted stock units were credited pursuant to the terms of associated dividend equivalent rights. The terms of such grants provide for the accelerated vesting of a portion of the units upon a change in control event, with the number of units so accelerated determined based on the year in which the change in control event occurs.

Table of Contents

Assuming a merger completion date of May 6, 2011 and that Mr. Pasquale resigns immediately following the merger, the estimated number of unvested restricted stock units held by each of NHP's executive officers and directors which will vest in connection with the merger is set forth in the table below.

Name	Number of Unvested Restricted Stock Units
Douglas M. Pasquale	188,047
R. Bruce Andrews	6,000
Abdo H. Khoury	26,861
Donald D. Bradley	19,800
David R. Banks	6,000
William K. Doyle	6,000
Richard I. Gilchrist	6,000
Robert D. Paulson	6,000
Keith P. Russell	6,000
Jeffrey L. Rush, M.D. <i>Performance Shares</i>	6,000

In connection with the merger, vesting of each grant of NHP performance shares will accelerate under the award agreements in respect of the shortened performance period ending as of the closing of the merger, and the shares earned in respect of such accelerated vesting will be converted into Ventas common stock, based on the exchange ratio. If the merger occurred on May 6, 2011, the number of performance shares held by each of NHP's executive officers that would have vested in the merger would be as set forth in the table below under "Shortened Performance Period." The actual number of performance shares that will vest will depend on a calculation of actual performance through the date on which the merger occurs. Also, under the terms of Mr. Pasquale's employment agreement and the change in control agreements with Messrs. Khoury and Bradley, the NHP executive officers are eligible for accelerated vesting of all equity-based awards (including performance shares) if, within six months prior to a "change in control" of NHP, their employment is terminated either by NHP other than for "cause" or "disability" or by the executive officer for "good reason" (which, in the case of Mr. Pasquale, includes resignation for any reason during the period six months prior to a "change in control" of NHP). The table below indicates the estimated number of performance shares held by each of NHP's executive officers that would vest (i) assuming a shortened performance period, calculated as of May 6, 2011 for illustrative purposes; (ii) assuming vesting at 100% of the award amount (except for awards issued in 2011, for which vesting is assumed at one-third of the award amount); and (iii) assuming vesting at 200% of the award amount (except for awards issued in 2011, for which vesting is assumed at one-third of the award amount) with the actual number of shares that vest to depend on the circumstances at the time of the merger or termination of employment and the terms of the relevant agreements. The NHP directors do not hold any out

	Number of Unvested Performance Shares(1)						
Shortened Performance							
Name	Period	Vesting at 100%	Vesting at 200%				
Douglas M. Pasquale	70,192	124,133	239,433				
Abdo H. Khoury	24,444	42,133	79,933				
Donald D. Bradley	22,695	39,833	76,433				

(1)

The actual number of shares that vest will depend on the circumstances at the time of the merger or termination of employment and the terms of the relevant agreements.



Table of Contents

Employment Agreement with Mr. Pasquale

NHP is party to an employment agreement with Mr. Pasquale which provides that in the event Mr. Pasquale's employment is terminated during the employment term either by NHP other than for "cause" or "disability" or by Mr. Pasquale for "good reason" (which includes resignation for any reason during the period six-months prior to and three years following a "change in control" of NHP) (as those terms are defined in the employment agreement), Mr. Pasquale will be entitled to severance pay that includes: (1) any accrued but unpaid base salary through the termination date; (2) a pro-rated portion of the annual bonus for the year of separation; (3) an amount equal to three times Mr. Pasquale's highest base salary during any of the last three full fiscal years prior to the termination date, payable in equal monthly installments over the three-year period following the termination date; (4) an amount equal to three times the average annual bonus earned by Mr. Pasquale over the last three full fiscal years prior to the termination date, payable in equal annual installments over the three-year period following the termination date; (5) for a period of three years following the termination date, continuation of all benefits in place as of the date of termination for Mr. Pasquale, with terms no less favorable, in the aggregate, than the most favorable of those provided to Mr. Pasquale during the year immediately preceding the termination date; (6) accelerated vesting of Mr. Pasquale's equity-based awards to the extent outstanding on the termination date and not otherwise vested; (7) any performance-based dividend equivalents on then-outstanding stock options for the three-year period following the termination date; (8) payment of any compensation previously deferred (including matching contributions and earnings) by Mr. Pasquale in accordance with the provisions of NHP's Deferred Compensation Plan; and (9) in the event that Mr. Pasquale's separation benefits (whether under his employment agreement or any other plan or arrangement) are subject to the excise tax imposed under Section 4999 of the Code, a gross-up payment so that the net amount of such payment (after taxes) he receives is sufficient to pay the excise tax due. If the employment of Mr. Pasquale was terminated immediately following the merger under circumstances giving rise to the right to receive the separation benefits, the approximate value of the payments and benefits to be provided under the employment agreement would be approximately as set forth in the table below. In addition, Mr. Pasquale may be entitled to accelerated vesting of performance shares as described under " Performance Shares" above.

		Dividend							
				Benefit		Equivalent			
Executive	С	ash Severance	Co	ontinuation		Payment		Gross-Up	Total
Douglas M. Pasquale	\$	6,791,250	\$	254,985	\$	1,369,344	\$	6,073,480(1) \$	14,489,059(1)

(1)

Calculated assuming vesting of performance shares at 100% of the award amount. Assuming vesting of performance shares at 200% of the award amount, the gross up amount would be approximately \$9,148,147 and the total amount would be approximately \$17,563,726. Assuming vesting of performance shares based on a shortened performance period that ended on May 6, 2011, the gross up amount would be approximately \$0 and the total amount would be approximately \$8,415,579.

Change in Control Agreements

NHP is party to change in control agreements with each of Messrs. Khoury and Bradley which provide that, if within six months prior to or three years following a "change in control" of NHP the executive's employment is terminated by NHP without "cause" or by the executive for "good reason" (as those terms are defined in the change in control agreements), then the executive will be entitled to receive the following separation benefits: (1) an amount equal to three times the executive's highest annual base salary during any of the last three full fiscal years prior to separation, payable in equal monthly installments over the three-year period following separation; (2) an amount equal to three times the average annual bonus earned by the executive over the last three full fiscal years prior to separation, payable in equal annual installments over the three-year period following separation; equal annual installments over the three-year period following separation.

(3) continued medical and life insurance benefits for three years following separation, on terms no less favorable in the aggregate than the most favorable of those provided to the executive during the year immediately preceding the separation; (4) accelerated vesting of all outstanding stock-based awards (except that, as described above, restricted stock units granted to Messrs. Khoury and Bradley on April 23, 2007 will vest and be settled in accordance with their terms); (5) performance-based dividend equivalents on outstanding stock options for the three-year period following separation; and (6) any compensation previously deferred by the executive in accordance with the provisions of the plan under which such compensation was deferred. If the executive's separation benefits (whether under the change in control agreement or any other plan or arrangement) are subject to the excise tax imposed under Section 4999 of the Code, the change in control agreements provide that NHP will make an additional payment to the executive so that the net amount of such payment (after taxes) received by the executive is sufficient to pay the excise tax due. The consummation of the merger will constitute a "change in control" for purposes of the change in control agreements. If the employment of Messrs. Khoury and Bradley was terminated immediately following the merger under circumstances giving rise to the right to receive the separation benefits, the approximate value of the payments and benefits to be provided under the change in control agreements would be approximately as set forth in the table below. In addition, Messrs. Khoury and Bradley may be entitled to accelerated vesting of performance shares " above.

		Welfare	Dividend
		Benefit	Equivalent
Executive	Cash Severance	Continuation	Payment